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HISTORY AND DEVELOPMENT .3 ]

1962  Establishment of | Lan Foods Industrial Co., Ltd in Taiwan in R1962F 5 AERERVEMREMIER
May 1962, which manufactured canned agricultural products MAERAT  ZATESNEREREE
mainly for export. EmAEHOIMMEERRE -

1983  In 1983, we collaborated with Iwatsuka Confectionery Co., Ltd 1983 %F » F{IEE B ARSE LMK RBYERS
(“ICCL”), one of the leading Japanese rice cracker producers, Z—HEFRFRKAEH(EFFHRDE
to jointly develop the rice cracker market in Taiwan. Since B> BFEHEMAERREMSE - H1983F
1983, we have been producing and marketing our products B RMHEREEREHE R ] RENE
under the “Want Want” brand. m °

1989  We completed the “Want Want” brand trademark registration KA 1989FEREARIMBE(THE])
in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) in 1989. SR [ RERE | BAZEE -

1992  We ventured into the PRC and established our first subsidiary R1992 FEFERE W EHEER L E BN
in Hunan province in the PRC in 1992. In the following years, RAEABERNKMBAR o LEHFE » BRI
we grew from a pure rice cracker company to a diversified R—RE-—KRRAABERAZTLELHNER
food and beverages company. R AT -

1996 In May 1996, Want Want Holdings Ltd. (“WWHL”"), our RN H B A TEEERERA T ([
subsidiary, was listed on the Main Board of Singapore R ) A 1996 £ 5 B EF MK B H R Z A
Exchange Securities Trading Limited (“SGX-ST”) and (TEFRAD)ERLET - HE - FAEEKE
subsequently diversified into the hospital, hotel and property ZLRBEEER BIERMEZERUR
businesses and other investments. HihwEER o

2007 WWHL delisted from SGX-ST in September 2007 and RERE4EAR A 2007 559 B TE#TFRBRE - B
conducted a group restructuring which involved (i) the BETEHR > BIE()RILTEEEERE
incorporation of Want Want China Holdings Limited (the [RAd ([AAT])AEFEEREERIE
“Company”) as the new holding company of our core BOFREERDT ;5 (i) B8Rk - BER
operations related to the food and beverages businesses; (i) hEER R HA IR EE B FIB LR 2007
the divestment and transfer of the hospital, hotel and property F12 B 31 HE#¥ Z San Want Holdings
businesses and other investments to San Want Holdings Limited ([ 1AL ) - BiEB G SR IEEIER
Limited (“San Want”) on 31 December 2007, and the interests PR BROTR 3% 1o RE R 35 MO S D AR S T R0 B o
in San Want were distributed to the then shareholders of
WWHL by way of dividend in specie.

2008 Our Company was listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong 200853 H26H RAREREEB
Kong Limited (the “HK Stock Exchange”) on 26 March 2008 fERBIBERAR (BB LH
(the “Listing”). In the same year, we were selected as a (TEWD - FAF » BMWIIAEERER
constituent of the Hang Seng Mainland Composite Index and RS R RERTARERERFEHIE
the Morgan Stanley Capital International China Index. R °

2009  Our Taiwan Depositary Receipts were listed on the Taiwan MR2009F 4B 288 » AR TREFTRF
Stock Exchange Corporation on 28 April 2009. ERERSRFIROBRAR LS -

2011  Our Company was selected as a constituent stock of the ARATE2011FE12 85 HERBEMATEIE

Hang Seng Index in Hong Kong on 5 December 2011.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) are the manufacturing, distribution and sale of rice crackers,
dairy products and beverages, snack foods and other products.

KEY MARKETS

Most of our operations are located in the PRC, which is one of the
fastest growing economies in the world, with the rest located in
Taiwan, Japan, Hong Kong and Singapore. We have an extensive
nationwide sales and distribution network throughout the PRC. We
also export our products to other markets, including the United States,
Canada, countries in South East Asia and Europe.

LB R °

FERH

ARBAREMBRE ([AKE]) 2ERE
BRAKR - ImREE - KB RMAREM
EmZRERHEE -

FETHIH
BPNEBABIUREREREERR
EERZ-WNPE HRAGLREE - B
R BRRHIE - RFEFENZEME
HERDHMAKER  RMLEHOERE
HmiSHmER -~ EX - REZRE
MBI °
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“Want Want Talent Show” and “Want Want Morning Exercise Competition”
RRBHEEESTREAHEB LR - 2012FIAKEERT HEEAFT IREREBRRIZE2
BIMEELES  HERBZEATABRBRSENEES - #EICEHEZRELARKH
ERAEMBA S EARE -

To keep up and boost the morale of our staff and distributors, the Group held corporate culture
activities such as “Want Want Talent Show” and “Want Want Morning Exercise Competition”
across the nation in September 2012 and such activities attracted nearly a thousand
participants. Through these activities, all staff and distributors were assimilated into Want
Want.

BRERR Z2EE

Protecting environment and safe production

RERETEfRFBERRIG NN » BB IREK - |~ ERNEBRERETHE - BFERAT2A
B)skEHASGBRTKENZE  TREKRBMABERRE  BRTHAREBE

TRERRNEZW  EAEELEDBEREEALESS R - BERMESERRL

WMTHZEN  BRMNESHECEBANBESHRERFNEEZN RS EITHNERR

B THRENENRRRE  REEBREF—HOD -

Along with increasing production capacity, Want Want is also committed to

environmental protection work in water conservation, gas emission and energy consumption. We have adopted a fully
automated wastewater control system to ensure the safety of wastewater discharge, replaced our water conservation
equipment with a new model, added a heat exchanger to recover energy from hot air, and replaced power-consuming
fluorescent lights with energy-saving LED lights. Notwithstanding our current efforts towards environmental protection
and energy conservation, we will continue to advocate energy conservation and emission reduction within the Group by
emphasizing on their importance, enhancing environmental awareness of our employees and installing and upgrading
our environmental friendly equipment.

ML W R SRR
Tetra Pak and Want Want celebrating together the 20 billionth tetra-
pak Hot-Kid milk

B 2001 FREMRE—E125mIF|B R4 PIHE - BET10FFEF 10028
WRE  BFE2EEEERMEERT2FZ1ABNERE - BAIRAEK AR
125ML R 84188 — BB AERE - 125MLAISAEEGNHRERERES  #
T EBE RPFEREESBRZNOAR  ERRMANRBREETRELE
ZREE—15 BMEBSEEXREnEH ARHERE -

We took 10 years to produce the 10 billionth 125ml tetra-pak Hot-Kid milk since
its first introduction in 2001. Yet, it took us only 2 years and 1 month to reach the
second 10 billionth mark. Currently, Want Want is the world’s largest user of the

2012412 A13 8 13 December 2012 125ml tetra-pak packaging and we have the most number of production lines in the
EHERLLE BlBSREREEES (L) world for such packaging with over 100 production lines. In addition to possessing
BEBEE MEATERBR(H) the largest number of production lines, we also have world-renowned integrated

Left: Mr. Tsai Wang Chia (Vice President and  gneration efficiency. Through continuous improvement, we are on the road to

Chief Operating Officer) . .
Right: Mr. Steve Yin (President, Tetra Pak China) becoming a world-class manufacturer.

PRER

Small-and-micro loan

RERIELHEFEEIFESER  FEASIEBEEIEEEREBHRBAHE

T 20259 ARBRTHABBHEETMNEERERT I HERIRERE

X BEHEE1,0008 U LNEETRSHEB T ARESRERE - HNFRE
HEHANEEREGRNESBIEDRS -

To satisfy the funding requirements of our distributors during the peak seasons,

the Group referred quality distributors to China Merchants Bank. In September ;4,529 75101 10 September 2012
2012, China Merchants Bank held a ceremony for granting “Small-and-micro sgipsksc £ BEsET L8571 E (£—)
Loans” to those quality distributors who have passed its credit review. It is &k 4 BT EREIEE ()
expected that more than 1,000 quality distributors are eligible for the credit facility ~ Left: Mr. Lian Bo Lin (Branch General Manager,

from the Bank, which will help to relieve funding pressure on our distributors during ~ China Merchants Bank, Shanghai Branch)
peak seasons Right: Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun (Vice Chairman and

Vice President)

7
T
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MANAGEMENT PHILOSOPHY:

People-Oriented

Healthy working relationships form the bedrock of any successful organisation. As signified by
Hot-Kid’s round head, we believe excellent employer-employee cohesion fosters long-lasting
harmony and progress. Equally important is a strong management cadre. Hot-Kid’s crown of
spiky hair symbolises our eagerness to embrace new talents. We deeply value relationships
and talents.

Self Confidence
Confidence comes with good preparation. Hot-Kid's smiling countenance reflects our belief in
preparedness and the confidence that glows from within.

Unity

Hot-Kid’s open arms reflect our team spirit. His left arm denotes our unity. We believe with the
right strategies and concerted effort, victory is already half won. Even with less-than-expected
performances, our collective efforts will ensure minimal deviations.

MANAGEMENT GOALS:

Rice Dragon of the World

Hot-Kid stands like the Chinese character “rice”. The dragon is an oriental representation of the
king. We constantly strive to be the foremost rice consumer in the world - rice being one of our J %
food products. We work steadily towards our vision of being the undisputed leader in the global

food market.

United with People of Common Aspirations

Hot-Kid’s right arm denotes a helping hand. Corporate advancement is the product of the
intricate interplay among management talent, skills, capital funds and markets. As we strive to
achieve our corporate vision of becoming the “Rice Dragon of the World”, our doors are always
open to people with common aspirations and those who share our ideals.

High Margins, Great Success

Hot-Kid’s upward-looking eyes point to where our management sights are set - the skies. We aim
high and achieve far. Only through prudent management and judicious foresight, our enterprise
will progress with sustainable profits. Preparedness also prevents unwanted unexpectancies.

With good yields, our shareholders and employees will share the fruits of our success. S

Successful Business Ventures

Hot-Kid’s roll-up sleeves and pants imply embracing our future with hardwork. To realise our
goal of becoming the “Rice Dragon of the World”, we will undertake new ventures periodically.
Every employee should travel extra miles and ensure tasks are successfully accomplished.

Prosperity for the Group and the Individuals

Hot-Kid’s bare feet symbolise our unwavering pragmatism. To garner customer support and
recognition, a company needs to conduct its business honestly and earnestly. To win our
customers’ and associates’ support, every employee should be conscientious and down-to-earth
when dealing with them. Consequently, a company will prosper and likewise its employees.
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Hekax
Year ended 31 December
BE12AMALEE

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
Us$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 Us$'000
in EV EYH EYH TR
Revenue Wz 1,553,868 1,710,854 2244111 2,946,500 3,358,653
Profit before income tax BRFTERiAIFE 309,858 360,072 442,820 538,236 748,963
Income tax expense FiEH (46,856) (46,898) (84,048) (118,662) (194,960)
Profit for the year EEFE 263,002 313,174 358,772 419,574 554,003

Profit attributable to: FEAERE
Equity holders of the Company AREERFEA 262,656 312,628 358,428 419,458 553,818
Non-controlling interests Fe R 346 546 344 116 185

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

REeEEARE
As at 31 December
W12A318
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
US$000 Us$'000 Us$'000 US$'000 Us$’000

E ES E E TEn
Assets BE
Non-current assets FRBEE 606,972 682,542 836,452 1,020,175 1,193,226
Current assets FEEE 818,133 1,075,600 1,453,839 2,103,324 2,267,872
Total assets BEE 1,425,105 1,758,142 2,290,291 3,123,499 3,461,008
Equity and liabilities EEREE
Total equity AR 935,873 993,026 1,076,326 1,332,553 1,603,569
Liabilities 8
Non-current liabilities e =N 165,000 140,000 358,174 274,031 676,863
Current liabilities hEas 324,232 625,116 855,791 1,516,915 1,180,666
Total liabilities Bafg 489,232 765,116 1,213,965 1,790,946 1,857,529

Total equity and liabilities BEZKEE 1,425,105 1,758,142 2,290,291 3,123,499 3,461,098
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The map below shows the locations of our sales offices and production facilities:
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As at 31 December 2012:
PRC: around 8,000 distributors, 356 sales offices, 36 production bases and 96 factories

A2012F 128318 :
FE - £98,000 B4R - 356 T 36{AEEEM - 96 B IR

Note:
For the purpose of this annual report, references in this annual report to the “PRC” do not apply to Taiwan, the Macau
Special Administrative Region and the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region.

BieE
ERAFHRESEMS  AFREN [ PE ] WRAY TEELE - &P TREREBENTHE -




& Jil 22 50 52 |
FEERERERA A
EENFEEAEEN
HY [EoM 5058 | 5 -
2012[ & M50 | B
1,295 RIRBEAXR L
MARBEPES H
SERENRMIZER
FAORI0EET - LR
BBESFWNERTHE
EEF BN ERE R
BER  AZEHFEAN
RIRAIR - AERTEN
R -
Forbes Asia’s “Fab 50”
Want Want China Holdings Limited is honoured to be
chosen again as one of the “Asia’s Fab 50” for the fourth
consecutive year.
The Company was selected from 1,295 listed companies
with at least US$3 billion in revenue or market
capitalization in the Asia-Pacific region. Companies were
evaluated on their five-year track records for revenue,
operating profits and return on capital, as well as their
most recent results, movements in share prices and
company outlook.

202 RERESEERGRALE

R EETENETEMRRR PR PEEE ™
BN EER THE-EOLXRLTETR|EH
o hEREEERERATLE20128EHLEER
GERME |-

2012 Best Corporation for Cash
Management System

Want Want China Holdings Limited was awarded “Best
Corporation for Cash Management System of 2012”
in China Treasury™ Award, “The Third Session of the
Chinese Annual Figure Awards in Corporate Treasury”,
held by China Citic Bank and China Treasury R&D Center.

2012 B 20 K E B
mEEEAE

[FERE | mAREAE I F AR
EERERERES R
EWM 2012 F 220 K
Bl EEFAE ] AT10
Z o

2012 Taiwan Top 20
Global Brands

Our “Want Want” brand
was ranked top 10 in “2012
Taiwan Top 20 Global
Brands” organised by the
Bureau of Foreign Trade
of the Ministry of Economic
Affairs of Taiwan for the
fourth consecutive year.

2012LE RIS B ERMB MATER

20125 > BHEEMEEMELFFHEERMonde
SelectionsPtb P ELERIE HEER LA EHZR
YIBk (Want-Want Town Square Crackers) 58 R 848 -
BE {75 # B L 3535 R Kk (Want-Want Organic Baby Mum-
Mum) s ESRMEEE - HREHRMAESZH 2R 80E
LEEIR  #£3,0006ERPAREERERDN -
Award in 2012 Monde Selection, Brussels,
Belgium

In 2012, several of our exported products were awarded
prizes in Monde Selection, Brussels, Belgium, including
Silver Quality Award for Want-Want Town Square Crackers
and Bronze Quality Award for Want-Want Organic Baby
Mum-Mum. Awarded products of Monde Selection were
selected from about 3,000 products from over 80 countries
around the world.

. — ANNUAL REPORT 20124 %
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FE#HRE Chairman’s Statement

Dear Shareholders,

In 2012, we invited some retired employees to Shanghai to
celebrate with us the 30th anniversary of the founding of Want
Want and the 20th anniversary of our entry into mainland China.
We cherished our current results that has not come easily while
commemorating our years of hardwork in the past. We are
confident in our future and our spirit is high.

In 2012, attributable to the slowdown in the Chinese economy and
the shift in the lunar new year period, our Company recorded a
revenue of US$3,358.7 million, representing a 14.0% moderate
growth from 2011, while gross profit margin increased significantly
by 4.7 percentage points from 34.8% in 2011 to 39.5% in 2012
due to the decrease in certain raw material prices and upward
adjustments to the prices of our key products. Meanwhile, our
gross profit increased by 29.6% from 2011 to US$1,328.1 million
and our operating profit grew by 36.0% from 2011 to US$710.5
million in 2012 owing to the improvement in our gross profit and
our effective control over the selling and marketing expenses.
As a result, profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
increased to US$553.8 million, representing a growth of 32.0%
from 2011. Our management once again realised the “high profit,
high growth” operational target of Want Want.

The slowdown in the Chinese economy and overall retail industry
have further reinforced our dedication in implementing our
marketing initiatives in recent years. The visibility of our great
variety of Want Want products is greatly enhanced when our
Want Want products appear in thousands of points-of-sales by
way of standardized shelf spaces and displays customized based
on product features. At the same time, the determination of our
distributors and retail partners in carrying our products in the long
run is fortified. All of the above is critical to the medium and long
term development of our Want Want brand and products. In the
future, we will continue to invest in shopping guides and other
resources at our points-of-sales to help consumers to find and
readily add their favorite Want Want products to their shopping

carts.
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Further, in view of rising labour costs in mainland China, we
have launched a series of production automation program, which
included upgrading selected equipment, optimizing production
process and concentrating certain of our production lines in
our new highly automated facilities. Through our efforts and
commitment to continuous improvement, we hope to ensure
stability in our product quality and also for our products to achieve
the highest competitiveness.

| always have confidence in the potential of every Want Want
product. To ensure these products with Chinese characteristics
attract market attention, we will continue to optimize our business
organizational structure according to market needs, which include
dividing the current business group into product divisions in order
to assign staff dedicated to groom products with lower visibility.
We will also increase the number of regional product managers
in our sales division who will work closely with the central product
managers to ensure customer satisfaction and effective use of
channel resources to meet our intensive market development
objective.

DIVIDEND:

In view of the Group’s financial results in 2012 and after taking
into account factors including our earnings, financial position
and capital expenditure requirements, the board of directors of
the Company will recommend the payment of a final dividend of
US1.96 cents per share for the year 2012 at the annual general
meeting to be held on 26 April 2013. The Company also paid out

an interim dividend of US0.90 cent per share in October 2012.
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FE#HRE Chairman’s Statement

CONCLUSION:

Although we have been thriving in the China market for 20 years,
we still have to be creative and flexible at all times to cope with the
changing market. | believe the competition for “people” is our major
competition in the future, which includes gaining the recognition
of our Company from our customers, suppliers and employees.
Therefore, we will continue to provide value-added services
to our distributors and retailers, establish long-term strategic
partnership with our major suppliers and find means to improve
employees’ loyalty. | firmly believe that the future of our Group will
be a wonderland filled with hopes and boundless possibilities, if
all of our Want Want people can cooperate wholeheartedly and
seamlessly.

Tsai Eng-Meng
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 5 March 2013
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS MBRE
Year ended 31 December Change
BE12A3MBLEE [ i Eb
2012 2011 %
Us$’000 US$'000
FER £57
Key income statement items
FEWHERER
Revenue
& 3,358,653 2,946,500 +14.0
Gross profit
ER 1,328,096 1,024,863 +29.6
Operating profit
LB 710,523 522,451 +36.0
EBITDA!
RETRIE - FrEH - TERMERNRR" 798,353 594,744 +34.2
Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
RN EERIFE AR 553,818 419,458 +32.0

Year ended 31 December Change

BZ12A31HLFE B
2012 2011 % point
% % R
Key financial ratios
FTEPHLE R
Gross profit margin
ER= 39.5 34.8 +4.7
Operating profit margin
EERNBR 21.2 17.7 +3.5
Margin of profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
RATRERFEABLFIER 16.5 14.2 +2.3
Return on equity?
FEH O R 2 37.9 34.9 +3.0
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Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BILLEE
2012 2011

Key operating ratios
FEEEL X

Inventory turnover days®
FEEEXRE:

Trade receivables turnover days*
EC Y LENCE TS

Trade payables turnover days?®

BERNREAEREC

78 7

18 16

40 37

1 EBITDA refers to earnings before interest, income tax,
depreciation and amortisation.

2 The return on equity is based on profit attributable to equity
holders of the Company divided by the average of the opening
and closing balances of the equity (excluding non-controlling
interests).

3 The calculation of inventory and trade payables turnover days
is based on the average of the opening and closing balances
divided by cost of sales and multiplied by 365 days.

4 The calculation of trade receivables turnover days is based on
the average of the opening and closing balances divided by

revenue and multiplied by 365 days.
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SUMMARY

Since China was affected by the global economic conditions in
2012, the gross domestic product (“GDP”) growth rate slowed
down slightly to 7.8% while total retail sales of consumer goods
and per capita disposable income of the urban population
grew by 14.3% and 12.6% respectively. Notwithstanding the
global economic slowdown, total revenue of our Group for 2012
amounted to US$3,358.7 million, representing an increase of
14.0% over the previous year. The three key product segments,
namely, rice crackers, dairy products and beverages and snack
foods accounted for 24.2%, 50.9% and 24.7% of our total revenue
respectively. Benefiting from improved gross profit margin and
effective cost control measures, profit attributable to equity holders
of the Company increased by 32.0% to US$553.8 million as
compared with that of the previous year.

REVENUE

Total revenue of our Group increased by 14.0% from US$2,946.5
million in 2011 to US$3,358.7 million in 2012, of which, revenue
attributable to dairy products and beverages as well as snack
foods increased by 22.6% and 14.8% respectively. Revenue
attributable to rice crackers was substantially the same as that of

2011 due to the shift in calendar dates of the lunar new years.
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REVENUE (continued)

Rice crackers

Revenue of rice crackers for 2012 amounted to US$812.1 million.
As the revenue of rice crackers recorded during lunar new year
represents a significant portion of our annual sales, the dates on
which lunar new year falls have a significant impact on the annual
sales of rice crackers of the Group. Since the number of days for
recording lunar new year sales in 2012 was shorter than that of 2011
and 2013, revenue of rice crackers recorded in 2012 for this festive
season was smaller than that of 2011. In particular, revenue from
our gift pack decreased from US$232.8 million in 2011 to US$217.6
million in 2012 but we expect the seasonality effect of our lunar new
year sales to return to normal in 2013. The overall performance
of our rice crackers was also affected in part by the suspension of
our sale of sub-brand rice cracker products in the first half of 2012
due to profit consideration. However, revenue of our core brand,
“Want Want” rice crackers, recorded a growth of 4.0% from 2011 to
US$577.8 million. In the future, our Group will introduce different
flavoured rice crackers and invest in shopping guides and displays
at points-of-sales to drive rice cracker products consumption.

Dairy products and beverages

Revenue of dairy products and beverages grew by 22.6% from
US$1,393.6 million in 2011 to US$1,708.6 million in 2012 which was
driven mainly by the steady growth in the sales of “Hot-Kid milk” and
the realization of the associated price increase strategy. Despite
the overall market slowdown in 2012, revenue of “Hot-Kid milk”
increased by 23.3% over the previous year to US$1,529.0 million
in 2012 due to its firmly established reputation. Besides, revenue of
other beverages, which accounted for 7.7% of the revenue of dairy
products and beverages, increased by 37.2% over the previous
year. In particular, the revenue of yogurt drinks and “O Bubble fruit
milk” increased by 43.4% and 27.0% respectively over the previous
year. The Group will continue to launch specific products with high
margin and continue to leverage on our established brands and

channels towards the sustainable revenue growth of our
dairy products and beverages.
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REVENUE (continued)

Snack foods

Revenue of snack foods increased by 14.8% from US$723.0
million in 2011 to US$829.8 million in 2012, primarily due to our
effective marketing strategy and well management of points-of-
sales. All our main snack food products recorded a remarkable
growth where revenue of popsicles and jellies, ball cakes as well
as beans and others increased by 16.8%, 17.2% and 22.6%,
respectively, over the previous year. The Group will organize
various marketing activities in the future and work towards more
impressive display at points-of-sales to highlight and present
our snack foods products in an eye-catching manner and draw
consumers’ attention so as to drive revenue growth.

COST OF SALES

Cost of sales increased from US$1,921.6 million in 2011 to
US$2,030.6 million in 2012, which was in line with our revenue
increase. The prices of certain key raw materials such as sugar,
potato starch, palm oil and milk powder fell at various scales. Our
Group has always emphasized on quality as the foundation of an
enterprise. In order to achieve continuous quality enhancement
and cost control effectiveness, we have carried out a nationwide
Quality Control Circle (QCC) program in our factories since
2011 and have achieved positive preliminary results. The Group
will further expand the QCC program to achieve optimization
of production quality and efficiency. In addition, to maintain the
quality and stability in the supply of major raw materials, the
Group will also enter into long-term strategic alliances with major
suppliers to ensure our products will enjoy the best competitive

advantage.
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GROSS PROFIT

Owing to our effective cost improvement measures, fall in certain
key raw material prices and product price increases during
the second half of 2011, gross profit margin increased by 4.7
percentage points from 34.8% in 2011 to 39.5% in 2012. The
Group’s gross profit increased by 29.6% from US$1,024.9 million
in 2011 to US$1,328.1 million in 2012.

Rice crackers

Gross profit margin of rice crackers increased by 1.4 percentage
points from 2011 to 39.0% in 2012, attributable mainly to
progressive price increases during the second half of 2011 and
also improved cost-cutting measures adopted by the Group as
well as fall in raw material prices such as palm oil, sugar and
plastic packaging materials which offset part of the labour cost
increases. In the future, the management will continue to devote to
the continuous enhancement of various improvement measures.
Besides, as the proportion of labour cost in rice crackers is higher
than that of the two other types of products, our Group will carry
out automation projects in several rice crackers production plants
in the coming years to cope with labour shortages and escalating
labour cost as well as to ensure consistency and stability in our

product quality in the long run.
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GROSS PROFIT (continued)

Dairy products and beverages

The gross profit margin of dairy products and beverages in 2012
increased by 6.1 percentage points to 39.5% over the previous
year as a result of various measures, including effective product
price increases, adopted by our Group. The optimization of product
structure and price adjustment of our Pocket-Drinks and yogurt
drinks have also made positive contributions to our gross profit. In
addition, the prices of major raw materials such as milk powder and
sugar also came down. In the future, the management will continue
to focus on operational efficiency as well as the details of key raw
material procurement, so as to ensure the stability of the quality
of our dairy products and beverages while achieving the best
competitive advantage for the cost structure of these products.

Snack foods

The gross profit margin of snack foods increased by 5.9
percentage points from 34.5% in 2011 to 40.4 % in 2012. The
significant increase in gross profit margin of snack foods was
attributed mainly to the impact of various improvement measures
adopted by the management since the second half of 2011 and the
decrease in prices of raw materials such as potato starch, sugar
and plastic packaging materials. The management will continue
to take proactive and effective measures in response to market
conditions and the Group will consolidate several production lines

to improve supply chain efficiency and optimize our cost structure.
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DISTRIBUTION COSTS

Distribution costs increased by 17.2% from US$331.8 million in
2011 to US$389.0 million in 2012. Distribution costs accounted
for 11.6% of revenue in 2012, up by 0.3 percentage point over the
previous year mainly due to the increase in labour cost. In addition,
advertising and promotion expenses of the Group amounted to
US$100.8 million in 2012, representing 3.0% of revenue and 0.2
percentage point higher than that of the previous year, which was
mainly due to the increase in expenses associated with the modern
channel. Transportation expenses to revenue ratio decreased by
0.1 percentage point to 4.1% as compared with that of the previous
year, which was attributed mainly to improving supply chain
efficiency.

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Administrative expenses increased from US$231.9 million in
2011 to US$275.1 million in 2012, primarily due to the increase in
labour cost, urban maintenance and construction tax, education
surcharge and research and development expenses. The overall
administrative expense to revenue ratio was 8.2%, representing an
increase of 0.3 percentage point over the previous year.

OPERATING PROFIT
Due to the increase in gross profit margin and the effective
management of distribution cost, operating profit margin increased
by 3.5 percentage points from 17.7% in 2011 to 21.2% in 2012.
Operating profit increased by 36.0% from US$522.5 million in 2011
to US$710.5 million in 2012.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Our income tax expense increased from US$118.7 million in 2011
to US$195.0 million in 2012, based on a tax rate of 26.0% which
represented an increase of 4.0 percentage points over the tax rate
of 22.0% in the previous year. The increase was attributed to the
expiry of the tax preferential treatment of most of the Company’s
PRC subsidiaries and the increase in withholding tax provision on

dividend distributions from the Company’s PRC subsidiaries.
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PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS
OF THE COMPANY

Benefiting from the improved gross profit margin and effective cost
control measures, the profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company increased by 32.0% from US$419.5 million in 2011 to
US$553.8 million in 2012. The margin of profit attributable to equity
holders of the Company increased by 2.3 percentage points from
14.2% in 2011 to 16.5% in 2012.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Cash and borrowings

We finance our operations and capital expenditure by internally
generated cash flows as well as banking facilities provided by our
principal bankers.

As at 31 December 2012, our bank balances and deposits
amounted to US$1,499.2 million (31 December 2011: US$1,437.0
million) representing an increase of 4.3%. Over 97% of our cash
was denominated in RMB.

Our total borrowings as at 31 December 2012 decreased by
US$21.6 million to US$1,003.0 million (31 December 2011:
US$1,024.6 million). Over 65% of our borrowings had a maturity
of more than 1 year and more than 99% of our borrowings was
denominated in US dollars.

We were in a net cash position (cash and cash equivalents less
total borrowings) of US$496.2 million as at 31 December 2012 (31
December 2011: US$412.4 million). Cash and cash equivalents
less total borrowings balance increased by US$83.8 million as
compared with that as at 31 December 2011. Our net gearing
ratio (total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents divided
by total equity at the end of the period (excluding non-controlling
interests)) as at 31 December 2012 was -31.1% (31 December
2011: -31.0%). We maintain sufficient cash and available
banking facilities for our working capital requirements and for
capitalizing on any potential investment opportunities in the future.
The management will from time to time make prudent financial
arrangements and decisions to address changes in the domestic

and international financial environment.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (continued)
Cash flow

In 2012, our net cash increased by US$62.2 million. US$615.8
million was generated from our operating activities. US$312.0
million was spent on financing activities and US$244.0 million
was spent on investment activities. Cash outflow from financing
activities was mainly used in paying our dividends of US$299.0
million. Cash outflow from investment activities was mainly related
to the expansion of production facilities and the purchase of
property, plant and equipment.

Capital expenditure

Capital expenditure for the Group in 2013 is expected to be around
US$270 million. This amount will be used mainly in acquiring
factory land, constructing factories and acquiring machinery
and equipment and adding facilities for information technology,
warehousing and storage.

In 2012, our total capital expenditure amounted to US$243.4
million (2011: US$223.5 million). We spent approximately
US$41.0 million, US$99.9 million and US$67.8 million on
additions to factory buildings and facilities for rice crackers,
dairy products and beverages and snack foods respectively so
as to further enhance our production capacity. The remaining
capital expenditure was mainly expensed on adding information
technology and packaging facilities.

The above capital expenditure was financed mainly by our
internally generated cash flows and banking facilities.

Inventory analysis

Our inventory consists primarily of finished goods, goods in transit,
work in progress for rice crackers, dairy products and beverages,
snack foods and other products, as well as raw materials and

packaging materials.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (continued)
Inventory analysis (continued)

The following table sets forth the number of our inventory turnover
days for the years ended 31 December 2012 and 31 December
2011:

mENEEEXM D (&)

EEDM (&
TRIRTAREEEHZ2012F12A31H
IHFEHEBZ2011F12A31HLEFEN
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Year ended 31 December

HZ12B31HLEE

2012 2011
Inventory turnover days
FEABXRE 78 71
Trade receivables =Y ANEN

Our trade receivables represent the receivables from our
customers. The terms of credit granted to our customers are
usually 60 to 90 days. Most of our sales in the PRC is on a cash-
on-delivery basis. We only grant credit to customers in our modern
channels, which then on-sell our products to end-consumers.

The following table sets forth the number of our trade receivables
turnover days for the years ended 31 December 2012 and 31
December 2011:
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FEEEEWRRRIE - NEBREREH
REBEERGOXZIOK - REFBEHEHMN
ABAEPURBBRENHFRNHEER °
AEBREFEARRENEEEFREHR
o Bt EREESRTEBNGRLE
BE o

TRIRTEE2012F12A31ALEE
HEZE2011E 12831 BLEEEAREEN
EEEALENEE DN

Year ended 31 December
HZ12A3MBLEE

2012 2011
Trade receivables turnover days
B RBHREAERE 18 16
Trade payables B S EAR

Our trade payables mainly relate to the purchase of raw materials
from our suppliers with credit terms generally between 30 days and
60 days after receipt of goods and invoices.
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7 # Management Discussion and Analysis

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (continued)
Trade payables (continued)

The following table sets forth the number of our trade payables
turnover days for the years ended 31 December 2012 and 31
December 2011:

mENEEEXMD (&)
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Year ended 31 December

BZ12A31HLEE

2012 2011
Trade payables turnover days
B RNREAERE 40 37
Pledge of assets EEER

As at 31 December 2012, none of our assets was pledged.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND REMUNERATION OF
EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2012, we had approximately 56,000
employees and our total remuneration expense in 2012 was
US$429.1 million, representing an increase of 22.6% over the
previous year. The remuneration packages of our employees
include fixed salary, commissions and allowances (where
applicable), and performance-based rewards.

We invest significantly in the continuing education and training of
our employees to constantly improve their knowledge and skills.
Training programs, both external and internal, are also provided to
relevant staff as and when required.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK

Our Company’s functional currency is US$ and majority of our
subsidiaries’ functional currency is RMB. Foreign exchange
risk arises from future purchases from overseas and certain
recognized assets or liabilities. The Group has not hedged its
foreign exchange rate risk as the Group considers the exposure,
after netting off the assets and liabilities subject to foreign
exchange risk, is not significant.
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Our Company, together with its subsidiaries, are committed to
maintain and uphold high standards of corporate governance
practices and procedures. We recognize the value and importance
of achieving high corporate governance standards to promote
corporate transparency and accountability and to enhance
shareholders’ value.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “Old Code”)
as set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Listing Rules”) was amended and revised as the Corporate
Governance Code (the “CG Code”) which became effective on
1 April 2012. We have, throughout the year ended 31 December
2012, complied with the code provisions of the Old Code and the
CG Code as and when they were/are applicable and in force,
except for the deviations from code provisions A.2.1 and A.4.1 for
the reasons explained in this corporate governance report.

We will periodically review and improve our corporate governance
practices with reference to the latest corporate governance
developments. The key corporate governance principles and
practices of our Company are summarized below.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

We have adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules regarding directors’ securities
transactions. Formal written notices, together with a copy of the
Model Code, are sent to our directors (“Directors”) prior to the
commencement of the periods of 30 days immediately preceding
the publication of our interim results announcement and 60 days
immediately preceding the publication of our annual results
announcement, as a reminder that Directors may not deal in the
securities of the Company during those periods up to and including
the date of publication of the results. Having made specific
enquiries with our Directors, all Directors confirmed that they have
complied with the required standard set out in the Model Code

throughout the year ended 31 December 2012.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Roles of the Board

The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of our
Group. The principal roles of the Board are:

. to formulate the medium and long-term strategies of our
Group;

. to lay down the objectives, policies and business plans of our
Group;

. to monitor and evaluate the Group’s operating and financial
performance;

. to review and approve our Group’s annual operating and
capital expenditure budgets, interim and annual results,
material contracts and transactions, declaration of dividend,
Directors’ appointment or re-appointment following the
recommendation(s) by the Nomination Committee as well
as other ad hoc matters which need to be dealt with by the
Board;

. to establish effective control measures so as to assess and
manage risks in pursuit of our objectives; and

. to review and ensure our Group has in place adequate
accounting systems and appropriate human resources to

fulfill the accounting and financial reporting functions.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Roles of the Board (continued)

Our management team, which possesses extensive operating
experience and industry knowledge, has been delegated by
the Board with the authority and responsibility for the day-to-
day management and implementation of strategies approved
by the Board in relation to the business and operations of our
Group. In addition, the Board has also delegated certain specific
responsibilities to the various Board committees, namely, audit
committee (the “Audit Committee”), remuneration committee
(the “Remuneration Committee”), nomination committee (the
“Nomination Committee”) and strategy committee (the “Strategy
Committee”). Further details of these committees are set out on
pages 45 to 53 in this Annual Report.

Corporate Governance Functions
The Board is also responsible for performing the corporate
governance duties set out in its terms of reference, including:

. to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices
on corporate governance;

. to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;

. to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices
on compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

. to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees and
Directors of the Company; and

. to review the Company’s compliance with the code
provisions as set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules and

disclosure in the corporate governance report.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Composition of the Board

As the date of this Annual Report, the Board consists of thirteen
Directors, comprising five executive Directors, three non-executive
Directors and five independent non-executive Directors. For
details of the composition of the Board during the year and up
to the date of this Annual Report, please refer to page 71 in this
Annual Report.

The Company has entered into formal letters of appointment
with all Directors setting out their duties, terms and conditions of
appointment.

An updated list of Directors of the Company identifying their roles
and functions is available on our website and the website of the HK
Stock Exchange.

Biographical details of the Directors and their relationships with
one another are set out in the section headed “Directors and

Senior Management” in this Annual Report.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
Appointment, re-election and removal of Directors

The appointment of a new Director is made by shareholders at
a general meeting or by the Board upon recommendation by the
Nomination Committee.

Currently, our non-executive Directors and independent non-
executive Directors do not have specific terms of appointment,
which deviates from code provision A.4.1 which provides that
non-executive Directors should be appointed for a specific term,
subject to re-election.

The articles of association of our Company (“Articles of
Association”) provide that all our Directors are subject to retirement
by rotation at least once every three years and at each annual
general meeting, one-third of our Directors for the time being or,
if the number is not a multiple of three, then the number nearest
to but not less than one-third, shall retire from office by rotation
and offer themselves for re-election. As such, the Board considers
that sufficient measures have been put in place to ensure our
Company’s corporate governance practice in this aspect provides
sufficient protection for the interests of shareholders to a standard
commensurate with that of the code.

The Articles of Association also provides that any Director
appointed to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board
shall hold office only until the Company’s next following general
meeting and shall then be eligible for re-election at that meeting.

Independence and relationship

We have complied with Rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules in relation
to the appointment of a sufficient number of independent
non-executive Directors. Mr. Toh David Ka Hock, one of our
independent non-executive Directors, possesses appropriate
professional qualifications and accounting or related financial
management expertise.

We have received a written annual confirmation from each
independent non-executive Director confirming his independence
in accordance with Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and we therefore
consider each of them to be independent. The independent non-
executive Directors are expressly identified as such in all corporate
communications of the Company that disclose the names of
Directors. None of the independent non-executive Directors has
served the Company for more than nine years.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued) EER (&)

Board meetings EEgER

The Board meets regularly at quarterly intervals and ad hoc Board EZEEHNSEZERS o i KE
meetings are held as and when necessary. BERTEEeERgE -

During the year ended 31 December 2012, five Board meetings REZ202F 128318 LFEFEESE
were held to discuss our business strategies; to review and HET5RPSRERERE BT RE
monitor our operating and financial performance; to review the RAEECEEBERMBERE BT E5HE
development of business activities and approve investment REREBMREEE  BEHLAEE 22 FE
opportunities; to approve our annual budget, interim and annual HE -HhHREFES ESATURLEE
results, the re-designation of director and the appointment of the EEAENEFEERNED  FHARKR
Group’s chief financial officer and chief operating officer of the REMBERRESSRESHES > ARt
Company; to adopt the shareholders communication policy, terms ERXAREEZEGNBESZEENG
of reference of the Board and to approve revisions to the terms A ERPEHREREERPRETFRR
of reference of the Board committees; to declare the payment of RREBEAS L E - EESE 24K
interim dividend and to make recommendation of final dividend REESHESEZHFETHOT :

for shareholders’ approval at the annual general meeting. The

composition of our Board and the attendance record of each

Director at board meetings is as follows:

Note Meetings attended/held Attendance rate
Board members EEEHE = HERY, SRBTRY HE=R
Executive Directors HITEE
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng BATRASE 5/5 100%
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun Eypllbied 5/5 100%
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia BHEREE 1 5/5 100%
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen REEE 2 5/5 100%
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng ERELE 5/5 100%
Non-executive Directors HHTEE
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung B@hes 5/5 100%
Mr. Maki Haruo MEXREE 5/5 100%
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien BYEEE 5/5 100%
Independent

non-executive Directors BUHHTEE

Mr. Toh David Ka Hock EREAE 5/5 100%
Dr. Pei Kerwei Bn@EEt 5/5 100%
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey A E 5/5 100%
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou TRATE 5/5 100%

Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin anmEL 5/5 100%
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Board meetings (continued)
Note:

(1)  Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia was appointed as the Group’s chief
operating officer on 18 December 2012.

(2)  Mr. Chu Chi-Wen was re-designated from a non-executive
Director to an executive Director with effect from 9 March 2012
and re-appointed as the Group’s chief financial officer effective
on the same date.

The Board having considered the directorships and major
commitments of each Director and the attendance rate of each
Director at Board meetings and applicable Board committee
meetings is satisfied that all Directors have spent sufficient time
in performing their responsibilities during the year ended 31
December 2012.

Regular Board meetings for each year are usually scheduled in
advance to give Directors adequate time to plan their schedules to
attend the meetings. Notices of regular Board meetings are served
to all Directors at least 14 days before the meetings.

One of the important roles of the Chairman is to provide leadership
for the Board ensuring that the Board works effectively and
performs its responsibilities. All Directors are encouraged to
actively participate in the discussion at the Board meetings. The
Chairman has allowed sufficient time for discussion of issues and
ensured that Board decisions fairly reflect Board consensus.

The Chairman has ensured that all key and appropriate issues
are discussed by the Board in a timely manner. The Chairman
has delegated the responsibility for drawing up the agenda for
each Board meeting to the company secretary. The agenda and
the accompanying Board papers are generally circulated to all
Directors at least three days before the intended date of a regular
Board meeting (and as soon as practicable for ad hoc Board
meetings). Directors are invited to include any matters which they
believe to be appropriate in the agenda of regular Board meetings
and they have full and direct access to the advice and services of
the company secretary whenever necessary. The Chairman has
also ensured that all the Directors are properly briefed on issues to
be discussed at Board meetings, and that all the Directors receive
adequate information, which is complete and reliable, in a timely
manner.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Board meetings (continued)

The Chairman is also responsible for promoting a culture of
openness and debate by facilitating the effective contribution of
non-executive Directors in particular and ensuring constructive
relations between executive and non-executive Directors. The
Chairman also has to ensure meetings are held with non-executive
Directors (including independent non-executive Directors)
annually without the executive Directors present.

Detailed minutes are recorded for Board meetings. Draft minutes
of each Board meeting are sent to all Directors for their comments
before being tabled at the following Board meeting for approval.
Minutes of all Board meetings and meetings of Board committees
are kept by the company secretary and open for inspection at any
reasonable time on reasonable notice by any Director.

If a substantial shareholder (as defined in the Listing Rules) or
a Director has a conflict of interest in a matter to be considered
by the Board which the Board has determined to be material, the
matter will be discussed in a physical Board meeting instead of
being dealt with by way of circulation of written resolution and the
interested Director will abstain from voting on the relevant Board
resolutions in which he/she or any of his/her associates have a
material interests and that he/she will not be counted in the quorum
present at the Board meetings. Independent non-executive
Directors with no material interests in the transaction should be
present at such Board meeting.

We have acquired insurance coverage on Directors’ and officers’
liabilities in respect of any legal actions which may be taken
against our Directors and officers in the execution and discharge

of their duties or in relation thereto.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Training for Directors

Every newly appointed Director, on appointment, will attend an
induction training program and receive a memorandum on the
principal continuing obligations and responsibilities to which the
Company and its Directors are subject to under the Listing Rules
and other laws and regulations.

Directors are provided with updates on latest developments
and changes in the Listing Rules and other relevant legal and
regulatory requirements from time to time. Trainings conducted
by our legal advisor regarding Listing Rules’ updates have been
provided to the Directors to ensure a high standard of corporate
governance is upheld and that the Directors possess up-to-date
information to discharge their duties. Directors are encouraged to
seek, where necessary, independent professional advice at our
Company’s expenses.

Furthermore, with effect from 1 April 2012, Directors are provided
with monthly updates on the Company’s performance, position and
prospects to enable the Directors to discharge their duties.

All Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous
professional development to develop and refresh their knowledge
and skills. We have arranged in-house trainings in various forms
for our Directors such as attending briefings, seminars or training
courses conducted by lawyers, external auditors and other
professional or regulatory bodies, giving presentations and reading
materials relevant to the director’s duties and responsibilities. A

summary of training received by our Directors for the year ended
31 December 2012 according to the records provided by the
Directors is as follows:
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued) EEE (#)
Training for Directors (continued) EE1EI ()

Type of trainings Topics on training covered
Name of Directors EEfE IR FIFTRENEE
Executive Directors HITEE
Tsai Eng-Meng 2478 Ml A, B
Liao Ching-Tsun BEEY I, 1l A B
Tsai Wang-Chia AR I, A B
Chu Chi-Wen KA 1,1l A/B,C
Chan Yu-Feng E%ZE 1] A B

Non-executive Directors FHITEE

Tsai Shao-Chung Ea g I, A B
Maki Haruo HMERXR L1 A B
Cheng Wen-Hsien B E [N A B
Independent

non-executive Directors BV HHTEE
Toh David ka Hock 2XRE I, 1 AB,C
Pei Kerwei AR L, A B,C
Chien Wen-Guey A [N A B
Lee Kwang-Chou THA (Ml A B
Kao Ruey-Bin =W LN A B
Note: ik
I. Attending briefings, seminars or training courses 1. BINENE - BHE I
Il.  Giving presentations . REEH
Ill.  Reading materials 1. EHEEH

A.  Board practice and development, corporate governance and A EFEFHRER LFEKELRIHE
regulatory updates E

B.  Risk management and strategy/business/industry specific B. EBREE FEHERITEBEE

C.  Accounting, finance and tax C. Ei HBRHH




CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Code provision A.2.1 provides that the roles of chairman and chief
executive officer should be separate and should not be performed
by the same person. Our Company deviates from this provision
because Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng performs both the roles of chairman
and chief executive officer. Mr. Tsai is the founder of our Group
and has over 35 years of experience in the food and beverages
industry. Given the current stage of development of our Group,
the Board believes that vesting the two roles in the same person
provides our Company with strong and consistent leadership
and facilitates the implementation and execution of our Group’s
business strategies. We shall nevertheless review the structure
from time to time in light of the prevailing circumstances.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established four committees, namely the
Remuneration Committee, Audit Committee, Nomination
Committee and Strategy Committee for overseeing particular
aspects of the affairs of our Company. These committees are
established with written terms of reference. The terms of reference
of the Remuneration Committee, Audit Committee and Nomination
Committee are available on our website and on the website of the
HK Stock Exchange.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on 18
February 2008. Details of the duties and responsibilities of the
Remuneration Committee are set out in its terms of reference.
The Remuneration Committee is established primarily for the
purpose of ensuring that we can recruit, retain and motivate high
quality personnel who are essential to the success of our Group
and to make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
packages of individual executive Director and senior management.

As at the date of this Annual Report, the Remuneration Committee
comprises four independent non-executive Directors, a non-
executive Director and an executive Director and is chaired by an

independent non-executive Director.

EFRRITHAR
RIBEF AR EA 215 - TEETHER
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HREBITHAEEEEERITBASMNE
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BER3SFER - ZRIAAEEBAIZEE
PR EXERR A ARBREERE
EITHAH  ABERILANTAEENES
REER > AJRAQFRREBAMER 2R
B R ARESREERER S ER
AIRATRAE o

EXERE

EESCRI4BEES IFMES
g EREEE REZEERKEKZES
g BEMEEAQRAZBESE - ZEE
SEEYCHTEEAREHRES - TWES
g BERZEERREEZEECHEEE
EURARARBBBRANAUEERH -

FMESS
RATBN2008F2H18HEHLFMES
T FHESS CREFIFHNARER
EER - FHEEER VY2 ETEBNERE
RADFENRE RERHBSEZZ
BE  WEDAKEEYZRE - UEH
BHITEERSREBAENFHFED
ESERUERRER -

RAFHREBER  FHNZESREIEE
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Remuneration Committee (continued)

According to its terms of reference, the Remuneration Committee
shall meet at least once a year. The Remuneration Committee
convened two meetings during the year ended 31 December
2012. The attendance record of the members at the Remuneration
Committee meetings is as follows:

EFEZRA® (B
FMEES (&
REFHNEZEECHESESE  FHMEE
SESERLBHIREE -  NEZE2012
F12A3MBLEFE  FHESEHET2
REE FTHZESSRELFEEZE 2L

RERAIT :

Remuneration Meetings attended/held Attendance rate
Committee members FMEEERE HERE EERETRE HER
Executive Director HITEE
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen KX k% 2/2 100%
Non-executive Director FHITEE
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung BEPEE 2/2 100%
Independent

non-executive Directors BUHBITESE
Mr. Toh David Ka Hock (Chairman) SZXRBE4E(FE) 22 100%
Dr. Pei Kerwei BmEEt 2/2 100%
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey A tELE 2/2 100%
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou ZHRALE 2/2 100%

The following is a summary of the work performed by the
Remuneration Committee in 2012:

. reviewed and made recommendations to the Board on the
remuneration package of executive Directors and senior
management;

. reviewed and considered revisions of the terms of reference
of the Remuneration committee in light of the relevant
amendments to the Listing Rules and recommended the
Board to adopt the revised terms;

. reviewed the Directors’ fees and made recommendations to
the Board on the fees of non-executive Directors; and

. discussed the objectives, principles and key components of

a long-term incentive scheme in general.

FMZEE SN 2012F FrE(T 2 TR
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Remuneration Committee (continued)

The remuneration package for the executive Directors and senior
management is made up of two parts, namely a fixed component
and a variable incentive. The fixed component comprises
mainly salary, retirement benefit scheme contributions and other
allowances which are determined by reference to the remuneration
benchmark in similar industry or industry with similar market
capitalization and prevailing market conditions. The variable
incentive is bonus, which is performance-based and determined by
the Board and the Group based on the Group’s and individual work
performance.

Pursuant to code provision B.1.5 of the CG Code, the
remuneration of the members of the senior management by band
for the year ended 31 December 2012 is set out below:

EFEZRe (#)

YEES (&)
HITESReREBAEBZFHFMEER?2
MoAK  BEEHRMRZBRE - BEE
FNEEREHFS RABAEHARA
iR L EREBERERAERHEE
SOKFRERTSREMEE . FHRE
BA SHEHESERAKERBEAE
EREATEREMEE °

RIBGEERTARIEB.1.5F » REZE
2012F 12 A 31 HILFEZFMARI 2 2
ZEREBAEHFMERIMT -

Number of individuals

In the band of #HBIN T AE
US$129,001 (HK$1,000,001) 129,001 %7t (1,000,001 78 7T)

to US$257,000 (HK$2,000,000) Z 257,000 3% 7t (2,000,000787T) 7
US$257,001 (HK$2,000,001) 257,001 % 7t (2,000,001 58 7T)

to US$387,000 (HK$3,000,000) £ 387,000 3T (3,000,000 & 7T) 1
Audit Committee BREER

The Audit Committee was established on 18 February 2008.
Details of the duties and responsibilities of the Audit Committee
are set out in its terms of reference. The Audit Committee is
established primarily for the purpose of overseeing our Group’s
financial reporting system, risk management and evaluating
internal controls and auditing processes.

As at the date of this Annual Report, the Audit Committee
comprises four independent non-executive Directors and is

chaired by an independent non-executive Director.

EREEEN2008F 2818 B - B
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- ANNUAL REPORT 20124 %k
EER|E Corporate Governance Report IRy



ANNUAL REPORT 20125 %

I L L] it xE/a¥E Corporate Governance Report

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

According to its terms of reference, the Audit Committee shall meet
at least twice a year. The Audit Committee held four meetings
during the year ended 31 December 2012 with the external auditor
present at three of these meetings. The attendance record of the
members at the Audit Committee meetings is as follows:

EFEZRA® (B

EREES (&
RIEBERZESGZHEHESE  BXZEE
SESERLBH2REE  c NEZE2012
FIR2ANALFEERZESHET4
REZ - MOMEZREMEETHPIXE
BoERZEEEHELEEEREZIHER
ST -

Meetings attended/held Attendance rate
Audit Committee members EREZEEGRE HERE EERBITRE HE=E
Executive Director HITEE
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen REXRE 11* 100%
Independent

non-executive Directors BUFHITEE

Mr. Toh David Ka Hock (Chairman) SXRBE4E(FE)  4/4 100%
Dr. Pei Kerwei AnfEEt 4/4 100%
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey A tELE 4/4 100%
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou ZHRALE 4/4 100%

One Audit Committee meeting was held prior to the resignation
of Mr. Chu Chi-Wen as a member of Audit Committee of the
Company.

The following is a summary of the work performed by the Audit
Committee in 2012:

. reviewed the recent updates and development of accounting
and financial reporting standards and assessed their
potential impact on our Group;

. reviewed report and management letter submitted by the
external auditor which summarised matters arising from the
audit of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2011 and
the corresponding management responses;

. discussed with the external auditor on the nature and scope
of the audit prior to the commencement of the audit for the

year ended 31 December 2012;

. reviewed our Group’s annual and interim financial results

before submitting the same to the Board for approval;

Y KEXELEBEALAFREEECHE
ZHBITT 1IREREEEES °

EREEEN2012FFET 2 TR MM
T

- RHENREBRESENGEHA
BHRTEHE S EE P |

- FHINEREMEINBERIAE
EERtHRBEZE2011F12831H
FTFEEFNERRSBE URE
EEHEE ;

. BZE2012F 12831 BLLFEEEZT
ERBI AT » BE UMEE X BUAT 5 R B AX
THEzHEREER ;

- BEHAEEZRFERTHMUPBKES
WEREESHE




BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Audit Committee (continued)

reviewed the annual budget and capital expenditure budget
of our Group;

approved the remuneration and terms of engagement of
external auditor;

made recommendation on the re-appointment of external
auditor;

reviewed quarterly internal audit reports and 2012 internal
audit plans;

reviewed our Group’s financial control, internal control and
risk management systems in particular on supply chain risk
management;

invited the procurement department to make presentations
at the meetings on the process and procedures in deriving
the procurement strategies and decision of the key raw
material items as well as the rationale and justification behind
such decision;

discussed with the external auditor on our Group’s financial
reporting function, in particular on the adequacy of resources
of our Group’s accounting and financial reporting function,
qualifications and experience of our staff and their training
program;

conducted an annual review of non-exempt continuing
connected transactions of our Group;

reviewed the “whistle-blowing” reports and investigated
any suspected acts of fraud or misconduct as reported
anonymously under the “whistle-blowing” mechanism; and

reviewed and considered revisions of the terms of reference
of the Audit Committee in light of the relevant amendments of
the Listing Rules and recommended the Board to adopt the

revised terms.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

Auditor's Remuneration

The fees charged by the external auditor of our Company in
respect of the audit and non-audit services rendered to the Group
during the year ended 31 December 2012 were US$856,000 and
US$35,000 respectively.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established on 18 February
2008. Details of the duties and responsibilities of the Nomination
Committee are set out in its terms of reference. The Nomination
Committee is established primarily for the purpose of regularly
reviewing the structure, size and composition of the Board and
making recommendations to the Board on nominations and
appointment of Directors and succession planning for Directors.

As at the date of this Annual Report, the Nomination Committee
comprises four independent non-executive Directors and one non-
executive Director and is chaired by an independent non-executive
Director.

According to its terms of reference, the Nomination Committee
shall meet at least twice a year. The Nomination Committee held
three meetings during the year ended 31 December 2012. The
attendance record of the members at the Nomination Committee
meetings is as follows:

EFEZRA® (B

EREES (&

ZE N &
REBZ2012F 12431 BILEE » SNER
YR A EERUERRFERRE &
A5 5% 856,000 %t K 35,000 & 7T ©

REEES
REZEEN2008F2A18HMIYL - F
ZESCHEFBENEBBEEER -
REZEEHIZTEANRENRNE
EECEB AENAR  REES2R
EREENEETEQESSREES -

RAFHRESER  REEESHIEEY
HATESR1BHFATESAR MK
ZESTFHBIFHTESEE -

REREZEGCHEHESE  28Z8
SEEFERLBH2REE - REBZE 2012
F12A31ALFEREZESHEITINR
B REZEESHEHEERECHE
AT

Nomination Meetings attended/held Attendance rate
Committee members REZE8RE HERE, BRBTRE HEE
Non-executive Director HHITEE

Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung B@pes 313 100%
Independent

non-executive Directors BUIHTEE

Mr. Toh David Ka Hock EREAE 3/3 100%
Dr. Pei Kerwei (Chairman) BEnEEt (FE) 313 100%
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou THRAKE 313 100%
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin BinwEL 313 100%
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Nomination Committee (continued)

The following is a summary of the work performed by the
Nomination Committee in 2012:

. reviewed the structure, size and composition of the Board
and made recommendations to the Board with regard to
any change. The Nomination Committee recommended the
re-designation of Mr. Chu Chi-Wen from the non-executive
Director to an executive Director and his re-appointment
as the Group’s chief financial officer during the year under
review;

. made recommendations to the Board on the appointment
of Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia as the chief operating officer of the
Group;

. recommended to the Board the Directors who should retire
and make themselves available for re-election pursuant to
the Company’s Articles of Association;

. assessed the independence of all independent non-
executive Directors;

. reviewed and considered revisions of the terms of reference
of the Nomination Committee in light of the relevant
amendments of the Listing Rules and recommended the
Board to adopt the revised terms; and

. discussed the latest development of the Listing Rules on
board diversity and related new code provision A.5.6 in the
CG Code which will take effect on 1 September 2013.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Strategy Committee

The Strategy Committee was established on 30 June 2010. Details
of the duties and responsibilities of the Strategy Committee are set
out in its terms of reference.

The Strategy Committee is established primarily for the purpose
of working closely with the Board in formulating the medium
and long-term strategic plans of our Group for the continuous
growth and sustainable competitive advantages of our Group.
It also proactively addresses issues relating to management
succession planning and overall human resources planning and
makes recommendations to improve operation efficiencies and
enhance competitiveness in order to capture market potential and
tackle future challenges. It will also make recommendations to
the Board on material investment and financial decisions as well
as the establishment, development and expansion of the Group’s
business in all aspects.

As at the date of the Annual Report, the Strategy Committee
comprises all five executive Directors, two independent non-
executive Directors and a past non-executive Director and is
chaired by our Chairman.

According to its terms of reference, the Strategy Committee shall
meet at least once a year. During the year ended 31 December
2012, the Strategy Committee held three meetings to review the
business strategies, strategies in areas such as human resources,
sales and marketing, supply chain risk diversification, channels
development, product management and information technology,
to review the organization structure of the Group and to consider
various measures to enhance the coordination between
departments, improve operation efficiency, optimize productivity
and improve utilisation. The attendance record of the members at

the Strategy Committee meetings is as follows:
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued) EERAER (&)
Strategy Committee (continued) REEEES (&

Meetings attended/held Attendance rate
Strategy Committee members KEHEESERE HERY, SRBTRY HE=R
Executive Directors HITEE
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng (Chairman) BATRAS L (£/E) 313 100%
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun Eaepllbided 313 100%
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia BHREE 313 100%
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng ERELE 3/3 100%
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen* REXFE* 212 100%
Independent

non-executive Directors BUHHTESE

Dr. Pei Kerwei ABnfEEt 313 100%
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin SEWwEL 313 100%
Consultant R
Mr. Tomita Mamoru ElFEE 1/3 33%

*

Two Strategy Committee meetings were held subsequent to the
re-appointment of Mr. Chu Chi-Wen as a member of the Strategy
Committee on 9 March 2012.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for the internal control systems of our
Group and reviewing the effectiveness of such systems. The
Board assesses and reviews the effectiveness of the internal
control systems and procedures based on the information derived
from discussions with the senior management, internal audit
team and external auditor and the reports from the internal audit
team. Our internal audit team regularly reviews the effectiveness
of our Company’s material internal controls, including financial,
operational and compliance controls and risk management
functions according to the audit plans and reports to the Board with
its findings and makes recommendations to improve the internal
controls of our Group. Comments of external auditors provided
at the Audit Committee meetings were considered by the Audit

Committee.
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INTERNAL CONTROLS (continued)

The Board conducted a review of the effectiveness of the internal
control system of the Company and its subsidiaries. The Board
assessed the effectiveness of internal control by considering
reviews performed by the Audit Committee, management team
and both internal and external auditors. The annual review
also considered the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications
and experience, training programs and budget of the Group’s
accounting and financial reporting function.

For the year ended 31 December 2012, based on the assessment
made by the Audit Committee, the senior management and the
internal audit team, the Board is satisfied that there is an ongoing
process in place for identifying, evaluating and managing the
significant risks faced by our Group.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY ON THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
consolidated financial statements which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2012 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended and ensuring that such statements are prepared
in accordance with the statutory requirements and applicable
accounting standards.

The reporting responsibility of the external auditor of the Company
on the consolidated financial statements of our Group for the year
ended 31 December 2012 is set out on pages 86 to 87 of this

Annual Report.
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PARTICULARS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS
The Company has one class of shares. All shares are entitled to
the same voting rights and to dividends declared on a pari passu
basis.

Method for convening an extraordinary general meeting
Any two or more shareholders, or any one shareholder which
is a recognised clearing house (or its nominee(s)), holding not
less than one-tenth of the paid-up capital of the Company may,
in accordance with the requirements and procedures set out in
the Articles of Association of the Company, make a requisition
to the Board to convene an extraordinary general meeting of
the Company and putting forward proposals at the meeting. The
objects of the meeting must be stated in the written requisition
which must be signed by the requisitionist(s) and deposited at the
principal office of the Company in Hong Kong at Unit 918, Miramar
Tower, No. 132 Nathan Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

There are no provisions allowing shareholders to put forward new
resolutions at general meetings under Cayman Islands law or the
Articles of Association of the Company. Shareholders who wish to
put forward a resolution may request the Company to convene an
extraordinary general meeting in accordance with the procedures
set out above.

Method for nominating directors

If a shareholder wishes to propose a person other than a retiring
director for election as a director of the Company at any general
meeting (including an annual general meeting), the shareholder
shall lodge a written notice of his intention to propose such
person for election as a director with the company secretary of
the Company at the principal office of the Company in Hong Kong
at Unit 918, Miramar Tower, No. 132 Nathan Road, Kowloon,
Hong Kong during a period of at least seven days commencing no
earlier than the day after the dispatch of the notice of the meeting
appointed for such election and ending no later than seven days
prior to the date of such meeting. Such written notice must be
accompanied by a notice in writing signed by the person to be

proposed of his willingness to be elected.
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PARTICULARS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS
(continued)

Participation in general meetings

Each shareholder is entitled to receive notice of (in writing or by
electronic means) and attend at every general meeting of the
Company.

At any general meeting on a show of hands every shareholder
who is present in person (or, in the case of a shareholder being a
corporation by its duly authorised representative) shall have one
vote, and on a poll every shareholder who is present in person
(or, in the case of a shareholder being a corporation by its duly
authorised representative) or by proxy shall have one vote for each
share registered in his name in the register of members of the
Company. On a poll a shareholder entitled to more than one vote
is under no obligation to cast all his votes in the same way.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS

The Board has established a shareholders’ communication policy
with the objectives of keeping shareholders and the investment
community informed as soon as reasonably practicable of the
information on the Group and keeping them abreast of the
Company’s developments and ensuring they are provided with
relevant, balanced and clear information in a timely manner.

The Board recognizes the importance of continuing
communications with our shareholders and investors and
maintains ongoing dialogues with them through various channels,
including the Company’s annual general meeting (“AGM”), analyst
presentations following the release of the interim and final results
as well as participation in investor conferences.

The Chairman of the Board, the Chairmen of the Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee, other
Board members and the external auditor were available at
the 2012 AGM held on 27 April 2012 to answer shareholders’
questions directly. A shareholder’s circular including the notice
of the 2012 AGM and other relevant information of the proposed

resolutions were sent to all shareholders at least 20 business days
before the 2012 AGM.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND HERRREENRE (&)
INVESTORS (continued)

Attendance record of each individual Director at the 2012 AGM is BRESHE202FRRBFAEZHER
as follows: Ez /(I

Meeting attended/held  Attendance rate

Name of Directors EEpng HERE I SREITIRE HER
Executive Directors HITEE
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng ELTRSEE 17 100%
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun BEYISEE 1/1 100%
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia BEREREE 17 100%
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen REXEE 11 100%
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng EgEEE 1/1 100%
Non-executive Directors HEITEE
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung BEPEE 11 100%
Mr. Maki Haruo MEREE 11 100%
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien B ELE 17 100%
Independent

non-executive Directors BUHBHITEE
Mr. Toh David ka Hock EXRBRLE 11 100%
Dr. Pei Kerwei AnfEEL 11 100%
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey AR E 17 100%
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou TRAKE 11 100%
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin SEWET 1/1 100%
We maintain a website (www.want-want.com) to keep our KRR A 5 (www.want-want.com) [a] B
shareholders and the general public informed on our latest HRANFRERAEEEGHE  FHREEX
corporate news, interim and annual results announcements, ENE S BIEREREMDE

financial reports and other public announcements.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS (continued)

We always welcome shareholders’ and investors’ views and input.
Shareholders may send their enquires in writing to the Board by
addressing them to our company secretary. The contact details of
our company secretary are as follows:

Address: The Company Secretary
Want Want China Holdings Limited
Unit 918, Miramar Tower,
No. 132 Nathan Road,
Tsimshatsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Telephone: (852) 27307780
Fax: (852) 27307781

For enquiries from institutional investors and securities analysts,
please contact our investor relations office at:

Address: The Investor Relations Office
Want Want China Holdings Limited
Unit 918, Miramar Tower,
No. 132 Nathan Road,
Tsimshatsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Telephone: (852) 27307780

Fax: (852) 27307781

Email: investor@want-want.com
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DIRECTORS

Executive Director

TSAI Eng-Meng, aged 56, is our Chairman, Chief Executive
Officer, executive Director and also the chairman of our Strategy
Committee. Mr. Tsai is also a director of a number of the Group’s
subsidiaries. He succeeded his father to become the Group’s
Chairman in April 1987. Mr. Tsai joined our Group and began his
career in the food and beverages industry in 1976 and has more
than 35 years of experience in the industry. He was a council
member of the Standing Committee of Taiwan Confectionery,
Biscuit and Floury Food Industry Association, and the Food
Development Association of Taiwan. Mr. Tsai is a director of
Hot-Kid Holdings Limited and Norwares Overseas Inc. which
have discloseable interests in the Company under Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of
Hong Kong). Mr. Tsai is the father of Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung and Mr.
Tsai Wang-Chia and the uncle of Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien.

LIAO Ching-Tsun, aged 61, is our Vice Chairman, vice president
of our snack foods business group, executive Director and also
a member of our Strategy Committee. Mr. Liao is also a director
of a number of the Group’s subsidiaries. Mr. Liao graduated from
Taipei College of Maritime Technology with a degree in aquatic
food processing. Mr. Liao has 40 years of experience in the food
and beverages industry. He joined our Group in July 1977 and
has served our Group for more than 35 years. Mr. Liao held the
positions of head of production section, head of quality control
section, deputy factory manager and factory manager of | Lan
Foods Industrial Co., Ltd, a subsidiary of our Company. He is one

of the pioneers in spearheading the Group’s China operations.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Executive Director (continued)

TSAIl Wang-Chia, aged 28, is our Chief Operating Officer, vice
president of the dairy and beverages business group, executive
Director and also a member of our Strategy Committee. Mr.
Tsai Wang-Chia is also a director of a number of subsidiaries of
our Group. Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia graduated from the Canadian
International School in Singapore in July 2003. He joined the
Group in April 2004 and has years of experience in the food and
beverage industry. He had undergone management job rotations
in several areas such as product marketing and planning in the
snack foods business unit and had also acted as a manager in
the Chairman’s office. He was appointed as the deputy general
manager of the dairy business unit in May 2008 and was promoted
to vice president of the dairy and beverages business group in
2009. He was appointed as the Chief Operating Officer of the
Group in December 2012. Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia is the son of Mr.
Tsai Eng-Meng, the younger brother of Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung and
a cousin of Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien.

CHU Chi-Wen, aged 47, is our Chief Financial Officer, executive
Director and also a member of our Remuneration and Strategy
Committees. Mr. Chu is also a director of Beijing Ming-Want
Foods Ltd., a subsidiary of our Company. Mr. Chu graduated
from Michigan State University with a master’s degree in
economics in 1992. He also graduated with a master’s degree in
professional accountancy from the Chinese University of Hong
Kong & Shanghai National Accounting Institute. Mr. Chu has
20 years of experience in financial management. Before joining
our Group in April 1997, Mr. Chu was a financial analyst for the
Taiwan Provincial Government from 1992 to 1995 and a finance

supervisor at Delta Electronics, Inc. from 1995 to 1996. He worked
at Dialer & Business Co. Ltd from 1996 to 1997 as an assistant
finance manager.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Executive Director (continued)

CHAN Yu-Feng, aged 44, is our chief of staff, executive Director
and also a member of our Strategy Committee. Mr. Chan is also
a director of a number of the Group’s subsidiaries. Mr. Chan
graduated from Soochow University with a bachelor's degree in
business administration and he also holds a master’'s degree in
business administration from National Chengchi University. Mr.
Chan has nearly 20 years of experience in information technology
and supply chain management. He joined our Group as a director of
the information technology department in 2005 and was responsible
for the Group’s information infrastructure. He was promoted to the
Group’s chief of staff in 2009. During the period from 2009 to 2012,
Mr. Chan also acted as the managing director of the Chairman’s
office. Prior to joining our Group, Mr. Chan was an executive
responsible for information technology and supply chain of various
listed electronic companies.

Non-executive Director

TSAIl Shao-Chung, aged 31, is our non-executive Director and
also a member of our Remuneration and Nomination Committees.
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung is also a director of a number of the Group’s
subsidiaries. Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung joined our Group in March
2001, following his graduation from the Canadian International
School in Singapore. Prior to being appointed to his current
position, he had undergone management job rotations within our
Group and had served management roles in several areas such as
logistics, human resources, information technology, planning and
operations. Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung is a director of Union Insurance
Company (a company listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange
Corporation). He has been a director of Asia Television Limited
since 16 April 2009 and was appointed as a director of the Straits
Exchange Foundation in March 2009. Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung is the
son of Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng, the elder brother of Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia
and a cousin of Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien.

MAKI Haruo, aged 61, is our non-executive Director. Mr. Maki is
the president of ICCL, a listed company in Japan and one of the
leading rice cracker producers in Japan as well as our technical
cooperation partner. Mr. Maki graduated from Toyama National
University with a bachelor’s degree. Mr. Maki joined ICCL in 1976
and has served ICCL for more than 35 years, and was promoted
to become its president in 1998. Mr. Maki joined our Group in May
2001. He is a director of Want Want Japan Co., Ltd, a subsidiary
of the Group.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Non-executive Director (continued)

CHENG Wen-Hsien, aged 49, is our non-executive Director. He
graduated from the Graduate School of Commerce of Waseda
University with a master's degree in commerce. Prior to joining
our Group, Mr. Cheng worked at Izumi Securities in Japan and
Cathay Trust Investment and Chinfon Bank in Taiwan, before his
appointment as vice president of Daiwa Securities SMBC-Cathay
Co., Ltd. in Taiwan for almost 10 years. Mr. Cheng joined our
Group in August 2004. Mr. Cheng is the nephew of Mr. Tsai Eng-
Meng and a cousin of Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung and Mr. Tsai Wang-
Chia.

Independent non-executive Director

TOH David Ka Hock, aged 60, is our independent non-executive
Director, the chairman of our Audit and Remuneration Committees
and also a member of our Nomination Committee. Mr. Toh holds a
bachelor's degree in commerce from the University of New South
Wales, Australia and is a member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in Australia. During the period from 1975 to 1990,
Mr. Toh worked at various accounting firms in Sydney and Hong
Kong. Mr. Toh joined the then Coopers and Lybrand, Singapore
as a tax principal in 1990 and later served as head of corporate
tax. After Coopers and Lybrand merged with Pricewaterhouse
to form PricewaterhouseCoopers, Mr. Toh was the leader for
providing tax advice on mergers and acquisition transactions
in Asia and the head of China Desk. Mr. Toh retired from
PricewaterhouseCoopers Singapore in July 2007 and joined our
Group in November 2007.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent non-executive Director

PEI Kerwei, aged 56, is our independent non-executive Director,
the chairman of our Nomination Committee and a member of our
Audit, Remuneration and Strategy Committees. He graduated
from Southern lllinois University with a master’s degree in
accountancy and holds a doctorate degree in accounting from the
University of North Texas. Dr. Pei is a Professor of Accounting
and the Associate Dean at the W.P Carey School of Business
at Arizona State University. Throughout his 26-year career
at Arizona State University, Dr. Pei has held the positions of
Assistant Professor, Associate Professor and Professor. He was
promoted to the position of Associate Dean in 2003. He was
the director of the W. P. Carey EMBA program in Beijing and
also the founding and current director of the W. P. Carey EMBA
program in Shanghai. Under his leadership, the W. P. Carey
School of Business launched a DBA program with the Shanghai
Advanced Institute of Finance in the Fall of 2012. He was also the
director of the China MBA program and the director of the MSIM/
MBA program at Arizona State University from 1997 to 2003.
Dr. Pei has acted as a consultant for a number of multi-national
companies, including Motorola Inc., Intel Corporation, Bank of
America Corporation, Dial Corporation, Raytheon Company, Cisco
Systems Inc. and Honeywell International Inc.. Dr. Pei has been an
independent director and the chairman of the audit committee of
Baoshan Iron & Steel Co., Ltd. (a company listed on the Shanghai
Stock Exchange Limited) since 2006 and an independent
non-executive director and the chairman of the remuneration
committee of Zhong An Real Estate Limited (a company listed on
the main board of the HK Stock Exchange) since 2007. Dr. Pei has
also acted as an independent non-executive director of Zhejiang
Expressway Co., Ltd. (a company listed on the main board of the
HK Stock Exchange) since June 2012. Dr. Pei is a member of
American Accounting Association. He was the chairman of the
Steering Committee on Globalization of the American Accounting
Association and the chairman of the Chinese Accounting

Professors’ Association of North America. Dr. Pei joined our Group
in November 2007.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent non-executive Director

CHIEN Wen-Guey, aged 75, is our independent non-executive
Director and also a member of our Audit and Remuneration
Committees. Mr. Chien graduated from Tung Wu University with
a bachelor’s degree in economics. Mr. Chien worked at Formosa
Chemicals & Fibre Corporation of Formosa Plastics Group for 18
years from 1965 to 1983 and had held various positions, including
associate director of the accounting department and chief of staff
in the office of the chief executive officer. Mr. Chien joined Taiwan
Pulp & Paper Corporation in 1983 and had held various positions
in his 12 years with the company, including finance manager, vice
president and executive director. Mr. Chien joined our Group in
February 2008.

LEE Kwang-Chou, aged 69, is our independent non-executive
Director and also a member of our Audit, Remuneration and
Nomination Committees. Mr. Lee graduated from National Chung
Hsing University with a bachelor’'s degree in agricultural economy.
Mr. Lee worked at the First Commercial Bank of Taiwan for 24
years from 1968 to 1992 and held various positions, including
branch manager, head of audit department and departmental
manager at the headquarter. Mr. Lee joined the headquarters
of Grand Commercial Bank in 1992 as an executive vice
president of operations division. Mr. Lee held various positions
in different divisions in his 13 years with Grand Commercial
Bank, including executive vice president of the business division,
president of the central division and the private banking division
at its headquarters. Mr. Lee retired as vice president of Grand
Commercial Bank and a consultant of Chinatrust Commercial
Bank in 2005. Mr. Lee joined our Group in January 2008. Mr.
Lee has been appointed as an independent director of President
Securities Corporation (a company listed on the Taiwan Stock

Exchange Corporation) since June 2009.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent non-executive Director

KAO Ruey-Bin, aged 52, is our independent non-executive
Director and also a member of our Nomination and Strategy
Committees. Dr. Kao graduated from Tam-Kang University in
Taiwan with a bachelor's degree in computer science. He also
holds a master’s degree in computer and information science from
the University of Delaware and a doctorate degree in business
administration from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University. Dr.
Kao is well recognized within the telecommunication industry with
a proven track record in his 25 years with famous multinational
companies. He had held various positions in business, marketing,
product management and research and development in AT&T
Bell Labs in the United States and China. He worked at Motorola
Inc. for over 16 years from 1993 to 2010 and had held various
positions. He was previously the chairman of Motorola Asia-
Pacific Business Council and the chairman of Motorola (China)
Electronics Ltd. Dr. Kao was the managing director and vice
president of the enterprise business of China Hewlett-Packard
Co., Ltd from September 2010 to April 2011. Dr. Kao has been
acting as the vice president of Applied Materials Inc. and president
of Applied Materials China since December 2011 and has also
served as an external director of Shenhua Group Corporation
Limited and an abroad delegate of Zhejiang Provincial People’s
Political Consultative Conference since 2006. Dr. Kao joined our
Group in August 2011.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

HUANG Yung-Sung, aged 60, is the Chief Marketing Officer
of the sales operation department. Mr. Huang graduated from
Taiwan Mingsin Junior College of Technology with a degree in
engineering. Mr. Huang has more than 30 years of experience in
sales and marketing. He joined our Group in January 1985 and
was responsible for sales and marketing management. Mr. Huang
was our general manager of the East China region from 1995 to
1998 responsible for the operation within the eastern region. In
1999, Mr. Huang was promoted to director of our international
sales division responsible for our international sales operations.
He then took over the China sales and marketing division in 2002,
acting as the Chief Marketing Officer of mainland China until

present.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

CAO, Yong-Mei, aged 40, is the managing director of the
manufacturing department and director of the Chairman’s office.
Ms. Cao graduated from Jiangnan University (the former Wuxi
University of Light Industry) with a doctoral degree in food science.
Ms. Cao joined our Group in January 2001 and has held various
positions, such as manager of research and development and
the manager as well as director of the Chairman’s office. In
March 2012, Ms. Cao was promoted to managing director of the
manufacturing department and director of the Chairman’s office
facilitating the Group’s manufacturing system, quality control,
research team development and strategy execution. Ms. Cao has
also been the director of Shanghai Society of Food Science since
31 December, 2012.

Cui Yu-Man, aged 43, is the general manager of both the
dairy business unit and the Happy-Bulk Business Unit. Mr. Cui
graduated from Shanghai Business School with a bachelor’'s
degree in marketing. He also holds a master’s degree in business
administration from the Belgium Business School. Mr. Cui has
18 years of experience in the food and beverages industry. Mr.
Cui was a manager of KelaiYa Food Co., Ltd from 1994 to 1996
and a business manager of Shanghai PenglLai Ltd from 1996
to 1997. Mr. Cui joined our Group in April 1998 and has held
various positions, ascending through the ranks and appointed as
general manager in 2005 primarily responsible for coordinating
the marketing activities of our “Want Want Gift Pack” and the
bulk packaging “Happy” series products across the nation, to
December 31, 2012. From January, 2010 to October 2012, he was
an executive assistant to the sales and marketing department,
assisting the marketing managers throughout the nation in training
and business management. Mr. Cui was further appointed as the
general manager of the dairy unit on 1 January 2012, overseeing
the marketing activities of our Hot-Kid milk and its associated
products across the nation. In January 2013, he was appointed as
the general manager of the Happy-Bulk Business Unit, managing

national marketing of Happy-Bulk products.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

LEE Yu-Sheng, aged 55, is the managing director of the
administration department. Mr. Lee holds a bachelor of laws
degree from the National Chung Hsing University. He joined
our Group in May 1986 and was a director of various divisions,
including the administration, investment, legal, civil engineering,
equipment engineering and human resources divisions. Mr.
Lee was appointed as a representative member of the Food
Development Association of Taiwan in 1999. He has been a
member of the Taiwan Beverage Industries Association and
Taiwan Confectionery, Biscuit and Flour Food Industry Association
since 2006 and a member of the Intellectual Property Office of the
Ministry of Economic Affairs of Taiwan since 2010.

LIN Chen-Shih, aged 59, is the technology officer and executive
assistant to the Chairman. Mr. Lin graduated from National Chung
Hsing University with a bachelor's degree in food chemistry and
engineering. Mr. Lin has more than 30 years of experience in
the food and beverages industry. Mr. Lin was appointed as the
manager of research and development in 1995. Since then, he
has held various positions, including director of the production
department and managing director of the manufacturing
department. Prior to joining our Group in August 1995, he was the
head of the quality control section at Taiwan Heysong Beverage
Holdings Ltd. From 1979 to 1995. Mr. Lin was a director of
the Shanghai Society of Food Science. Mr. Lin was awarded
the Outstanding Alumni Awards by the National Chung Hsing
University in 2010.

Ting Hong-Hsing, aged 43, is the managing director of the
human resources department. Mr. Ting graduated from the Hong
Kong Polytechnic University and holds a master’s degree in hotel
and tourism management. He had worked in the information
system field for many years. Mr. Ting joined our Group in
February 2006 responsible for information system development.
In 2007 and 2008, he was the deputy director of the information
technology department focusing on information network and
system development. In 2009, Mr. Ting was promoted to director
of the Chairman’s office facilitating the Group’s overall strategy
execution. He has served as the managing director of the human

resources department of the Group starting from January 2012.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

MEI, Philip Hong Tao, age 57, is the managing director of the
international business division. He joined our Group in November
2001. Mr. Mei graduated from Concordia University in Canada
with a bachelor of commerce degree. Mr. Mei has 25 years of
experience in the food and beverages industry in China and
Taiwan and 31 years of experience in sales, marketing and
management. Prior to joining our Group, he worked at Unilever
Taiwan Ltd. and Unilever China Ltd. and held various senior
positions between 1987 and 2001. Mr. Mei was the marketing
manager of the wines and spirits division at Jardine, Mathesons &
Co. Taiwan from 1983 to 1987. He had also previously served as
an executive director of the Taiwan Soap & Detergents Association
and a director of the Department Stores Association of the Taipei
Chamber of Commerce.

TSAO Chun-Tai, aged 47, is the general sales manager and the
general marketing manager of the snack foods business group as
well as the general manager of the rice crackers, beans and nuts
business unit. Mr. Tsao graduated with a bachelor’'s degree from
the Department of Advertising of the National Chengchi University.
He also holds a master’s degree in business administration from
the W.P Carey School of Business at Arizona State University.
Mr. Tsao joined our Group in 2002 and has held various positions,
such as assistant marketing manager of the rice crackers business
unit, deputy general manager of the snack foods 2nd division
in 2005 and director of the channel division under sales and
marketing department in 2007, general manager of the county
development business unit and executive assistant to the sales
and marketing department in 2009 assisting in facilitating the
Group’s organization restructuring, process reengineering and
promoting e-business. In January 2013, Mr. Tsao was promoted to
the positions of general sales manager of rice crackers, beans and

nuts business unit.
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Our Directors are pleased to present their report together with
the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company and its
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the manufacturing,
distribution and sales of food and beverages.

An analysis of the performance of the Group for the year by
business segments is set out in Note 5 to the consolidated financial
statements.

SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31
December 2012 are set out in Note 38 to the consolidated financial
statements.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012 are
set out in the consolidated income statement on pages 91 to 92 of
this Annual Report.

DIVIDENDS AND CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF
MEMBERS

An interim dividend of US0.90 cent (2011: US0.60 cent) per
ordinary share, totalling US$119,050,000 (2011: US$79,318,000),
was paid to shareholders of the Company in October 2012.

The Board has recommended the payment of a final dividend
of US1.96 cents per ordinary share of the Company in respect
of the year ended 31 December 2012. Subject to the approval
of shareholders at the forthcoming AGM to be held on 26 April
2013, the final dividend will be paid on or about 23 May 2013.
Shareholders registered under the principal register of members
in Cayman lIslands will automatically receive their dividends in
United States dollars while shareholders registered under the
Hong Kong branch register of members will receive their dividends
in Hong Kong dollars. The Hong Kong dollar final dividend will be
calculated with reference to the exchange rate of United States

dollars against Hong Kong dollars on 26 April 2013, being the date
of the 2013 AGM on which the final dividend will be proposed to the
shareholders of the Company for approval.
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DIVIDENDS AND CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF
MEMBERS (continued)

In order to qualify to attend and vote at the forthcoming AGM, all
transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be
lodged with the Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar
and transfer office, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services
Limited at Shops 1712-1716, 17th floor, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong, not later than 4:30pm
on 22 April 2013. The register of members of the Company will be
closed from 23 April 2013 to 26 April 2013 (both dates inclusive).

In order to qualify for the abovementioned final dividend, all
transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be
lodged with the Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar
and transfer office, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services
Limited at Shops 1712-1716, 17th floor, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong, not later than 4:30pm
on 3 May 2013. The register of members of the Company will be
closed from 6 May 2013 to 8 May 2013 (both dates inclusive).

RESERVES

As at 31 December 2012, the distributable reserves of the
Company amounted to US$553,691,000 (2011: US$333,081,000).
Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during
the year are set out in Note 20 to the consolidated financial
statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company
during the year are set out in Note 18 to the consolidated financial
statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS
The five largest customers contributed in aggregate less than 30%
of the Group’s total revenue for the financial year.

The five largest suppliers constituted in aggregate 33% of the
Group’s total purchases for the financial year. The percentage of
purchases for the year attributable to the largest supplier was 15%.

At no time during the year did the Directors or any of their
associates or any shareholder of the Company (which to the
knowledge of the Directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s
issued share capital) have any interests in these suppliers.
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DIRECTORS
The Directors during the year and up to the date of this Annual
Report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun (Vice Chairman and Vice President)

Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia (Vice President and Chief Operating Officer)*
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen (Chief Financial Officer)**

Mr. Chan Yu-Feng (Chief of Staff)

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung
Mr. Maki Haruo
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Toh David Ka Hock
Dr. Pei Kerwei

Mr. Chien Wen-Guey
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou
Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin

Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia was appointed as the Chief Operating Officer on
18 December 2012.
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen was re-designated from non-executive Director to

*%

executive Director and re-appointed as the Chief Financial Officer on 9
March 2012.

In accordance with Article 130 of the Articles of Association, Mr.
Tsai Eng-Meng, Mr. Chu Chi-Wen, Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien, Mr. Toh
David Ka Hock and Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou shall retire from office as
Directors by rotation at the forthcoming AGM and being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election.

BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS
The biographical details of the Directors are set out under the
section headed “Directors and Senior Management” of this Annual

Report.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming AGM do
not have any service contract with the Company or its subsidiaries
which is not determinable by the Group within one year without
payment of compensation other than statutory compensation.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in the property, plant and equipment of
the Group and the Company during the year are set out in Note 6
to the consolidated financial statements.

BORROWINGS
The details of the borrowings of the Group are set out in Note 23
to the consolidated financial statements.

DONATIONS
The charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year
amounted to approximately US$813,000 (2011: US$1,723,000).

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on page 11 of this Annual
Report.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE OF
INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
The Company has received a confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules from each of the
independent non-executive Directors and the Company considers
Mr. Toh David Ka Hock, Dr. Pei Kerwei, Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou, Mr.
Chien Wen-Guey and Dr. Kao Ruey-Bin to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY AND ITS
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

As at 31 December 2012, the interests and short positions of the
Directors in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company or any associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571
of the Laws of Hong Kong) (“SFQ”)) as recorded in the register
required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the HK Stock Exchange pursuant to
the Model Code are as follows:
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES

AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY AND ITS
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (continued)

EERFLFIREMEBEEZRG
HERNRESCHZRKE (F)

(i) Interestin the Company (long position) (i) RAEABNER (FE)
Number of securities
HEHE

Interests in Approximate %

Beneficial Family controlled of interests

Name of Directors interests interests corporations Total in the Company

2 EARTF

B BExER Rk NRER By REINENEIL

Tsai Eng-Meng 200,000,000M  6,143,843,100®  6,343,843,100 47.9586%
8978

Liao Ching-Tsun 90,200 90,200 0.0007%
BEd

Tsai Wang-Chia 42,000 100,000,000® 100,042,000 0.7563%
EHR

Chu Chi-Wen 137,200 137,200 0.0010%
REX

Tsai Shao-Chung 100,000,000©) 100,000,000 0.7560%
E Ly

Maki Haruo 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.0076%
BEX

Cheng Wen-Hsien 76,600 458,058,040€ 458,134,640 3.4634%

HYE

(i) Interest in an associated corporation of the Company
(long position)

(i) RAQTEBEENES (FR)

Approximate
% of total issued

Name of the Number share capital of the

Name of Director associated corporation Nature of interest of securities  associated corporation

HERRRZEERT

EEng B EEAR ERME ESHA REBHBOEI L

Tsai Shao-Chung Want Want Holdings Ltd. Beneficial interest 9,680 0.0008%
Bk HEZRERAT BiifEn
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY AND ITS
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (continued)

Notes:

M

(2)

(3)

4)

(%)

(6)

These shares are beneficially owned by Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng’s
children under the age of 18.

These shares are directly held by Hot-Kid Holdings Limited
(*HKHL”) and Norwares Overseas Inc. (“NOI”) as to
4,020,063,100 shares and 2,123,780,000 shares respectively.
Both HKHL and NOI are beneficially owned by Mr. Tsai Eng-
Meng.

These shares are directly held by ThemePark Dome Limited, a
company beneficially owned by Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia.

These shares represent 101,200 shares directly held by Mr. Chu
Chi-Wen and also 36,000 shares underlying the 36,000 units of
Taiwan Depositary Receipts beneficially owned by Mr. Chu.

These shares are directly held by Twitcher Limited, a company
beneficially owned by Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung.

These shares are directly held by Mr Big Capital Limited and Mr
Big Limited as to 158,568,040 shares and 299,490,000 shares
respectively. Mr Big Capital Limited is beneficially owned by Mr.
Cheng Wen-Hsien. Mr. Cheng is also the controlling shareholder
of Mr Big Limited and his children under the age of 18 also have
interests in the company.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors or the chief executive

of the Company or their spouses and children under the age of 18

had any right to subscribe for the securities of the Company, or had

exercised any such right.
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INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS DISCLOSABLE
UNDER THE SFO

As at 31 December 2012, insofar as the directors are aware,
the interests and short positions of any person, other than any
director or the chief executive of the Company, in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register
required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO are as follows:

Interest in the Company (long position)

BEESRURGHEERRATHR
BzHEnRikE

M2012F 128318 MEEME  RiE
BERERFIEIHRAEFERARAT
Z2BEMP > UTAL(KQATESRE
ZTBABRMN FELRATDRDRNIEE
Bz EmE AR

RAQBNER (FE)

Approximate

Number % of interest

Name of shareholder Nature of interest of Shares in the Company

hARD TR

BRERHEE ERMEE R EE BHBEsE

HKHL Beneficial interest 4,020,063,100 30.3911%
EREEA

NOI Beneficial interest 2,123,780,000 16.0555%
BERERA

Notes: FIEE

The shares held by HKHL and NOI were beneficially owned by Mr.
Tsai Eng-Meng and are the same shares as disclosed as Mr. Tsai
Eng-Meng’s interests in controlled corporations as set out under
the heading “Directors’ interests and short positions in shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its associated
corporation” above.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2012, the Company
has not been notified by any persons (other than directors and
chief executive of the Company) who had interests or short
positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company which
requires disclosure to the Company under the provisions of Part

XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register required to
be kept under section 336 of the SFO.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACT OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Continuing Connected
Transactions” below, no contracts of significance, in relation to the
Group’s business to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries
was a party and in which a Director had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

None of the Directors and their respective associates (as defined in
the Listing Rules) has an interest in any business which competes
or may compete with the business in which the Group is engaged.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group had the
following non-exempt continuing connected transactions under the
Listing Rules:

(1) Framework property lease agreement
The Company entered into a framework property lease
agreement (the “Framework Property Lease Agreement”)
on 18 December 2009 with San Want. Pursuant to the
Framework Property Lease Agreement, San Want and its
subsidiaries agreed to lease to the Group certain properties
with a total gross area of approximately 22,500, 22,900
and 23,300 square meters for the years commencing on
1 January 2010, 2011 and 2012, respectively. The leased
properties are used as the Group’s offices in Shanghai.
The term of each lease entered into under the Framework

Property Lease Agreement is valid from 1 January 2010 to
31 December 2012.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued) FERERS (&)
(1) Framework property lease agreement (continued) (1) ERYEREHZE (&

The annual rent under the Framework Property Lease
Agreement was RMB19,306,000, RMB21,203,000 and
RMB23,306,000 for the years commencing on 1 January
2010, 2011 and 2012, respectively, and was payable in
advance in four equal cash instalments per year on a
quarterly basis. The annual rent was to be reviewed every
three years, taking into account prevailing market conditions,
but shall not be higher than the rent payable by a third-party
tenant at the relevant time.

Under the Framework Property Lease Agreement, the Group
had the right to terminate the lease of any property at any time
prior to its expiry at the Group’s discretion. As such, the Group
enjoyed the flexibility to relocate to other sites or premises at
any time if the Company considers that any property leased
under the Framework Property Lease Agreement was no
longer cost competitive or suitable for use.

The Framework Property Lease Agreement is renewable at
the option of the Company. The renewal of the term of the
Framework Property Lease Agreement shall comply with the
rules applicable to connected transactions under the Listing
Rules.

The total rent incurred by the Group pursuant to the
Framework Property Lease Agreement for the year ended
31 December 2012 was RMB22,379,000 (equivalent to
US$3,546,000).

On 18 December 2012, the Company entered into a renewed
framework property lease agreement (“Renewed Framework
Property Lease Agreement”) with San Want in respect of the
renewal of the lease of certain properties for a term of three
years from 1 January 2013 to 31 December 2015, upon the
expiry of the Framework Property Lease Agreement on 31
December 2012.

Pursuant to the Renewed Framework Property Lease
Agreement, San Want will lease to the Group certain
properties with a total gross area of approximately 27,300,
28,600 and 28,600 square meters for the years commencing
on 1 January 2013, 2014 and 2015 respectively. Such
properties leased will be used as the Group’s offices in
Shanghai. The term of each lease to be entered into under
the Renewed Framework Property Lease Agreement will be
valid from 1 January 2013 to 31 December 2015.

REEERYERNEHERESTHE
EHE£EAN2010F 201 FE R
2012F1R1HEFH DA ABARYE
19,306,000 7T + A K #£21,203,000
TR AR23,306,0007T ' W EFE
ANEREURSE LT - FEMR
SEAB=FEERTTRETRS
BREERE=FEFAEHEKEE
S S -

REBERNEEERZ  A5EHE
HE B9 15 A i A BB B 4% LB R W 3
MEEH - Bt 2EBEFEE
M HARBRBRBERYEE
ERZRAANEAYETBAEKS
BEINABER AAEREZR
HS a5 i -

ERNFHEHEHZTHADAER
BHRT - ERYXEEHRENE
B ABREWMBAUATERARBE
REMBE o

BZE2012F12A31BLEFEELRE
ERBEERVERAEHE2HSE

3,546,000 7t) °

ANTR20125F12 A 18 B B AE%E
AEEHEEMERERE(CEE
FERMEREHZE]D  c RIBECE
FIERMERERSE EERYE
HEWHEN2012F 128318 ER
B O BFITIUNSEREHRER
201351 A1 HEE 2015512 8 31
HIEBMIEF -

RECEFERYERE TR 1#
BEAS A 2013 4 ~ 2014 F )2 20155 1
A1BERFFEDRRAERLHELR
BEMBEN27,300F 5K ~ 28,600
K KR28600F FKRNETY
¥-ZEHNAVESHEEREEZ
FERAE - RBECEHMELYE
HERESFILINSERENS
R #E20135E1 818 #£ %2015
F£12A831BALEER -

77




ANNUAL REPORT 20125 %

L L] =

=23 +% Report of the Directors

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(1)

Framework property lease agreement (continued)
The annual rent payable under the Renewed Framework
Property Lease Agreement is RMB31,122,000, RMB33,911,000
and RMB35,624,000 for the years commencing on 1 January
2013, 2014 and 2015, respectively, and is payable in four
equal instalments in cash in advance on a quarterly basis.

Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng, our Chairman, Chief Executive Officer,
executive Director and controlling shareholder, is the
controlling shareholder of San Want. As such, San Want is
an associate of Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng and hence a connected
person of the Company. The transaction contemplated under
the Framework Property Lease Agreement as well as the
Renewed Framework Property Lease Agreement constituted
continuing connected transactions and are subject to the
reporting, announcement and annual review requirements
but are exempt from independent shareholders’ approval
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Sale of goods to Four Seas Mercantile Limited

On 18 December 2009, Want Want Four Seas Company
Limited (“Want Want Four Seas”), a subsidiary of the
Company entered into a sales distribution agreement
(“Sales Distribution Agreement”) with Four Seas Mercantile
Limited (“Four Seas”). Pursuant to the Sales Distribution
Agreement, Want Want Four Seas agreed to continue to
sell food and beverage products produced by the Group to
Four Seas at wholesale market prices on normal commercial
terms and Four Seas agreed to continue to act as a sales
agent for some of the Group’s products for a period of
three years commencing on 1 January 2010 and expiring
on 31 December 2012. Want Want Four Seas would issue
an invoice to Four Seas on a monthly basis which shall be
settled in cash within 120 days from the date of invoice.

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the aggregate
amount of sales to Four Seas was approximately
US$3,825,000.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(2) Sale of goods to Four Seas Mercantile Limited
(continued)
On 19 December 2012, the Company entered into a renewed
sales distribution agreement (“Renewed Sales Distribution
Agreement”) with Four Seas under which Four Seas will
continue to act as a sales agent for some of the Group’s
products for a term of three years from 1 January 2013 to 31
December 2015, upon the expiry of the Sales Distribution
Agreement on 31 December 2012.

Four Seas is a substantial shareholder of Want Want Four
Seas, which is a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company.
As a result, Four Seas is a connected person under the Listing
Rules. The transaction contemplated under the Sales Distribution
Agreement constituted a continuing connected transaction and
is subject to the reporting, announcement and annual review
requirements but is exempt from independent shareholders’
approval under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

With the application of the exemption under Rule 14A.33 (4) of the
Listing Rules, the transactions contemplated under the Renewed
Sales Distribution Agreement will be exempted from the reporting,
annual review, announcement and independent shareholders’
approval requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules
so long as the transaction meets the requirements under the
aforesaid Rule of the Listing Rules.

Confirmation of independent non-executive Directors
Our independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the
abovementioned continuing connected transactions of the Group
and confirmed that the transactions have been entered into:

(1) inthe ordinary and usual course of business of the Company;
(2) on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable

to the Company than terms available to or from (as
appropriate) independent third parties; and

(3) in accordance with the relevant agreement governing them
on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of
the shareholders of the Company as a whole.
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Report of the Directors

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)
The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong
Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s
Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong
Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. The auditor has issued an unqualified letter
containing his findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Rule 14A.38 of the
Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by
the Company to HK Stock Exchange.

Related Party Transactions

Details of the significant related party transactions entered into by
the Group during the year ended 31 December 2012 are set out
in Note 37 to the consolidated financial statements. None of these
related party transactions constitutes a discloseable connected
transaction as defined under the Listing Rules, except for the
transactions described in this paragraph headed “Continuing
Connected Transactions”, in respect of which the disclosure
requirements in accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules
have been complied with.

SHARE OPTIONS

The Company adopted a pre-IPO share option scheme (the “Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme”) and a share option scheme (the
“Share Option Scheme”) on 4 February 2008.

Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

Options to subscribe for an aggregate of 50,362,400 shares were
granted to 1,637 participants by the Company at a consideration
of HK$1.00 payable by each grantee under the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme. All the options under the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme were granted on 4 February 2008. Details of movements
of the options granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme for
the year ended 31 December 2012 are as follows:
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SHARE OPTIONS (continued) FRRRiE (&)
Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (continued) BRAFBRERIBRESE (E)
Number of options to subscribe for shares
of the Company
AREN ARG BREYE
Balance Balance Market value
Name or Exercise as at Granted  Exercised Lapsed asat  pershare
category price 1 January during during during 31 December  on exercise
of grantees Date of grant  Exercisable period per share 2012 the year the year the year 2012 of options
fixiRe
RHiAA s BRTEE R2012E RunE  2ERTE
ERA (ddimmlyy) (ddimmiyy) (HKS) 1R18 12A3A (HK$)
#ERER (8/R/%) (B/B/%) (Em) 268 FRRE FATR FRER A i (1)
Directors of the Company
AATEE
Liao Ching-Tsun
B (4/02/2008 26/03/2012-26/03/2013 3.00 22,550 - (22,550) - - 8.14
Tsai Wang-Chia
UE (4/02/2008 26/03/2012-26/03/2013 3.00 10,500 - (10,500) - - 8.14*
Chu Chi-Wen
REX 0410212008 26/03/2012-26/03/2013 3.00 17,800 - (17,800) - - 8.74
Chan Yu-Feng
E%E (4/02/2008 26/03/2011-26/3/2013 3.00 15,750 - (15,750) - - 8.74*
(4/02/2008 26/03/2012-26/3/2013 3.00 15,750 - (15,750) - - 8.74*
Cheng Wen-Hsien
ByE (04/02/2008 26/03/2012-26/03/2013 300 19,150 - (19,150) - - 8.4
Sub-total
Nt 101,500 - (101,500) - -
Employees of the Group
A5EES 04/02/2008 26/03/2009-26/03/2013 300 48456 - (29142)  (19314) - 874
0410212008 26/03/2010-26/03/2013 3.00 119,454 - (84,153) (35,301) - 8.74*
0410212008 26/03/2011-26/03/2013 3.00 1,171,399 - (563,363)  (608,036) - 8.74*
0410212008 26/03/2012-26/03/2013 300 8,411,762 - (TH4d761)  (1,267,001) - 8.4
Sub-total
Nt 9,751,011 - (1821419)  (1,929652) -
Total
&t 9,852,571 - (1922919 (1,929,652) -
* Being the closing price of the Company’s ordinary shares * MAAREBERNEEBERERTER
immediately before the date on which the options were BRI — B2 miE -
exercised.
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SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (continued)

The exercise price per share under the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme is HK$3.00 per share, being the offer price under our
global offering.

Each option has a 4-year exercise period with 25% vesting on each
of 26 March 2009, 2010, 2011 and 2012.

Save for the options which have been granted as described above,
no further options have been or will be granted under the Pre-IPO
Share Option Scheme.

Subject to the above, the material terms of the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme are substantially the same as the terms of the
Share Option Scheme.

Share Option Scheme
The terms of the Share Option Scheme are in accordance with the
provisions of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to provide the
Company with a means of incentivising and retaining employees,
and to encourage employees to work towards enhancing the
value and promoting the long-term growth of the Company. This
scheme will link the value of the Company with the interests of the
participants, enabling the participants and the Company to develop
and promote the Company’s corporate culture together.

The Directors may, at their discretion, invite any Directors,
employees and officers of any member of the Group and
any advisors, consultants, distributors, contractors, contract
manufacturers, agents, customers, business partners, joint
venture business partners and service providers of any member
of the Group who the Board considers, in its sole discretion, have
contributed or will contribute to the Group to participate in the

Share Option Scheme.
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SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

Share Option Scheme (continued)

Initially the maximum number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all the options to be granted under the Share
Option Scheme or any other share option schemes adopted by the
Company (and to which the provisions of Chapter 17 of the Listing
Rules are applicable) shall not exceed 10% of the aggregate
number of the shares in issue as at the date of the Listing which
was 1,325,272,275 shares, representing 10.02% of the issued
share capital of the Company as at the date of this Annual Report.
The total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise
of all the options granted and yet to be exercised under the Share
Option Scheme or any other share option schemes adopted by the
Company (and to which the provisions of Chapter 17 of the Listing
Rules are applicable) must not exceed 30% of the aggregate
number of the shares in issue from time to time.

Unless approved by shareholders, the total number of shares
issued and to be issued upon exercise of the options granted
to each participant (including both exercised, cancelled and
outstanding options) under the Share Option Scheme or any other
share option scheme adopted by the Company (and to which the
provisions of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules are applicable) in any
12 month period must not exceed 1% of the shares in issue.

The vesting periods, exercise periods and vesting conditions may
be specified by the Company at the time of the grant, and the share
options shall expire no later than 10 years from the relevant date
of grant.

At the time of the grant of the options, the Company may specify
any performance target(s) which must be achieved before the
options can be exercised. The Share Option Scheme does not

contain any performance targets.
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SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

Share Option Scheme (continued)

The amount payable by a grantee on acceptance of a grant of
options is HK$1.00.

The subscription price for the shares of the Company being the
subject of the options shall be no less than the higher of (i) the
closing price of the shares as stated in the daily quotation sheet
issued by the HK Stock Exchange on the date of grant; (ii) the
average closing price of the shares as stated in the daily quotation
sheets issued by the HK Stock Exchange for the five HK Stock
Exchange business days immediately preceding the date of grant;
and (iii) the nominal value of a share on the date of grant.

The Share Option Scheme will expire on 4 February 2018.

As at 31 December 2012, no options has been granted under the
Share Option Scheme.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year 31 December 2012, neither the Company nor any
of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold, or redeemed any of the
listed securities of the Company.

MODEL CODE FOR DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS

Details of compliance by the Group with the Model Code are set
out in the Corporate Governance Report on pages 35 to 58 of this
Annual Report.

CHANGES OF DIRECTORS’ INFORMATION
The changes of Directors’ information as required to be disclosed
pursuant to Rule 13.51B of the Listing Rules are set out below.

Mr. Tsai Wang Chia, an executive Director of the Company, was

appointed as the Group’s Chief Operating Officer with effect from
18 December 2012.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles
of Association or the laws of the Cayman Islands (where the
Company is incorporated) which would oblige the Company to
offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders first.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information publicly available to the Company and to
the knowledge of the Directors, the Company has maintained the
level of public float as required under the Listing Rules during the
year ended 31 December 2012.

AUDITOR

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012
have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers. A resolution for
the re-appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers as the Company’s
auditor for the ensuring year will be proposed at the AGM.

On behalf of the Board

Tsai Eng-Meng
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 5 March 2013
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To the shareholders of Want Want China Holdings Limited
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Want
Want China Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together, the “Group”) set out on pages 88 to 196, which comprise
the consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31 December
2012, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public

Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
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requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 December 2012, and of the Group’s profit and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 5 March 2013
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Il L] e s =SSk Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 31 December

M12H31H
Note 2012 2011
Kz Us$’000 UsS$'000
FEx ES
ASSETS EE
Non-current assets REBEE
Property, plant and equipment WP - MR R ERE 6 1,045,742 890,952
Leasehold land and land use rights RS LK LR 7 130,366 116,035
Investment properties REYE 8 3,173 3,048
Intangible assets B EE 9 1,010 1,088
Investments in associates BN RIRE 11 5,393 3,044
Deferred income tax assets BIEFIERERE 24 1,402 779
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHESREE 13 6,140 5,229
1,193,226 1,020,175
Current assets RBEE
Inventories FzE 14 460,821 410,220
Trade receivables =N 15 165,901 159,960
Prepayments, deposits and FEMFRIE - BER
other receivables H iU R 16 141,942 95,789
Financial assets at fair value BNV EERERTER
through profit or loss HEeREE - 318
Cash and cash equivalents BERRESEEY 17 1,499,208 1,437,037
2,267,872 2,103,324
Total assets HWEE 3,461,098 3,123,499
EQUITY EaR
Equity attributable to equity AATERFEA
holders of the Company FE(RRER
Share capital R 18 264,555 264,396
Reserves E1E] 20
— Proposed final dividend —EERAHIIR B 33 259,264 179,790
— Others —Hf 1,071,663 885,561
1,595,482 1,329,747
Non-controlling interests FEIEHIM R 8,087 2,806
Total equity R 1,603,569 1,332,553
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As at 31 December

M12H31H
Note 2012 2011
baE Us$’000 US$'000
FEx ESVM
LIABILITIES 8f&
Non-current liabilities ERBARE
Borrowings & 23 653,000 250,000
Deferred income tax liabilities EEFFEHRERE 24 9,662 14,561
Other non-current liabilities HiIERBERS 14,201 9,470
676,863 274,031
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade payables g 5 RN 21 231,415 211,301
Accruals and other payables EstEAREMEMSR 22 539,417 480,652
Current income tax liabilities EHREHaE 59,834 50,340
Borrowings (EEN 23 350,000 774,622
1,180,666 1,516,915
Total liabilities FR=NE 1,857,529 1,790,946
Total equity and liabilities HEZNEE 3,461,098 3,123,499
Net current assets REEEFE 1,087,206 586,409
Total assets less current liabilities REERADERS 2,280,432 1,606,584
The notes on pages 98 to 196 are an integral part of these financial EIBEE 196 EMdAMKEHRER 2 —3F
statements. Qe

BRI H UK HRRCHESER
20135F3A5E#E  WRKREFSHE -

The financial statements on pages 88 to 196 were approved by the
Board of Directors on 5 March 2013 and were signed on its behalf.

Tsai Wang-Chia Chu Chi-Wen
BHER KX
Director Director
5= B3
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I L] = =553k Balance Sheet

As at 31 December

MW12A31H
Note 2012 2011
iorzd Us$’000 US$'000
FEx FEx
ASSETS EE
Non-current assets REBEE
Property, plant and equipment L N 6 2 15
Investments in subsidiaries RE A RNERE 10 887,190 887,190
887,192 887,205
Current assets REEE
Due from subsidiaries FEF B A TR FIE 10 350,749 159,299
Prepayments, deposits and FENFIE - EZER
other receivables H bR 16 171 167
Cash and cash equivalents ReERRSEEY 17 536 660
351,456 160,126
Total assets HEE 1,238,648 1,047,331
EQUITY s
Equity attributable to equity AATEEFEA
holders of the Company EihER
Share capital i 18 264,555 264,396
Reserves Ei] 20
— Proposed final dividend —EERAHAR B 33 259,264 179,790
— Others —Hfty 294,427 154,805
Total equity B 818,246 598,991
LIABILITIES 8fE&
Current liabilities RBas
Due to subsidiaries BB A TNIE 10 420,347 448,273
Other payables HAth SR 22 55 67
Total liabilities HBaEE 420,402 448,340
Total equity and liabilities BERREE 1,238,648 1,047,331
Net current liabilities mEEEFRE (68,946) (288,214)
Total assets less current liabilities #AEERREBAER 818,246 598,991
The notes on pages 98 to 196 are an integral part of these financial HEOSEE 100 E M ANERE—Z
statements. o e

The financial statements on pages 88 to 196 were approved by the
Board of Directors on 5 March 2013 and were signed on its behalf.

E8BE1BH M BMREHEZTERN
201353 H5E#ALE - UKNRESZEHE -

Tsai Wang-Chia Chu Chi-Wen
EHR KX
Director Director

o B
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#rallzm%k Consolidated Income Statement [T

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A3MBLLEE

Note 2012 2011
Mzt US$’000 US$'000
FEx E
Revenue g 5 3,358,653 2,946,500
Cost of sales HERAK 27 (2,030,557) (1,921,637)
Gross profit EX 1,328,096 1,024,863
Distribution costs DR AR 27 (388,957) (331,816)
Administrative expenses THEAR 27 (275,065) (231,929)
Other income HAbg A 25 56,177 60,917
Other (losses)/gains — net Hth (5548),
— 35 26 (9,728) 416
Operating profit EENE 710,523 522,451
Finance income REWA 29 51,576 26,146
Finance costs A& R AR 29 (13,775) (10,466)
Finance income — net REWA —F5E 29 37,801 15,680
Share of profit of associates FE(L B N B FE 11 639 105
Profit before income tax B B8 AT R 748,963 538,236
Income tax expense TSt 30 (194,960) (118,662)
Profit for the year FEFHE 554,003 419,574
Profit attributable to: FEMLFRIE
Equity holders of the Company AATERFTEA 553,818 419,458
Non-controlling interests FEEFIM R 185 116

554,003 419,574
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B BInT ERAERAAE

rElWz & Consolidated Income Statement

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A3MBLEE

Note 2012 2011
BeE US$’000 US$'000
FER EVH
Earnings per share from profit EARERBFEA
attributable to equity holders FRELTEN
of the Company during the year FREF
Basic earnings per share BREXREF 32 US4.19 cents  US3.17 cents
4.19 E4l 3.17 EAl
Diluted earnings per share SREERF 32 US4.19 cents  US3.17 cents

4.19 EAl

3.17 1

The notes on pages 98 to 196 are an integral part of these financial

982196 HZMERMBHRKR 2 — 8

N

-~

statements. pa)
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31MBLEE
Note 2012 2011
Wit Us$’000 US$'000
FEx FEx
Dividends ;3= 33 378,314 259,108
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#e2HKER Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income FETEE T

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A3MBLLEE

Note 2012 2011
Kzt US$’000 US$000
FEx E
Profit for the year FEFHE 554,003 419,574
Other comprehensive income: Hit2E WK
Change in value of available-for-sale ~ A[{tHELRHEE
financial assets BEEZH 13 1,033 364
Currency translation differences EMER Z5 6,927 93,072
Other comprehensive income
for the year FEHMEEWKE 7,960 93,436
Total comprehensive income
for the year FEL2HKRERE 561,963 513,010
Attributable to: Pt
— Equity holders of the Company —BRATERFEA 561,758 512,817
— Non-controlling interests — eI R R 205 193
Total comprehensive income
for the year FEXEHKNFETE 561,963 513,010
The notes on pages 98 to 196 are an integral part of these financial FOBEE 1 EZHMTFAMBERRZ —

B e

statements.
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B BInT ERAERAAE

FEER#EX Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

RAREREE AR
Non-
Share Share Other  Retained controlling Total
Note capital  premium  reserves  earnings Total interests equity
iz
i BE  RIVEE HfthiE REEA &t Bn  8ER
US§000  US§000 US$000  US$000  US$000  US§000  USS000
EY 0 £ in EY 0 £
Balance at 1 January 2011 011E1 51848 264,233 86,870  (675,891) 1,398,211 1,073423 2,903 1,076,326
Comprehensive income 2ENE
Profit for the year EEFE - - - 419458 419458 116 419,574
Other comprehensive income A2 EhE
Fair value gains on UfHELHEE
available-for-sale financial assets A FERE 13,20 - - 364 - 364 - 364
Currency translation differences ERELER 20 - - 92,9% - 929% 793072
Total other comprehensive income Bt 2 ANEA%E - - 93359 - 93359 7 93436
Total comprehensive income 2EBRLE - - 93,359 419458 512,817 193 513,010
Transactions with owners BREEAZRS
Employees share option scheme  [EBHEREH
- Value of employee services -BERBER 2 - - 279 - 279 - 279
— Proceeds from shares issued -BRORONFERE 18 20 163 3,803 (820) - 3146 - 3146
Dividends paid 535,53 2 - (36,000) o (223108) (259108)  (48) (259,156)
Appropriation to statutory reserves  EIEZEEE 2 - - 34136 (34,136) - - -
Total contributions by and BEABRAREHEEA
distributions to owners i am2 88 163 (32197) 33505 (57244) (255683)  (48) (255731)
Changes in ownership interests TEHKLEHED
in a subsidiary that do not result HEBAR
ina loss of control ERgg 36 - - (810) - (810) (242)  (1,052)
Total transactions with owners ~ EEBAZRSEE 163 (32197) 32,785  (257,44) (256,493) (290)  (256,783)
Balance at 31 December 2011 011F12 31 B&H 264,396 54,673  (549,747) 1560425 1,329,747 2,806 1,332,553
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RaR#28% Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity F T oy

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

ANRRERE AL
Non-
Share Share Other  Retained controlling Total
Note capital premium reserves  earnings Total interests equity

b
i3 Bx  RBRE HtEE REEN g Bz A
US§000  USS000  US§'000  US§000  US$'000  US§'000 - US§'000
& Fxn  Tir TER TEn fEr FER

Balance at 1 January 2012 012151844 264,396 54673  (549,747) 1,560,425 1,329,747 2,806 1,332,553
Comprehensive income PEYE
Profit for the year EEFE - - - 553,818 553,818 185 554,003

Other comprehensive income Afp2EkE

Change in value of niESHER

available-for-sale financial assets BEE 13,20 - - 1,033 - 1,033 - 1,033
Currency translation differences EMELER 20 - - 6,907 = 6,907 20 6,927
Total other comprehensive income ~ Eft2EKHAL = = 7,940 = 7,940 20 7,960
Total comprehensive income 2ENEEE - - 7,940 553,818 561,758 205 561,963
Transactions with owners BREEAZRS
Employees share option scheme EEBERESE

- Value of employee services -EERKER 2 - - (140) = (140) = (140)

~ Proceeds from shares issued -ERTRANAETE 1820 159 4219 (1,374) - 3,064 = 3,064
Dividends paid HiRE 2 - (10,000) - (288947) (298947)  (69) (299,016)
Appropriation to statutory reserves  EIEEETEE 2 - - 63923 (63923 = = =
Capital contribution by FERIMER

non-controlling interests BRRA - - - - - 5,145 5,145
Tofal transactions with owners ~ BEFAZXZEE 150 (5721) 62409 (352,870) (296,023) 5,076 (290,947)
Balance at 31 December 2012 012512831 BER 264,555 48,952  (479,398) 1,761,373 1,595,482 8,087 1,603,569
The notes on pages 98 to 196 are an integral part of these financial HIBEE 196 EZ MR B ImEK 2 — &

N

statements. 7o
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Il ] maBiaiEk Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A3MBLEE

Note 2012 2011
Kzt US$’000 US$000
FER E
Cash flows from operating activities ZEEZFHHNRESARE
Cash generated from operations EEEANRS 34 768,933 655,082
Interest paid EFFIE 29 (13,775) (10,466)
Interest received ERFE 29 51,576 26,146
Income tax paid S FEH (190,954) (91,516)
Net cash generated from EETEEEN
operating activities FRE 615,780 579,246
Cash flows from investing activities REEZENRERE
Acquisition of a subsidiary, net of Wig—EHE AT
cash acquired HRIEAER® (400) -
Purchases of property, plant A - e
and equipment R (226,838) (175,167)
Purchases of leasehold land BBAEE
and land use rights N tihfFE FARE (16,528) (48,194)
Purchases of intangible assets BABLERE 9 (75) (182)
New investment in an R—EEE QTN
associate FRE 11 (1,600) -
Proceeds from sale of property, plant  HEYZ - #2E2 K
and equipment RIEFTSRIE 34 1,411 1,412

Net cash used in investing activities RETEFANFRSE (244,030) (222,131)
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#& Consolidated Cash Flow Statement [T

N é EE ﬁ

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BLEE

Note 2012 2011
Kzt US$’000 US$000
FEx E
Cash flows from financing activities BEEENRERE
Shares issued under the employee RIBESERESTE
share option scheme BITZIRHG 3,064 3,146
Proceeds from borrowings B TSR 1,229,250 1,253,483
Repayments of borrowings BEER (1,250,436) (873,129)
Capital contribution by FEIE I M RERSE H
non-controlling interests BEEA 5,145 -
Cash paid to non-controlling mFEEFIEEREREA
interests holder for additional BEME LA RN
ownership interests in a subsidiary BEIfANRS 36 = (1,052)
Dividends paid to the equity holders EAATEREFTE A
of the Company TIRE 20 (298,947) (259,108)
Dividends paid to non-controlling EFEEFI M ERIEE A
interests holders THARE (66) (48)
Net cash (used in)/generated from mEEE (FTA),
financing activities BEAEMES R (311,990) 123,292
Net increase in cash and ReERRSEEY
cash equivalents TN 59,760 480,407
Cash and cash equivalents FUNEESR
at beginning of year BEEEY 1,437,037 905,851
Exchange gains on cash ReRBALZEEY
and cash equivalents BYE 5 U 2,411 50,779
Cash and cash equivalents FHRNEER
at end of the year REEEY 17 1,499,208 1,437,037
The notes on pages 98 to 196 are an integral part of these financial F98F2F 196 E Mz AMIEHRE 2 — 20

statements.

N

)




ANNUAL REPORT 201253

B BInT ERAERAAE

e B IS KR MEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Want Want China Holdings Limited (“the Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) are principally
engaged in the manufacturing and distribution of food and
beverages. The Group’s activities are primarily conducted in
the People’s Republic of China (“the PRC”), Taiwan, Japan,
Hong Kong and Singapore, and its products are also sold to
the United States, Canada, countries in South-East Asia and

Europe.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 3
October 2007 as an exempted company with limited liability
under the Companies Law of the Cayman lIslands. The
address of its registered office is M&C Corporate Services
Limited, P.O. Box 309GT, Ugland House, South Church
Street, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands.

The Company has had its primary listing on the Main Board
of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited since 26

March 2008.

These financial statements are presented in United States
dollars (US$), unless otherwise stated. These financial
statements were approved for issue by the Board of

Directors on 5 March 2013.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years

presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group
have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”). The
consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, as modified by
available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss.

—REH
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N2 R A2007F10 B3 H R 5 B
EFRELNRNEIEHERSTMMA
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MitEREItEH M&C Corporate
Services Limited, P.O. Box 309GT,
Ugland House, South Church
Street, George Town, Grand
Cayman, Cayman Islands °
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Want Want ChinaHoldings Limited

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management
to exercise its judgement in the process of applying
the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving
a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note

4.

(@)

New and amended standards adopted by the
Group

The Hong Kong Institute of Certificated Public
Accountants has amended HKAS 12, ‘Income
taxes’, to introduce an exception to the principle
for the measurement of deferred income tax
assets or liabilities arising on an investment
property measured at fair value. HKAS 12
requires an entity to measure the deferred income
tax relating to an asset depending on whether the
entity expects to recover the carrying amount of
the asset through use or sale. The amendment
introduces a rebuttable presumption that an
investment property measured at fair value is
recovered entirely by sale. The amendment
is applicable retrospectively to annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2012.

The Group has adopted this amendment
retrospectively for the financial year ended 31
December 2012, however, this amendment
did not have material impact on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements.

2.
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2.1 REBEEZE(E)
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

New and amended standards issued but are
not effective for the financial year beginning 1
January 2012 and have not been early adopted

The Group’s assessment of the impact of these
new and amended standards is set out below.

Amendments to HKFRS 7 ‘Financial instruments:
Disclosures’ on asset and liability offsetting,
effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2013. The amendments require
new disclosure requirements which focus on
quantitative information about recognised
financial instruments that are offset in balance
sheet, as well as those recognised financial
instruments that are subject to master netting
or similar arrangements irrespective of whether
they are offset.

2.

EESHBRBE (&)
21 fRBIEE ()
(b) ERHHER2012F 181
HZHBEERRENR

FELEBTERAR B9 F 2] FIEET
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e B R MEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2, EESHBREBRE &)
POLICIES (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 2.1 RBIEE(F)

(b) New and amended standards issued but are (b) ERHHER2012F 181

not effective for the financial year beginning 1
January 2012 and have not been early adopted
(continued)

HKFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’, addresses
the classification, measurement and recognition
of financial assets and financial liabilities,
effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2015. HKFRS 9 was issued
in November 2009 and October 2010. It
replaces the parts of HKAS 39 that relate to
the classification and measurement of financial
instruments. HKFRS 9 requires financial
assets to be classified into two measurement
categories: those measured as at fair value
and those measured at amortised cost. The
determination is made at initial recognition. The
classification depends on the entity’s business
model for managing its financial instruments and
the contractual cash flow characteristics of the
instrument. For financial liabilities, the standard
retains most of the HKAS 39 requirements. The
main change is that, in cases where the fair value
option is taken for financial liabilities, the part of
a fair value change due to an entity’s own credit
risk is recorded in other comprehensive income
(“OCI”) rather than the income statement, unless
this creates an accounting mismatch.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

21

Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

New and amended standards issued but are
not effective for the financial year beginning 1
January 2012 and have not been early adopted
(continued)

HKFRS 10, ‘Consolidated financial statements’,
builds on existing principles by identifying the
concept of control as the determining factor in
whether an entity should be included within the
consolidated financial statements of the parent
company, effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2013. The standard
provides additional guidance to assist in the
determination of control where this is difficult to
assess.

HKFRS 11, ‘Joint arrangements’, is a more
realistic reflection of joint arrangements by
focusing on the rights and obligations of
the arrangements rather than its legal form,
effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2013. There are two types of
joint arrangements: joint operations and joint
ventures. Joint operations arise where a joint
operator has rights to the assets and obligations
relating to the arrangement and hence accounts
for its interest in assets, liabilities, revenue and
expenses. Joint ventures arise where the joint
operator has rights to the net assets of the
arrangement and hence equity accounts for
its interest. Proportional consolidation of joint
ventures is no longer allowed.

2.
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e B RMEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2, EESHREBRE &)
POLICIES (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 2.1 IREEE(E)
(b) New and amended standards issued but are (b) ERHHER2012F 181
not effective for the financial year beginning 1 HZ BB FEERREMR

January 2012 and have not been early adopted
(continued)

HKFRS 12, ‘Disclosures of interests in other
entities’, includes the disclosure requirements for
all forms of interests in other entities, including
joint arrangements, associates, special purpose
vehicles and other off balance sheet vehicles,
effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2013.

HKFRS 13, ‘Fair value measurement’, aims to
improve consistency and reduce complexity by
providing a precise definition of fair value and
a single source of fair value measurement and
disclosure requirements for use across HKFRSs,
effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2013. The requirements, which are
largely aligned between HKFRSs and US GAAP,
do not extend the use of fair value accounting
but provide guidance on how it should be applied
where its use is already required or permitted by
other standards within HKFRSs.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

New and amended standards issued but are
not effective for the financial year beginning 1
January 2012 and have not been early adopted
(continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 ‘Presentation of
financial statements’ regarding OCI, effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2012. The main change resulting from these
amendments is a requirement for entities to
group items presented in OCI on the basis of
whether they are potentially reclassifiable to
profit or loss subsequently (reclassification
adjustments). The amendments do not address
which items are presented in OCI.

HKAS 19 (Amendment) ‘Employee benefits’,
effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2013. These amendments eliminate
the corridor approach and calculate finance costs
on a net funding basis.

HKAS 27 (revised 2011), ‘Separate financial
statements’, includes the provisions on separate
financial statements that are left after the control
provisions of HKAS 27 have been included in
the new HKFRS 10, effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2013.

2.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2, EEOHBRWMEE)
POLICIES (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 2.1 iRBIEE(F)
(b) New and amended standards issued but are (b) ERHHER2012F 181
not effective for the financial year beginning 1 HZ BB FEERREMR

January 2012 and have not been early adopted

FELEFTERAR B9 F 2] FIEET

(continued) R (&
. HKAS 28 (revised 2011) ‘Associates and joint . & & g st % Bl 552858

ventures’ includes the requirements for joint (2011 FRAGET) [ B
ventures, as well as associates, to be equity RS %Eﬁ%iﬁ*ﬁ
accounted following the issue of HKFRS 11, E'J%Haﬁﬁﬁﬁ‘ﬁfﬁ 2
effective for annual periods beginning on or after AlEEEEANER LS
1 January 2013. HEMSENRNBAE -

Amendments to HKAS 32 ‘Financial instruments:
Presentation’ on asset and liability offsetting,
effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2014. These amendments are
to elaborate application guidance in HKAS 32,
‘Financial instruments: Presentation’, and clarify

¥2013F1 A1 2%
BR 2 FERIRIER o

mEBEITERE325
(¢RI E: 28] 56
HiEeMmEERSREE
ZABET - $2014F 1 8 1
Bz &Rz FEERE
£ o BEETREIAES

some of the requirements for offsetting financial *“|“7i AIZE328R[&mT

assets and financial liabilities on the balance B 2R IMWERES

sheet. WEEREEEBERLY
HemEERETMEBEN
RIE °
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

21

Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

New and amended standards issued but are
not effective for the financial year beginning 1
January 2012 and have not been early adopted
(continued)

The Group is yet to assess the full impact of the
amendments and standards and intends to adopt
the amendments no later than the respective
effective dates of the amendments.

There are no other HKFRSs or HK(IFRIC)
interpretations that are not yet effective that
would be expected to have a material impact on
the Group.

2.2 Subsidiaries

2.2.1 Consolidation

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the
Group has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies generally accompanying a
shareholding of more than one half of the voting
rights. The existence and effect of potential
voting rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when assessing
whether the Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date
on which control is transferred to the Group. They
are de-consolidated from the date that control
ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances, income
and expenses on transactions between group
companies are eliminated. Profits and losses
resulting from inter-company transactions that
are recognised in assets are also eliminated.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency
with the policies adopted by the Group.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (continued)

(@)

Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method
to account for business combinations. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition
of a subsidiary is the fair values of the
assets transferred, the liabilities incurred to
the former owners of the acquiree and the
equity interests issued by the Group. The
consideration transferred includes the fair
value of any asset or liability resulting from
a contingent consideration arrangement.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
and contingent liabilities assumed in a
business combination are measured
initially at their fair values at the acquisition
date. The Group recognises any non-
controlling interest in the acquiree on an
acquisition-by-acquisition basis, either at
fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s
proportionate share of the recognised
amounts of acquiree’s identifiable net
assets.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

Goodwill is initially measured as the excess
of the aggregate of the consideration
transferred and the fair value of non-
controlling interest over the net identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed.
If this consideration is lower than the fair
value of the net assets of the subsidiary
acquired, the difference is recognised in
profit or loss.

2.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (continued)

(b)

(c)

Changes in ownership interests in
subsidiaries without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests
that do not result in loss of control are
accounted for as equity transactions —
that is, as transactions with the owners in
their capacity as owners. The difference
between fair value of any consideration
paid and the relevant share acquired of
the carrying value of net assets of the
subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains
or losses on disposals to non-controlling
interests are also recorded in equity.

Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control,
any retained interest in the entity is re-
measured to its fair value at the date when
control is lost, with the change in carrying
amount recognised in profit or loss. The fair
value is the initial carrying amount for the
purposes of subsequently accounting for
the retained interest as an associate, joint
venture or financial asset. In addition, any
amounts previously recognised in OCI in
respect of that entity are accounted for as
if the Group had directly disposed of the
related assets or liabilities. This may mean
that amounts previously recognised in OCI
are reclassified to profit or loss.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (continued)

2.2.2 Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for
at cost less impairment. Cost is adjusted to
reflect changes in consideration arising from
contingent consideration amendments. Cost also
includes direct attributable costs of investment.
The results of subsidiaries are accounted for
by the Company on the basis of dividend and
receivable.

2.3 Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group
has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and
50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are
accounted for using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, the investment is initially
recognised at cost, and the carrying amount is
increased or decreased to recognise the investor’'s
share of the profit or loss of the investee after the date
of acquisition. The Group’s investment in associates
includes goodwill identified on acquisition.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but
significant influence is retained, only a proportionate
share of the amounts previously recognised in OCl is
reclassified to profit or loss where appropriate.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

2.3

2.4

Associates (continued)

The Group determines at each reporting date whether
there is any objective evidence that the investment in
the associate is impaired. If this is the case, the Group
calculates the amount of impairment as the difference
between the recoverable amount of the associate
and its carrying value and recognises the amount
adjacent to ‘share of profit of associates’ in the income
statement.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and
downstream transactions between the Group and
its associate are recognised in the Group’s financial
statements only to the extent of unrelated investor's
interests in the associates. Unrealised losses are
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of associates have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

Dilution gains and losses arising in investments in
associates are recognised in the income statement.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
chief operating decision-maker. The chief operating
decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating
segments, has been identified as the executive
Directors that make strategic decisions.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2, EESHBREBRE &)
POLICIES (continued)
2.5 Foreign currency translation 2.5 HNEEIRE
(a)  Functional and presentation currency (a) ZHEERIZI#H B

Items included in the financial statements of each AEESEEENITER
of the Group’s entities are measured using the KB E I AZERER
currency of the primary economic environment EMENEEREREN
in which the entity operates (‘the functional ERTE2(HEEE]) -
currency’). The consolidated financial statements G EMBIRREAQT
are presented in US$, which is the Company’s ZUMBERAEEZHIHRE
functional and the Group’s presentation XTI o

currency.

(b) Transactions and balances (b) XZRAEE

Foreign currency transactions are translated INERGERAXZHIER
into the functional currency using the exchange B ENGHEBHRNE
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions ERERDEEY - BE
or valuation where items are re-measured. HERZEENER WS
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting FEE UK A INETTER
from the settlement of such transactions and EMEENMBBEUFRE
from the translation at year-end exchange rates ZEINEEEER KREM
of monetary assets and liabilities denominated BEEREWRERER -

in foreign currencies are recognised in the
consolidated income statement.

All foreign exchange gains and losses are B ERNRMEBEER
presented in the consolidated income statement aWERANEAM(E
within ‘other (losses)/gains — net’. B)  WE-—FHE P
5 o
Changes in the fair value of monetary securities NS RBN RS EBAT
denominated in foreign currency classified HEENEEMHERSHD
as available-for-sale are analysed between FEEZ  RBHESNE
translation differences resulting from changes SHA AN B B B AR 5 BRE
in the amortised cost of the security and other BENEMEEFEENIT
changes in the carrying amount of the security. EEFETOM o EHEH
Translation differences related to changes in the RSB ERBNITE =58
amortised cost are recognised in profit or loss, HRAFBREE  RE
and other changes in the carrying amount are BEREMEZEHNEME

recognised in OCI. m S PR o
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(b)

(c)

Transactions and balances (continued)

Translation differences on non-monetary
financial assets and liabilities such as equities
held at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised in profit or loss as part of the fair
value gain or loss. Translation differences on
non-monetary financial assets such as equities
classified as available-for-sale are included in
OCl.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency
are translated into the presentation currency as
follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate
at the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each
consolidated income statement are
translated at average exchange rates
(unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect
of the rates prevailing on the transaction
dates, in which case income and expenses
are translated at the rates on the dates of
the transactions); and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are
recognised in OCI.

2.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (continued)

EFESHBREE (F)

25 HNEITE (E)

2.5 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c)  Group companies (continued) (c) FEELE(E)
Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on BESHETRELENGE
the acquisition of a foreign entity are treated RAFEFAZRAZZN
as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity FRNEENEE 1R
and translated at the closing rate. Exchange HRERRE o FisliiEz
differences arising are recognised in OCI. EXEHENEMEZE RS

NTERD ©
(d)  Disposal of foreign operation and partial disposal (d) BIHRER EEHETE

On the disposal of a foreign operation (that is,
a disposal of the Group’s entire interest in a
foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss of
control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign
operation, a disposal involving loss of joint control
over a jointly controlled entity that includes a
foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss
of significant influence over an associate that
includes a foreign operation), all of the exchange
differences accumulated in equity in respect of
that operation attributable to the equity holders of
the company are reclassified to profit or loss.

In the case of a partial disposal that does
not result in the Group losing control over a
subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, the
proportionate share of accumulated exchange
differences are re-attributed to non-controlling
interests and are not recognised in profit or loss.
For all other partial disposals (that is, reductions
in the Group’s ownership interest in associates or
jointly controlled entities that do not result in the
Group losing significant influence or joint control)
the proportionate share of the accumulated
exchange difference is reclassified to profit or
loss.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2, EESHBREEE)
POLICIES (continued)
2.6 Property, plant and equipment 2.6 WPE - HEEREE

Property, plant and equipment is stated at historical Yz MEBERBEDRELR
cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated RERBEFITERZRFTRES
impairment losses, if any. Historical cost includes B(NE)EIER BEEAE
expenditure that is directly attributable to the FWBEZEEE EEEENRE
acquisition of the items. X oo
Freehold land is stated at cost less accumulated KA EERE T IR AR B 5
impairment losses, if any. Cost represents BEEE (INE) &Y - KA
consideration paid for the purchase of the land. BE T ARE  KAFERE
Freehold land is not subject to depreciation. T REHRITE -
Construction-in-progress (the “CIP”) represents EEIR(HAEIRDRRE
buildings, plant and machinery under construction EREFTENEFT BER
or pending installation and is stated at cost less Heg o U ARZFHREEE
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost (NBE)FIER - RABREEER
includes the costs of construction and acquisition R A UK EERLPER
and capitalised borrowing costs. No depreciation is B HEIEEEEZEE
made on CIP until such time as the relevant assets B 7= R B TR E A A AR
are completed and ready for intended use. When R TENERE EFHE
the assets concerned are available for use, the costs EFNHER ERAAEAY
are transferred to property, plant and equipment and ¥ BBRRME WRUTEAH
depreciated in accordance with the policy as stated MEREBERETIRITE
below.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s BERTARAEBERITEALRE
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, TIREZIE R BB ARRE
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future ERR - mMZBEE WK ARBER
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to EFtER TEEEEENK
the Group and the cost of the item can be measured HESEIA—EHEBEE(M
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is EA) SEBRE4MEEED
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are WA ILTER - IBHMEKE
charged to the consolidated income statements during AEEENTBBRBRRRGS
the financial period in which they are incurred. R o
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.6

2.7

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line
method to allocate the cost less impairment loss (if
any), other than freehold land and construction in
progress, to their residual values over their estimated
useful lives, as follows:

- Buildings 20 - 60 years
- Furniture, machinery

and equipment 2 — 15 years
- Vehicles, aircraft and

transportation 5—20 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of
each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing the proceeds with carrying amounts and
are recognised within ‘other (losses)/gains — net’ in the
consolidated income statement.

Leasehold land and land use rights

Leasehold land and land use rights are stated at
cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses (if any). Cost represents
consideration paid for the rights to use the land on
which various plants and buildings are situated for
periods from 20 to 70 years. Amortisation of leasehold
land and land use rights is calculated on a straight-line
basis over the period of the leases.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.8 Investment properties

Properties that are held for long-term rental yields or for
capital appreciation or both, and that are not occupied
by the Group, are classified as investment properties.

Freehold investment properties and the building
component of leasehold investment properties are
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment loss (if any). The land
component of leasehold investment properties is
accounted for as leasehold land and classified in
leasehold land and land use rights.

Depreciation of investment properties is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate cost less
impairment loss (if any) to their residual value over their
estimated useful lives of 10 to 40 years.

2.9 Intangible assets

(@)

116

Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures and represents
the excess of the consideration transferred over
the Company’s interest in net fair value of the
net identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities of the acquiree and the fair value of the
non-controlling interest in the acquiree.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill
acquired in a business combination is allocated
to each of the cash-generating units (“CGUs”), or
groups of CGUSs, that is expected to benefit from
the synergies of the combination. Each unit or
group of units to which the goodwill is allocated
represents the lowest level within the entity
at which the goodwill is monitored for internal
management purposes. Goodwill is monitored at
the operating segment level.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

29

Intangible assets (continued)
(a) Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken
annually or more frequently if events or changes
in circumstances indicate a potential impairment.
The carrying value of goodwill is compared to
the recoverable amount, which is the higher of
value in use and the fair value less costs to sell.
Any impairment is recognised immediately as an
expense and is not subsequently reversed.

(b) Trademarks

Separately acquired trademarks are shown
at historical cost. Trademarks acquired in a
business combination are recognised at fair
value at the acquisition date. Trademarks
have finite useful lives and are carried at cost
less accumulated amortisation. Amortisation
is calculated using the straight-line method
to allocate the cost of trademarks over their
estimated useful lives of 10 years.

2.10 Impairment of investment in subsidiaries, associates

and non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life, for example
goodwill, are not subject to amortisation and are
tested annually for impairment. Assets are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs
to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels
for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
(cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other
than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed
for possible reversal of the impairment at each
reporting date.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.10 Impairment of investment in subsidiaries, associates
and non-financial assets (continued)

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries
or associates is required upon receiving dividends
from these investments if the dividend exceeds the
total comprehensive income of the subsidiary or
associate in the period the dividend is declared or if
the carrying amount of the investment in the separate
financial statements exceeds the carrying amount in
the consolidated financial statements of the investee’s
net assets including goodwiill.

2.1

Financial assets

2.11.1 Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the
following categories: at fair value through profit
or loss, loans and receivables, and available-for-
sale. The classification depends on the purpose
for which the financial assets are acquired.
Management determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition.

(a)

Financial assets at fair value through profit
orloss

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are financial assets held for
trading. A financial asset is classified in
this category if acquired principally for
the purpose of selling in the short-term.
Derivatives are also categorised as held
for trading unless they are designated
as hedges. Assets in this category are
classified as current assets if expected to
be settled within 12 months; otherwise,
they are classified as non-current.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Financial assets (continued)

2.11.1 Classification (continued)

(b)

(c)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. They are included in current
assets, except for maturities greater than
12 months after the end of the report
period and are classified as non-current
assets. The Group’s loans and receivables
comprise ‘trade and other receivables’ and
‘cash and cash equivalents’ in the balance
sheet.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivatives that are either designated in
this category or not classified in any of
the other categories. They are included in
non-current assets unless the investment
matures or management intends to dispose
of the investment within 12 months of the
end of the reporting period.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Financial assets (continued)

2.11.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial
assets are recognised on the trade-date — the
date on which the Group commits to purchase or
sell the asset. Investments are initially recognised
at fair value plus transaction costs for all financial
assets not carried at fair value through profit
or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value
through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair
value, and transaction costs are expensed in the
consolidated income statement. Financial assets
are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the investments have expired or have
been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
Available-for-sale financial assets and financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss are
subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and
receivables are subsequently carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the
fair value of the ‘financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss’ category are presented in
the consolidated income statement within ‘other
(losses)/gains — net’, in the period in which they
arise. Dividend income from financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss is recognised in
the consolidated income statement as part of
‘other income’ when the Group’s right to receive
payments is established.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Financial assets (continued)
2.11.2 Recognition and measurement (continued)

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-
monetary securities classified as available-for-
sale are recognised in OCI.

When securities classified as available-for-sale
are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value
adjustments recognised in equity are included in
the income statement as ‘other (losses)/gains-
net’.

Interest on available-for-sale securities
calculated using the effective interest method is
recognised in the income statement as part of
other income. Dividends on available-for-sale
equity instruments are recognised in the income
statement as part of other income when the
Group’s right to receive payments is established.

2.12 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net
amount reported in the balance sheet when there is
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.13 Impairment of financial assets

(@)

Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or group of financial assets is
impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired and impairment losses are
incurred only if there is objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset
(a ‘loss event’) and that loss event (or events)
has an impact on the estimated future cash flows
of the financial asset or group of financial assets
that can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications
that the debtors or a group of debtors is
experiencing significant financial difficulty,
default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments, the probability that they will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation,
and where observable data indicate that there
is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

For loans and receivables category, the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount
of the asset is reduced and the amount of the
loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement. If a loan has a variable interest rate,
the discount rate for measuring any impairment
loss is the current effective interest rate
determined under the contract. As a practical
expedient, the Group may measure impairment
on the basis of an instrument’s fair value using an
observable market price.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

2.13 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(@)

(b)

Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised (such as
an improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the
reversal of the previously recognised impairment
loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement.

Assets classified as available-for-sale

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired. For debt securities, the Group uses the
criteria refer to (a) above. In the case of equity
investments classified as available-for-sale, a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
of the security below its cost is also evidence that
the assets are impaired. If any such evidence
exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the
cumulative loss — measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that financial
asset previously recognised in profit or loss —
is removed from equity and recognised in the
consolidated income statement. Impairment
losses recognised in the consolidated income
statement on equity instruments are not reversed
through the consolidated income statement.
If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of
a debt instrument classified as available-
for-sale increases and the increase can be
objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised in profit or
loss, the impairment loss is reversed through the
consolidated income statement.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.14 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined using the weighted
average method. The cost of finished goods and work
in progress comprises raw materials, labour, other
direct costs and related production overheads (based
on normal operating capacity). It excludes borrowing
costs. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business, less applicable

variable selling costs.

2.15 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
merchandise sold or services performed in the ordinary
course of business. If collection of trade and other
receivables is expected in one year or less, they are
classified as current assets. If not, they are presented

as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less provision

for impairment.

2.16 Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and
cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held
at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or

less.
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e B R MEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2, EESHRREE (&)
POLICIES (continued)
2.17 Share capital 217 BR7R

2.18

219

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue
of new shares or options are shown in equity as a
deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Where any group company purchases the
Company’s equity share capital (treasury shares), the
consideration paid, including any directly attributable
incremental costs (net of income taxes) is deducted
from equity attributable to the Company’s equity
holders until the shares are cancelled or reissued.
Where such shares are subsequently reissued, any
consideration received, net of any directly attributable
incremental transaction costs and the related income
tax effects, is included in equity attributable to the
Company’s equity holders.

Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or
services that have been acquired in the ordinary
course of business from suppliers. Trade payables are
classified as current liabilities if payment is due within
one year or less. If not, they are presented as non-
current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortised cost; any difference
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and
the redemption value is recognised in the consolidated
income statement over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.19 Borrowings (continued)

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are
recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the
extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility
will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred
until the draw-down occurs. To the extent there is
no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the
facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a
prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over

the period of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the

balance sheet date.

2.20 Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, which are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the
cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are

substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the

borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss

in the period in which they are incurred.

2.21 Current and deferred income tax

The income tax expense for the period comprises
current and deferred income tax. Income tax is
recognised in the consolidated income statement,
except to the extent that it relates to items recognised
in OCI or directly in equity. In this case the income
tax is also recognised in OCI or directly in equity,

respectively.
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e B R MEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (continued)

EEEHBREE (A7)

2.21 Current and deferred income tax (continued) 2.21 BEARIEIEFTSHL (&)

(a) Current income tax (a) EEH#Z
The current income tax charge is calculated on EHMEHZHREBEAD
the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively ANKB AR REE A
enacted at the balance sheet date in the AEEREERERFRBA
countries where the Company’s subsidiaries NWERREEEEBRAD
and associates operate and generate taxable MEmEE L EMNE
income. Management periodically evaluates BEfETE c EEERE
positions taken in tax returns with respect to AR LD R IR ET R BR AY
situations in which applicable tax regulation is 155, 7€ HA 57 1 3R AH 7= A9 AR
subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions o WFEEAER T RE
where appropriate on the basis of amounts FEERZB O IS MR T S Y
expected to be paid to the tax authorities. AR E LR -

(b) Deferred income tax (b) ELFZ

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the
liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. However, the deferred
income tax is not accounted for if it arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction other than a business combination
that at the time of the transaction affects neither
accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and
laws) that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the balance sheet date and are
expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realised or the deferred
income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised
only to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.21 Current and deferred income tax (continued)

(b)

Deferred income tax (continued)

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries
and associates, except for deferred income tax
liability where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary difference is controlled by the Group
and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

2.22 Employee benefits

(@)

Pension obligations (defined contribution plans)

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan
under which the Group pays contributions
into a separate entity. The Group has no
legal or constructive obligations to pay further
contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employees the benefits relating
to employee service in the current and prior
periods. The contributions made by the Group
are recognised as employee benefit expense
when they are due.

The Group participates in various defined
contribution plans administered by the relevant
authorities or third parties, where appropriate,
in the PRC, Hong Kong, Singapore and Japan
for its employees. The Group is required to pay
monthly contributions to these plans at certain
percentages and at relevant portion of the
payroll of these employees to the pension plans
to fund the benefits. The Group has no further
obligation for post-retirement benefits beyond
the contributions made. The relevant authorities
undertake to assume the retirement benefit
obligation payable to these existing and future
retired employees under these plans.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.22

2.23

Employee benefits (continued)
(b) Bonus plan

The Group recognises provision for bonuses
where contractually obliged or where there is
a past practice that has created a constructive
obligation.

(c) Employee leave entitlements

A provision is made for the estimated liability for
annual leave and long-service leave as a result
of services rendered by employees up to the
balance sheet date. Employee entitlements to
sick leave and maternity leave are not recognised
until the time of leave.

Share-based payments

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

The Group operates two equity-settled, share-based
compensation schemes, under which the Group
receives services from employees as consideration
for equity instruments (options) of the Group. The
fair value of the employee services received in
exchange for the grant of the options is recognised
as an expense. The total amount to be expensed is
determined by reference to the fair value of the options
granted, excluding the impact of any service and non-
market performance vesting conditions (for example,
profitability, sales growth targets and remaining
employees of the entity over a specified time period).

Non-market vesting conditions are included in
assumptions about the number of options that are
expected to vest. The total expense is recognised over
the vesting period, which is the period over which all of
the specified vesting conditions are to be satisfied. At
the end of each reporting period, the entity revises its
estimates of the number of options that are expected
to vest based on the non-market vesting conditions.
It recognises the impact of the revision to original
estimates, if any, in the income statement, with a
corresponding adjustment to equity.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

2.23

2.24

Share-based payments (continued)

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
(continued)

When the options are exercised, the Company issues
new shares. The proceeds received net of any directly
attributable transaction costs are credited to share
capital (nominal value) and share premium when the
options are exercised.

The grant by the Company of options over its
equity instruments to the employees of subsidiary
undertakings in the Group is treated as a capital
contribution. The fair value of employee services
received, measured by reference to the grant date
fair value, is recognised over the vesting period as an
increase to investment in subsidiary undertakings, with
a corresponding credit to equity.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events; it is probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount
has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not
recognised for future operating losses.

When there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement
is determined by considering the class of obligations as
a whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood
of an outflow with respect to any one item included in
the same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in
the provision due to passage of time is recognised as
interest expense.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.25 Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, and represents
amounts receivable for goods supplied, stated net of
discounts returns and value-added taxes. The Group
recognises revenue when the amount of revenue
can be reliably measured; when it is probable that
future economic benefits will flow to the entity; and
when specific criteria have been met for each of the
Group’s activities, as described below. The Group
bases its estimates of return on historical results, taking
into consideration the type of customer, the type of
transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.

(a) Sales of goods

Revenue from the sales of goods is recognised
when the risk and reward of the goods has been
transferred to the customer, which is usually
at the date when a group entity has delivered
products to the customer, the customer has
accepted the products, and there is no unfulfilled
obligation that could affect the customer’s
acceptance of the products.

(b) Rental income

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line
basis over the period of the relevant leases.

(c) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-
proportion basis using the effective interest
method. When a loan and receivable is impaired,
the Group reduces the carrying amount to its
recoverable amount, being the estimated future
cash flow discounted at original effective interest
rate of the instrument, and continues unwinding
the discount as interest income.
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Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s and Company’s
financial statements in the period in which the dividend
is approved by the Company’s shareholders or
Directors, when appropriate.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2, EESHBREE (&)

POLICIES (continued)

2.25 Revenue recognition (continued) 2.25 W AR (&)
(d)  Dividend income (d) BEWA

Dividend income is recognised when the right to PR B U T2 W ER SR IR fY R
receive payment is established. e E R o

2.26 Government grants 2.26 BNBE
Grants from the government are recognised at their fair ERASEMRBBNEDS
value where there is a reasonable assurance that the BAWE > MAEBESEEFE
grant will be received and the Group will comply with all A M %R B S BUFIR 3
attached conditions. W IRE A FEERAR -
Government grants relating to costs are deferred and EE AR 2B HESEL
recognised in the income statement over the period AR YR EREHEZRAR
necessary to match them with the costs that they are FrEEEAR T AURER R ©
intended to compensate.
Government grants relating to property, plant and B EWE BBERREEB
equipment are included in non-current liabilities as WBSHBI S AFERBERS
deferred government grants and are credited to the EREERF#EE  XRE
income statement on a straight-line basis over the BEEZHEFTFHUES LR
expected lives of the related assets. R ER ©

2.27 Operating leases 2.27 &Y
Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and M E BN E RE0 E b
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are MM B EBEARSE 285
classified as operating leases. Payments made under KREHE - REBELEHEXH
operating leases (net of any incentives received from VFUIE (H1BR B A A WE
the lessor) are charged to the income statement on a MEEE)REEHRNUAESRE
straight-line basis over the period of the lease. TEWRKRIEHE -

2.28 Dividend distribution 2.28 RE DK
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. HERKEEHR
3.1 Financial risk factors 3.1 BsEREE

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk,
price risk, cash flow interest rate risk), credit risk and
liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk management
program focuses on the unpredictability of financial
markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse
effects on the Group’s financial performance.

(a) Market risk

(i)

Foreign exchange risk

The Company'’s functional currency is US$
and majority of its subsidiaries’ functional
currency is RMB. Foreign exchange
risk arises from future purchases from
overseas, and certain recognised assets
or liabilities, such as the available-for-sale
financial assets which are denominated
in Japanese Yen and RMB (Note 13),
the cash and cash equivalents which are
denominated in RMB, US$ and other
currencies (Note 17) and bank borrowings
which are denominated in US$ and other
currencies (Note 23), and net investments
in foreign operations. The Group has not
hedged its foreign exchange rate risk
because the exposure, after netting off
the assets and liabilities subject to foreign
exchange risk, is not significant.

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, if
US$ had strengthened/weakened by 10%
against RMB with all other variables held
constant, the post-tax profit for the year
would have been US$2,240,000 (2011:
US$2,276,000) higher/lower, mainly as a
result of foreign exchange gains/losses on
translation of US$ denominated cash and
cash equivalents and receivables.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. HMEREER(Z)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 BIEBEE(E)

(a) Market risk (continued) (a) WHEERE (&)

134

(i) Price risk (i)  1EEEE
The Group is exposed to equity securities HRAEEIFEN
price risk because investments held by the REEHRAEESR

Group are classified on the consolidated
balance sheets as available-for-sale. The

BRIBTHE
& AKEHER

Group has not hedged its price risk arising AEHFEERRE -
from these investments (Note 13). 7R 58 [ 3 £ H
ERENEKRR
(MIEE13) ©
For the Group’s equity investments that are BAEBELRESR
publicly traded, the fair value is determined HBRAEEMS
with reference to quoted market prices. ANFEESBHEHR
For the Group’s equity investments that EmMEE - BAK
are not publicly traded, the Group uses its WHkAREEM
judgment to select a variety of methods and RAEREMS » &
make assumptions that are mainly based 5B {5 B oL
on market conditions existing at each HEBAENKE
balance sheet date. BEEEREXRA
IR 47 5 AR R AE
HRER o
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(@)

Market risk (continued)

(iii)  Cash flow interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk arises
from borrowings. Borrowings obtained at
variable rates expose the Group to cash
flow interest rate risk. The Group has not
hedged its cash flow interest rate risk. The
interest rates and terms of repayments of
borrowings are disclosed in Note 23.

For the years ended 31 December
2012 and 2011, if interest rates on bank
borrowings had been 10% higher/lower
with all other variables held constant, the
post-tax profit for each year would have
been US$1,378,000 (2011: US$1,047,000)
lower/higher, mainly as a result of higher/
lower interest expenses on floating rate
borrowings.

As the Group has no significant interest-
bearing assets, except for short-term
bank deposits, the Group’s income and
operating cash flows are substantially
independent of changes in market interest
rates. Management does not anticipate
significant impact on interest-bearing
assets resulted from the changes in
interest rates because the interest rates
of bank deposits are relatively low and not
expected to change significantly.

3.

REREER (&)
3.1 HHEBEZ(E)

(a) FIEEE ()

(iif)

BEhEFFmE

AEBKF EER
REBR BEH
FZs B W ERE
AEEEBRESR
EFNEERE - KNE
EiEEHEES
RENERER - &
MR R FNERE
W MIEE 23 ©

H 22012 F K 2011
F12A31BLEEE -
TEERITEFRNFIZ £
/T BK10%Mm 2
BB H fth # B R IF T
B REFERRE
#BRABEERD
# 411,378,000 3% JT
(2011 % : 1,047,000
X)) TEARF
BEERNFISRTIE
0 WA R o

HAREE L ES K
STEEE - FRIEHR
TR AEER
WHEANEERERE
ERERZHERR
S E - EEHE
R EEEN RS
BrEEREEY
2 ERIRITERF
ZAHBE AR
SRIELE -

135




ANNUAL REPORT 201253

B BInT ERAERAAE

e B KR MEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

136

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

(c)

Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations
of credit risk. The carrying amounts of bank
deposits, cash and cash equivalents, trade and
other receivables included in the consolidated
financial statements represent the Group’s
maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to its
financial assets.

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, all bank
deposits and cash and cash equivalents were
deposited in the high quality financial institutions
without significant credit risk.

Most of the Group’s sales are settled in cash or
in checks by its customers on delivery of goods.
Credit sales are made only to selected customers
with good credit history. The Group has policies
in place to ensure that trade receivables are
followed up on a timely basis.

In relation to balances with subsidiaries,
the Company assessed the credibility of the
subsidiaries by reviewing their operating results
and cash flow position periodically.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and cash equivalents,
the availability of funding through an adequate
amount of committed credit facilities. The
Group’s objective is to maintain adequate
committed credit lines and cash balances to
ensure sufficient and flexible funding is available
to the Group.

The table below analyses the Group’s financial
liabilities that will be settled on a net basis
into relevant maturity groupings based on the
remaining period at the balance sheet date to the
contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed
in the table are the contractual undiscounted
cash flows.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. MBERERZ)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 BBEMKEE(E)
(c)  Liquidity risk (continued) (c) mBEtERE (E)

Between3  Between1  Between2
Lessthan  months and and and Over
3 months 1 year 2 years 5years Syears Total
MEAMT EAZIEA  1E2FR 2E5%R SELE h
Us§'000 Us$'000 Us§'000 Us§'000 Us$'000 Us§'000
TER TEn xR TER eI e

At 31 December 2012 R2012512 5318

The Group iy

Borrowings (Note 23) B (WE23) 350,000 - 403,000 250,000 - 1,003,000
Interests payable EHFIE 2,963 5,755 7159 1,226 - 17,103
Trade payables (Note 21) B HMEf31 (R 21) 215,807 13,262 2,256 - - 231,45
Accruals and other payables fEstERR Eh

and other non-current TR

liabiities e E =T 218,799 il 949 2,846 15,793 239,098

787,659 19,728 413,364 254072 15793 1,490,616

At 31 December 2011 ROME12E31 A

The Group 158

Borrowings (Note 23) fEH (W) 424622 350,000 - 250,000 - 1024622
Interests payable EffFIE 3233 4,449 1962 327 - 9971
Trade payables (Note 21) ~ EZEAH (M 21) 206,302 2999 2,000 - - 211,301

Accruals and other payables JEstBER Ef
and other non-current EfFREf
liabities EE =T 171,240 248 31 992 7816 180,627

805,397 357,696 4,293 251,319 7816 1426521
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. MERREEEZ)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 HBEKEE(E)
(c)  Liquidity risk (continued) (c) mBEtERE ()
Between
3 months Between Between
Less than and 1and 2and Over5
3 months 1year 2 years 5years years Total
3EALUT 3ARE1E 1228 2E5% 5ELE st
US$°000 US$°000 Us$000 USs$000 US$000 US$’000
T#n SE ST T£n TEn T#n
At 31 December 2012 142012125318
The Company NG
Due to subsidiaries EAHREARTE 420,347 - - = = 420,347
Other payables HibEMR 55 - - - - 55
420,402 - - - - 420,402
Financial guarantee
contracts il iﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ"] 167,000 181,837 403,000 250,000 - 1,001,837
At 31 December 2011 R 2011E12531H
The Company O]
Due to subsidiaries EAWEARFE 448,273 - - - - 448,273
Other payables HitEH 67 - - - - 67
448,340 - - - - 448,340
Financial guarantee
contracts i 71%?%1%@?’] 216,950 556,380 - 250,000 - 1,023,330
The financial guarantee contracts were signed by the MBEERENTIBEARATAER
Company for the Group’s subsidiaries. SEME AR mERET ©
3.2 Capital risk management 3.2 EXEkER

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new
shares or sell assets to reduce debts.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group
monitors capital on the basis of the net gearing ratio.
This ratio is calculated as total borrowings net of cash
and cash equivalents divided by total equity excluding
non-controlling interests.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. MERREEEZ)
3.2 Capital risk management (continued) 3.2 EXREKERE ()
The net gearing ratios at 31 December 2012 and 2011 1£2012F K% 2011128318 »
were as follows: FEREEENT
2012 2011
USs$°000 US$000
FERT FERT
Total borrowings (Note 23) AR (MiEE23) 1,003,000 1,024,622
Less: Cash and cash W IRERREEEY
equivalents (Note 17) (HHEE17) (1,499,208)  (1,437,037)
Net debt B FEE (496,208) (412,415)
Total equity excluding R - TEIEESIEER
non-controlling interests 1,595,482 1,329,747
Net gearing ratio FREREEE (31.1%) (31.0%)
3.3 Fair value estimation 3.3 AFEME
The table below analyses financial instruments carried TRAAGBEEDTERAFE
at fair value, by valuation method. The different levels ARHNESHMITE - FEEBEHRH
have been defined as follows: EEWMT:
*  Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for - MREEXEBEEED
identical assets or liabilities (level 1). 5 IRE (REAE) (5
108) o
. Inputs other than quoted prices included within . BRTE1EBEENRE
level 1 that are observable for the asset or o ZEERBENT
liability, either directly (that is, as prices) or BRENHEMHATREE
indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level 2). (BNl anfE 4% ) =% B 5 (AP
RBEER)(B28) -
«  Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based . EBESEGBWHKIETER
on observable market data (that is, unobservable EWmEHENE A (B3
inputs) (level 3). AEEBHA) (E3E) -
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. MERREEE)
3.3 Fair value estimation (continued) 3.3 AT EME ()
The following tables present the Group’s assets that TREARAEBEER2012F
are measured at fair value at 31 December 2012 and F2011EFE 12831 HFFEHN A
2011: F{E :
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
FE1E E2E E3E st

US$000  US$000  US$000  US$000
FER TER FER FER

At 31 December 2012 R2012512A31A8

Available-for-sale financial assets AI{HHESRE E 5,932 - - 5,932

At 31 December 2011 R2011512A31A8

Financial assets at fair value RATEEBEHEZE

through profit or loss MemEE - - 318 318
Available-for-sale financial AHHESHEE
assets (Note 13) (FizE13) 5,057 - 172 5,229
Total st 5,057 - 490 5,547
4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 4. EXEHEHERFIE

JUDGEMENTS
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and TR HEHEFETE LIRBE
are based on historical experience and other factors, KERHAMERZ(BERERERT
including expectations of future events that are believed to HEAGEZRREHZTER) MIE
be reasonable under the circumstances. H e
The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning AEBEHRRMELGEFT MK 7
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by BHEstETNEESE RoeHE
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The HERERHER - RAEKSEHT
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of BB EENEENEENREE
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts EHBE RABN G RMBRRTwA
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are T o

addressed below.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (continued)

PRC taxes

The Group is mainly subject to different taxes in the
PRC. Significant judgment is required in determining the
provision for income taxes. There are some transactions
and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination
is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The
Group recognizes liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues
based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due.
Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amounts that are initially recorded, such differences
will impact the current income tax and deferred income tax
provisions in the period in which such determination is made.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified as
the executive Directors. The executive Directors review the
Group’s internal reports in order to assess performance
and allocate resources. Management has determined the
operating segments based on their reports.

The executive Directors consider the business from
a product perspective. Management assesses the
performance of rice crackers, dairy products and beverages,
snack foods and other products. The chief operating
decision-maker assesses the performance of the operating
segments based on a measure of segment profit or loss.

The Group’s operations are mainly organized under four
business segments, including manufacturing and sale of:

- Rice crackers, including sugar coated crackers,
savoury crackers and fried crackers;

- Dairy products and beverages, including flavoured
milk, yogurt drinks, ready-to-drink coffee, juice drinks,
carbonated drinks, herbal tea and milk powder;

EXEsHEE R AR (F)

PEIBIE

AEBTEAHNPERERIE -
REEFRESHRBHER  AFHEX
HE -  RAEEBBRET BRZ
RENFTERBELSERLNBH
RE - AEBRBERGMETHEE
SN B IR B H T AR AT TR AT R A
BREBENEME - AZESTENRR
BBEREHIRA S CHHOEHE
ZEERRTEFHBRARENHY
BMRITH SRR ERIELREH
BIRHERE

SBEH

HITEERITBREBRRE - 917
EXREFHAREZAPRSE -
U RBMOBEER - EEET
REABREEELES -

BTESNEMNAEZRER -
EEEFMARR  AmREH K
FRERNEMERZRR TS
BRREARBLIMBEZEER
HFEEBESBH2RE -

REBNEEETRUT 5T E X
TERE  BRELEERKEE

- KRREm  BEBREXRS
RBCK B BN R

- HmKREH - SEEWFS -
FLERER  BDERMNGE  SROTER
B BB RERIEA
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

- Snack foods, including candies, popsicles and jellies,
ball cakes and beans and nuts; and

- Other products, including mainly wine and other food
products.

Over 90% of the Group’s revenue and business activities are
conducted in the PRC.

The executive Directors assess the performance of the
business segments based on profit before income tax
without allocation of finance income/(costs) and share of
profit of associates, which is consistent with that in the
financial statements.

The revenue of the Group for the years ended 31 December
2012 and 2011 are set out as follows:

SWEHE (F)

- BERm BEER - BKK
MRRRPEERZEMR

3

- HMER FTBERBERHEA

B e

REMBBI% YR EBER

FERBEIET ©

HITESREBASHARE (R
HREWA(RA) RERBEED
AFNBzoER)FEEBD B2

B EyBmk—He

AEEHBE2012FE R 20115E12 8
BMTHIEFENRZOT :

2012 2011

US$’000 US$'000

FEx FEx

Rice crackers KR 812,083 816,795
Dairy products and beverages  ZLm K&k 1,708,559 1,393,637
Snack foods KEIE M 829,840 723,014
Other products HiEmR 8,171 13,054
Total revenue Fallogs 3,358,653 2,946,500




ANNUAL REPORT 20123
Want Want China Holdings Limited

e B RMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. 98EHE)
The segment information for the year ended 31 December BZE2012F12A31BILFESHE
2012 is as follows: BT

Year ended 31 December 2012

BE2012512ANBLEE
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers beverages foods  products Unallocated Group

XR ABREE  AERE RtER  A9E RE
US§'000  US$000  US$000  USS000  USS'000  US$000

SE S SE SE FTin SE

Segment results PHEE
Revenue g 812,083 1,708,559 829,840 8,1 - 3,358,653
Segment profit(oss) AHHE/ (E8) 146254 434030 184,319 (548) (53532 710523
Finance income — net BEWA-FE 37,801
Share of profit of associates 3N FilY 639
Profit before income tax BRETS BRI 748,963
Income tax expense fig (194,960)
Profit for the year FEFR 554,003
Other segment items included ftAlERZ

in the income statement HttAHER
Depreciation of property, % - BER

plant and equipment REBINE 22,171 32,408 23,971 814 5,043 85,007
Amortisation of leasehold RETHR L

land and land use rights ERESY 544 1,034 939 91 27 2,635
Depreciation of investment properties 1R EWEHE - - - 17 = 17
Amortisation of intangible assets B EEHE - - - - 171 171
Capital expenditure ERMEX 41,005 99,896 67,776 32,396 2,368 243,441
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. 98EHE)
Segment assets exclude equity investments and other PHMEETEBREEZRE  URHE
unallocated head office and corporate assets as these AP ENETRATNEE  FZ
assets are managed on a group basis. Segment liabilities EEEREEEORERE - AR
exclude other unallocated head office and corporate TERFREMRIENATZRATE
liabilities as these liabilities are managed on a group basis. B AZESEEREEEmERE -
The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2012 R2012F 12 A31 BN BEERE
are as follows: BT :
31 December 2012
R2012F128 318
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers beverages foods  products Unallocated Group
KR ARKRHE  AERR  EtESR ROE 1L
Us$’000 USs$'000 USs$000 Us$’000 USs$'000 US$'000
ST T£n S SE T£n S
Segment assets and liabilities PHEEREE
Segment assets THEE 890,333 1,514,924 889,715 124,504 36,229 3,455,705
Investments in associates HENTRE 5,393
Total assets mEE 3,461,098
Total liabilities =l 284,496 315,581 208,087 35,074 1,014,291 1,857,529
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. 98EHE)
The segment information for the year ended 31 December BZE201MF12A3MBILFEESHE
2011 is as follows: BT

Year ended 31 December 2011

BZ201E12B3ALER
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers  beverages foods  products Unallocated Group

*R ARKEH  AERR HtER iy &5
US$000  USH000  US$000  US§000  USH000  US$000
E i Tin e i Tin

Segment results PHRE
Revenue g 816,795 1,393,637 723,014 13,054 - 2,946,500
Segment profit/(loss) AEHFRE/ (B8) 160465 274595 132,716 2 (45327) 522451
Finance income — net BEWA-FH 15,680
Share of profit of associates 3N bl 105
Profit before income tax BRFTSBBIFIE 538,236
Income tax expense Frig®t (118,662)
Profit for the year EERE 419,574
Other segment items included FABERZ

in the income statement HttAEEH
Depreciation of property, 0E  HER

plant and equipment RERE 18,325 27176 19,824 876 4,149 70,350
Amortisation of leasehold land HELHR L

and land use rights SRR 317 648 616 94 29 1,764
Depreciation of investment properties R&YEHTE - - - 17 - 17
Amortisation of intangible assets B - - - - 162 162
Capital expenditure EREX 32,065 91,992 61,469 33,293 4,724 223,543
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5.

The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2011
are as follows:

SWEHE (F)

H2011FE12A31 BN D REERE

BT

31 December 2011

M2011E12A318
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers  beverages foods  products Unallocated Group
KR OARRER  HERE  HtEM A &8
US§000  US$000  US$000  US$000  USH000  US$000
eV TEn TEn eV TEn TEn
Segment assets and liabilities PTHEERER
Segment assets &R 864,929 1,319,871 777,767 111,076 46,812 3,120,455
Investments in associates BeEnaRE 3,044
Total assets mEE 3,123,499
Total liabilities BeE 200634 280,822 169,271 18,940 1,031,279 1,790,946
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6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - GROUP

AND COMPANY

6. PE BBERBM-KERLQF

Group &5
Furniture, Vehicles,
machinery aircraft
Freehold and and Construction
land  Buildings equipment transportation in progress Total
KA B BER B RER
EELH ¥ ®E EWIR EEIE @t
Us$000 Us$000 Us$000 Us$000 Us$000 US$’000
xR xR TEn TEn TEn Txn
At 1 January 2011 R201151 818
Cost R 5,833 336,724 704,733 35,137 134391 1,216,818
Accumulated depreciation ZithE - (94,152)  (349,839) (14,463) - (458,454)
Net book amount REFE 5,833 242,572 354,894 20,674 134,391 758,364
Year ended 31 December 2011 BZ2011F12A3 ALEE
Opening net book amount FNRERE 5,833 242,572 354,894 20,674 134,391 758,364
Additions i - 16,529 33,807 3,345 113,898 167,579
Transfer upon completion AR EER - 27,731 83,825 468 (112,024) -
Disposals (Note 34) BE (i 3) - (378) (2462) (114) - (2,.954)
Depreciation (Note 27) RE(MEE27) - (16,041) (51,352) (2,957) - (70,350)
Exchange differences EREE (223) 11,355 18,417 356 8,408 38,313
Closing net book amount FREEEE 5,610 281,768 437,129 2,772 144,673 890,952
At 31 December 2011 R2011%12A318
Cost A 5,610 397,779 849,133 38,629 144673 1435824
Accumulated depreciation it - (116,011)  (412,004) (16,857) - (544,872)
Net book amount REFE 5,610 281,768 437129 21,772 144,673 890,952
Year ended 31 December 2012 HZ2012512 A3 HLLEE
Opening net book amount FORATE 5,610 281,768 437,129 21,772 144,673 890,952
Additions ik - 8,279 35,209 2,872 191,572 237,932
Acquisition of a subsidiary KiE-EHEAR - 276 536 21 - 833
Transfer upon completion TREER - 22,635 72,583 802 (96,020) -
Disposals (Note 34) RE (H34) - (887) (1,480) (153) - (2,520)
Depreciation (Note 27) RE (HzE27) - (17,119) (64,779) (3,109) - (85,007)
Exchange differences ERER 217 946 1,490 27 872 3,552
Closing net book amount FREATE 5,827 295,898 480,688 22,232 241,097 1,045,742
At 31 December 2012 B2012512A 318
Cost B 5,827 429,928 951,458 40,716 241,097 1,669,026
Accumulated depreciation ZithE - (134,030) (470,770 (18,484) - (623,284)
Net book amount REEE 5,827 295,898 480,688 22,232 241,097 1,045,742
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - GROUP 6.

ME BERXM-KEARLQF

AND COMPANY (continued) (#&
Company AH
Furniture Vehicles
and and
equipment transportation Total
BRIMRRIE REREHTIA et
US$’000 US$’000 US$’000
TEx TEx TEx
At 1 January 2011 R2011E1H1A8
Cost B 61 65 126
Accumulated depreciation ~ R3itE (60) 37) (97)
Net book amount BREHE 1 28 29
Year ended 31 BZ2011512A318
December 2011 IEFE
Opening net book amount  FHREFE 1 28 29
Depreciation e (1) (13) (14)
Closing net book amount ~ F&RKREFE - 15 15
At 31 December 2011 M2011F12831H
Cost B 61 65 126
Accumulated depreciation  BEHIFE (61) (50) (111)
Net book amount IREFE - 15 15
Year ended 31 BZ2012%12A318
December 2012 LHEE
Opening net book amount  E¥IBREEE - 15 15
Depreciation wE = (13) (13)
Closing net book amount  FAKREZEE - 2 2
At 31 December 2012 M2012F12A31H
Cost B 61 65 126
Accumulated depreciation ~ BEEHITE (61) (63) (124)
Net book amount IREFE = 2 2
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - GROUP
AND COMPANY (continued)

The Group holds freehold land and buildings in Taiwan. The
majority of the buildings of the Group are located in the PRC
and are erected on leasehold land and land use rights (Note
7). The buildings comprised factories, offices, sales offices
and warehouses.

Depreciation expenses of US$57,692,000 (2011: US$47,852,000)
have been charged in ‘cost of sales’, US$519,000 (2011:
US$615,000) in ‘distribution costs’ and US$26,796,000
(2011: US$21,883,000) in ‘administrative expenses’.

There is no pledge of property, plant and equipment for the
Group and the Company as at 31 December 2012 and 2011.

LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS -
GROUP

6.

7.

WE BERM-KEARLQT

(78

FEEEEBRAEXRAEEL MR
BT - AEERBoEFURFE
TeREELmRk T ihfEREz L
(M&E7) - ZEBTFREME - B2
- -HENRSERER -

WERSH  BRIMEERE] PRH
57,692,000 3 7T (2011 £ : 47,852,000
E7) 0 BRI 28R4 ] 1 3%285519,000
E7T (20114 : 615,000 7T) RA[1T
& A | sk $4 26,796,000 3 7T (2011
% 121,883,000 E7T) °

A2012FE % 2011F 128318 » K
SERAQRAEIKIFEMYE
MR o

HELTHME L ERE-RE

2012 2011
US$°000 UsS$000
FEx FEx
At 1 January »1B18 116,035 65,282
Additions R 16,528 48,194
Acquisition of a subsidiary i —RHE AR 101 -
Amortisation (Note 27) #eE (pysE27) (2,635) (1,764)
Exchange differences EHERE 337 4,323
At 31 December W12H31H 130,366 116,035

The Group’s interests in leasehold land and land use rights
represent prepaid operating lease payments. Most of the
Group’s leasehold land and land use rights are located in the
PRC. The lease periods of the Group’s leasehold land and
land use rights are as follows:

AEBWHEHE TR T EAERE
mERNEERENRE - A5EHN
REBAHEE T3 £ 38 SR
RE - RKENAELHBR L
AEESHNT

2012 2011

US$°000 US$'000

TEn EY

Leases of between 20 to 50 years ~ 20 £ 50 FHHE 130,050 115,713
Leases of over 50 years 50F L EMFEE 316 322
130,366 116,035
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LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS - 7. HELIWETHMERE-KE(E)
GROUP (continued)
The Group’s leasehold land and land use rights comprise AEENHELT R L HFERER
land for buildings of factories, offices, sales offices and EBE WLAE - HERSERE
warehouses. EEETN o
The amortisation of the Group’s leasehold land and land use AEBNHEE T K+t AEH
rights has been charged to administrative expenses in the HEREWERWITHRERPXIHE -
income statement.
There is no pledge of leasehold land and land use rights for MR2012FE R 2011 F128318 » K
the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2012 and SEERAARIGHMIKFHEHE LR
2011. LB -
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - GROUP 8. KEME-KE
2012 2011
USs$’000 US$'000
FER E
Freehold investment properties KX £#EREW%E
At 1 January B1B1H 3,048 3,187
Depreciation neE (17) (17)
Exchange differences ERZERE 142 (122)
At 31 December H12831H 3,173 3,048
Cost %N 3,548 3,391
Accumulated depreciation ZE (375) (343)
Net book amount BREFE 3,173 3,048

Freehold investment properties represent offices, sales
outlets and warehouses held by the Group in Taiwan
erected on freehold land, and include the cost of land and
buildings.

Net lease rental income amounting to approximately
US$92,000 (2011: US$120,000) (Note 25) for the year
ended 31 December 2012 was related to the lease of
freehold investment properties.

The fair value of the freehold investment properties as at 31
December 2012 was US$7,184,000 (2011: US$7,160,000).
These estimates made were based on market transacted
prices for similar properties in the vicinity of the relevant
properties. In cases where market transacted prices were
not available, fair values were estimated using published
price index and guidelines from the relevant government
authorities.

KARBERENEEAEHELSE
FFEERAFEL M EHEAH
LNE - HEHMERER UBHEL
AR TF AR o

HZE2012F 12831 B EFENHE
L FWAK92,000E7T (20115 -
120,000 3% 7t) (MiFE25) » DBEK
AEEREYENEE -

AR2012F 128318 KA EER
EMENLFELRT,184,000% T
(20114 : 7,160,000 7T) » 251k
AR EEEYEMICHENE
LIMENTIERREXMEE o
EHIERRER  BAERBBEBA
ERMERNEKEZERIESIMMA
FTAFE o
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS - GROUP 9. EEEE-£HE
Goodwill Trademarks Total
kS [5]:3 @t
US$000 US$000 US$000
TERn TR TR
At 1 January 2011 R2011F181H
Cost R 394 2,897 3,291
Accumulated amortisation Y £ - (2,218) (2,218)
Net book amount REFE 394 679 1,073
Year ended 31 December 2011 BZ20ME1283MBLEE
Opening net book amount ENEEFE 394 679 1,073
Additions R - 182 182
Amortisation charge (Note 27) BB (EF27) - (162) (162)
Exchange differences ERELH - (5) (5)
Closing net book amount EREEFE 394 694 1,088
At 31 December 2011 H2011E128 317
Cost R 394 3,069 3,463
Accumulated amortisation 25t - (2,375) (2,375)
Net book amount REFEE 394 694 1,088
Year ended 31 December 2012 BZ2012812AMALEE
Opening net book amount EONREFE 394 694 1,088
Additions 5 - 75 75
Amortisation charge (Note 27) BEEA (MzF27) - (17) (17)
Exchange differences ERZER - 18 18
Closing net book amount FERREFE 394 616 1,010
At 31 December 2012 H2012%12A 311
Cost B 394 3,227 3,621
Accumulated amortisation S - (2,611) (2,611)
Net book amount REFE 394 616 1,010

Amortisation of US$171,000 (2011: US$162,000) has
been charged to ‘administrative expenses’ in the income

statement.

# $5171,000 3= T (20114 : 162,000
ET)EERBRIMTHRER IR -
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10. INVESTMENTS IN AND DUE FROM/TO
SUBSIDIARIES - COMPANY

10. RMHB 2 EROMR R B M FE I
BATMRE - 2 F

152

2012 2011
US$’000 UsS$'000

FEx FEx

Investments, at cost BE o B 887,190 887,190
Due from subsidiaries FEULH B~ B FRIE 350,749 159,299
Due to subsidiaries FESHIB A Bl 58 420,347 448,273

The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured,
interest-free and without fixed terms of repayment.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s receivables and
payables approximated their fair values as at the balance

sheet dates.

A list of the principal subsidiaries of the Company as at 31
December 2012 is set out in Note 38.

FEW AT MY D A RRE BRI
HRERLEBEEEEHR -

NG B R R R R A R Y BR T E R
FEEREBERAEAQNTVEES -

RATR2012FE12 A 31 BN EERK

BRI RENHEESS

11. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES - GROUP 11. BiEAFKRE -£H
2012 2011
USs$°000 US$000
FEx FErx
At 1 January m1B1H 3,044 2,896
Addition IR 1,600 -
Share of profit, net FE(LFIE - FEE 639 105
Exchange differences ENERE 110 43
At 31 December W12H831H 5,393 3,044
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11. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES - GROUP 11. BIEQAFRR %KM@ (&)
(continued)
In June 2012, the Group invested US$1,600,000 for a 20% H2012F68 & & ® &
equity interest in a new joint venture company, Nanjing 1,600,000 7T UEBR—BH S
Yanzhenwang Packaging Ltd., which will be engaged in BhETRAEETEEMEERL
the manufacturing of packaging materials. The joint venture FZ20%BE - TEELERETE
company has started operation since June 2012. REGEYHHE - GEDLER
20126 ACHKEE -
The Group’s share of the results of its associates, all of which AEEMLEBE AT (2BAHEFEL
are unlisted, and their aggregated assets and liabilities are MEERHEBEEHEEFFETY
as follows: 1 N
Name Countrylplace Profit/ % Interest
of incorporation Assets Liabilities Revenue (loss) held
£ M LER, b5 B af W& FE/(B%) FEEREAML
US$000 USs$000 Us$000 Us$000
TEn xR TEn TEn
2012
Jung Times International Ltd. British Virgin Islands 3,106 1,298 4,591 681 25%
REELEE
Jiangsu Xing-Want Rice Co., Ltd. PRC 1,515 13 57 (0] 25%
IHEKEERAR HE
Associates in Taiwan Taiwan 2,699 2,184 1,539 - 25%
REBENT g
Nanjing Yanzhenwang Packaging Ltd. PRC 1,582 14 - #1) 20%
EREEREENHERAF HE
8,902 3,509 6,187 639
2011
Jung Times International Ltd. British Virgin Islands 3,208 1,831 2,877 105 25%
RERELEE
Jiangsu Xing-Want Rice Co., Ltd. PRC 1,623 13 97 - 25%
IHREKEERAR HE
Associates in Taiwan Taiwan 1,319 1,162 496 - 25%
RERENT g
6,050 3,006 3,470 105
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12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY -

GROUP AND COMPANY

12. @RI AR -KERLF

Group 5
Available- Cash
for-sale and cash
financial assets Receivables  equivalents Total
BeR
ARHE Beg
SREE FEUER &M @t
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$°000
TEn T#n T#n T#n
31 December 2012 R2012512 431 R
Assets as per balance sheet EEEBRNEE
Available-for-sale financial assets (Note 13) A HESFEE (Hi3E13) 6,140 - - 6,140
Trade receivables (Note 15) B R RN (i 15) = 165,901 = 165,901
Other receivables (Note 16) H bR (K3 16) - 21,802 - 21,802
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 17) BeRBLEEN (ME17) - - 1499208 1,499,208
Total st 6,140 187,703 1,499,208 1,693,051
Other
financial
Payables liabilities Total
Ef%  Htsmas b
Us$000 US$’000 US$’000
ST TEn S
Liabilities as per balance sheet EEERRNER
Trade payables (Note 21) B AEMAR (HEE21) 231,415 = 231,415
Accruals and other payables (Note 22) ECTE AR A MBS (M 22) 218,562 = 218,562
Borrowings (Note 23) B (HEE23) = 1,003,000 1,003,000
Total @t 449,977 1,003,000 1,452,977
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12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY -
GROUP AND COMPANY (continued)

12. @RI AR -KERXF (&)

Group (continued) K8 (&
Available- Assets at
for-sale fair value Cash
financial through  and cash
assets  Receivables profitor loss  equivalents Total
BROTE BeR
e FBBE Be%
TREE BYH SRNEE B @t
US$000  US§000  US$000  US§000  US$000
xR TER FER TER TEn
31 December 2011 ®2011512A31R
Assets as per balance sheet EEERRNEE
Avallable-for-sale financial assets (Note 13) At ESRIERE (KizE13) 5,229 - - - 5,229
Trade receivables (Note 15) B S (HEE15) - 159,960 - - 159,960
Other receivables (Note 16) A fbRERE (H3E16) - 15,323 - - 15,323
Financial assets at fair value RAVEEBERTR
through profit or loss HemEE - - 318 - 318
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 17) BeRBEEEN (HE17) - - - 1,437,037 1437037
Total E2h 5229 175,283 318 1,437,037 1,617,867
Other
financial
Payables liabilities Total
B HitgReE At
Us$'000 US$'000 US$'000
TER TER TEn
Liabilities as per balance sheet EEEERNEE
Trade payables (Note 21) B S (it 21) 211,301 - 211,301
Accruals and other payables (Note 22) FEctERRAMEM (M 22) 171,157 - 171,157
Borrowings (Note 23) fa (£ 23) - 1,024,622 1,024,622
Total st 382,458 1,024,622 1,407,080
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12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY - 12. @RI AEN-KERLF (&)
GROUP AND COMPANY (continued)
Company AH
Cash
and cash
Receivables equivalents Total
BER
PR RegEY @t
US$’000 Us$’000 Us$’000
TER TR TEn
31 December 2012 R2012512831H
Assets as per balance sheet EESBRNEE
Due from subsidiaries (Note 10) PRI 2 F 2008 (ST 10) 350,749 - 350,749
Other receivables (Note 16) HAh R (MEE 16) 17 = 17
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 17) ~ B&REESZEY (K 17) - 536 536
Total st 350,920 536 351,456
Payables
[0E
Us$’000
TR
Liabilities as per balance sheet EESBRMNER
Due to subsidiaries (Note 10) P08 2 RIFE (MIEE 10) 420,347
Other payables (Note 22) HARETFR (MEE22) 55
Total Faey 420,402
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12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY - 12. €MTAEN -KERLF (&)

GROUP AND COMPANY (continued)

Company (continued) AR ()
Cash
and cash
Receivables equivalents Total
BeRk
PR REZEY st
US$000 US$'000 US$000
SV SV EY
31 December 2011 R2011512831H
Assets as per balance sheet EESRRNEE
Due from subsidiaries (Note 10) P B 1 RIFE (IEE 10) 159,299 - 159,299
Other receivables (Note 16) HA R (MEE 16) 167 - 167
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 17) ReRBSZEY (M 17) - 660 660
Total @t 159,466 660 160,126
Payables
A5
US$000
TER
Liabilities as per balance sheet EESRRMNER
Due to subsidiaries (Note 10) FEfTHIB A RIFE (MiEE 10) 448,273
Other payables (Note 22) HAREAR (e 22) 67
Total st 448,340
AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS - 13. AHHESHMEE -KE
GROUP
2012 2011
USs$°000 UsS$000
FEx FErx
At 1 January M1B18 5,229 4,865
Addition R 318 -
Impairment RE (125) -
Disposals BB (330) -
Net gains transferred with T U R B R
equity (Note 20) EERs (MiEE20) 1,033 364
Exchange differences ENERE 15 -
At 31 December MW12H31H 6,140 5,229
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13. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS -

GROUP (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets included the followings:

13. AtHESMEE - KE (&)

AHEESREERREUTRE

2012 2011
US$°000 UsS$000
FEx FErx
Listed equity securities RS 5,932 5,057
Unlisted equity securities eI E 208 172
Total Fab 6,140 5,229
Market value of listed securites &S H{E 5,932 5,057
14. INVENTORIES - GROUP 14. B8 —-£H

2012 2011
US$°000 US$000
FEx FErx

Raw materials and RAR R
packaging materials sEMR 236,237 197,044
Work in progress EHm 40,794 32,082
Finished goods SRR 122,738 165,857
Goods in transit BERHPEY) 61,052 15,237
Total et 460,821 410,220

BRI ATHEHERK]H
FERALN H1,637,964,000% 7T
(20114 : 1,574,232,000 & 7T) (Kt
F27) °

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and
included in ‘cost of sales’ amounted to approximately
US$1,637,964,000 (2011: US$1,574,232,000) (Note 27).

HZE2012F 12831 BLEFE » A&
EoRREFERMEEEME
FE718 498,508,000 3 7T (2011 £ -
6,150,000 3= 7T) (3£ 27) °

The Group recognises losses of approximately US$8,508,000
(2011: US$6,150,000) in respect of the loss on obsolete
inventories and write-down of inventories for the year ended
31 December 2012 (Note 27).
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15. TRADE RECEIVABLES - GROUP 15. BHREK=R—-%KEH
2012 2011
USs$°000 UsS$000
FERT FErx
Trade receivables =) N
— from third parties -ERE=FH 167,039 161,060
— from a related party - EREET
(Note 37(b)) (FHF3E 37(b)) 1,595 1,240
168,634 162,300
Less: provision for impairment i | 25 EWH
of trade receivables RERE (2,733) (2,340)
Trade receivables, net BB EWECEEE 165,901 159,960
Most of the Group’s sales are on cash-on-delivery basis AEBREONEEURENEEN
whereas those made through modern distribution channels FRET BRRROERENE
are normally on credit terms ranging from 60 to 90 days BEEF—MERFGOBZEWHMNSE
(2011: 60 to 90 days). EHI (20115 :60BZE90H) °
As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, the ageing analysis of MR2012F %2011 5128318 B
trade receivables is as follows: ZEWRHERER DT :
2012 2011
US$°000 US$'000
FERT FErx
Within 60 days 60 HA 150,183 153,959
61-90 days 61£90H 13,034 5,490
91-180 days 91£180H 4,607 1,580
181-365 days 1812 365H 197 362
Over 365 days 365 B £ 613 909
168,634 162,300
As at 31 December 2012, trade receivables aged over 90 M20125 128318+ Fr 2 5 R &
days amounted to US$5,417,000 (2011: US$2,851,000) H#iBO0 AN E Z FEINFR5,417,0003%
which were impaired and provided for. The amount of Jt (20114 : 2,851,000t ) A E
provision was US$2,733,000 (2011: US$2,340,000). The RERCERE EERBESES
individually impaired receivables mainly related to the 2,733,0003 7T (20114 : 2,340,000
customers with different credit ratings. It is assessed that a E7n) e AR EREREKREEXE
portion of the receivables is expected to be recovered. HETREETENEFER &
L% ERAASWREIS M EK
;e
The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade receivables AEBESZRRRNEREERERE
approximated their fair values as at the balance sheet dates. BEXRAEEQAFEES -
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15. TRADE RECEIVABLES - GROUP (continued) 15. G5Bk —%E (&)

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, the Group’s trade
receivables, before provision for impairment, are

H2012FE 2011128318 » &k
MBREREBI2ESERFEUT

160

denominated in the following currencies: S E#EEE
2012 2011
US$’000 Us$'000
FER T
RMB AR 148,470 142,242
Us$ EY 7,060 6,378
New Taiwan Dollar A 10,879 10,400
Other currencies Hh s 2,225 3,280
168,634 162,300

Movements on the Group’s provision for impairment of trade

AEBNEZRBRWARNBERES

receivables are as follows: BT
2012 2011
US$°000 US$000
FER FERT

At 1 January B1B18 2,340 1,913
Provision for impairment of =Y AlEN

trade receivables (Note 27) AR (MR 27) 1,055 488
Receivables written-off during RERZ G HSE R W FIE

the year as uncollectible EET AT E FRIE (624) (32)
Exchange differences ERZEE (38) (29)
At 31 December MH12831H 2,733 2,340

The creation and release of provision for impaired
receivables have been included in ‘administrative expenses’
in the income statement (Note 27). Amounts charged to the
allowance account are generally written off, when there is no
expectation of recovering additional cash.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is
the carrying values of trade receivables as mentioned above.
The Group does not hold any collateral as security.

HORMERRABBENRINED
CEBERERPITHRER IR (M
FE27) - ERBERF PRI B —
fRE1E TR A B FE MR £ B

RESAHNEERRESEIER
RERNEZEUARHIREE - &
SEYESBEMERRERER -
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16. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 16. AFIRIE - RERHMEKRR - %

RECEIVABLES - GROUP AND COMPANY BERAR
Group £8
2012 2011
US$°000 US$'000
FEx FErx
Prepayments — advanced FEITRRIE —
payments to suppliers o R AT R E 76,206 51,082
Amounts due from related PN — BAE S I8
parties (Note 37(b)) (HEE37(b)) 441 587
Recoverable value added tax A I EFA 40,253 28,612
Prepayment for income tax A B R R IE 3,681 772
Deposits ®Re 3,138 4,072
Others Hi 18,223 10,664
Total et 141,942 95,789
Company AT]
2012 2011
US$°000 US$'000
FEx FErx
Prepayments, deposits and FANFIE - EER
other receivables HAth FEURFR 171 167

The carrying amounts of deposits and other receivables
approximated their fair values as at the balance sheet dates.

REEBEERGERA AU
HoBREREMERROREESR

HAFERS -

17. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - GROUP AND 17. BERBREEFEEY - SKERALF
COMPANY
Group Company
58 NG|
2012 2011 2012 2011
US$’000 US$'000 USs$’000 US$'000
FEx FEx FEx FEx
Cashatbankandonhand R{TRFERSE 1,427,700 540,119 76 70
Short-term bank deposits WHRITER 71,508 896,918 460 590
Total Fo 1,499,208 1,437,037 536 660
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17. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - GROUP AND 17. BERASFRYM-KERLAF

COMPANY (continued) (#&
Cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the following RERBASLEEMUTHERTHE :
currencies:
Group Company
£ NG
2012 2011 2012 2011
US$’000 UsS$'000 US$’000 Us$000
TEx TEx TEn TEn
RMB AR 1,458,397 1,373,359 - 1
us$ E 17,580 44,859 460 588
Others Hfty 23,231 18,819 76 71
1,499,208 1,437,037 536 660
RMB is not a freely convertible currency in the international ARBEBEBTELFTEBRLEER
market. The conversion of RMB into foreign currency and E¥ - BARBABABIMNERKA
remittance of RMB out of the PRC are subject to the rules REELFTE BASHEKERES
and regulations of exchange controls promulgated by the Z INEE HIR B R AR FIFTER ©
PRC authorities.
18. SHARE CAPITAL - GROUP AND COMPANY 18. BEF-KERLF
Registered
Number of capital
shares USs$’000
HMER
B TEr
Authorized: EE
As at 1 January 2011 K2011E181H8Z
till 31 December 2012 2012 12H 318 30,000,000,000 600,000
Share
Number of Capital
shares Us$’000
%
e TErn
Issued: BRI
At 1 January 2011 R2011E181H 13,211,668,753 264,233
Employee share option scheme: {EESMERE 2 :
— Proceeds from shares issued  — 2 2{TRH M FTETIE 8,147,713 163
At 31 December 2011 R2011E12A31H 13,219,816,466 264,396
Employee share option scheme: {ES M RE 2 :
— Proceeds from shares issued  — B 31TRMHIFTERIE 7,922,919 159
At 31 December 2012 R2012%12831H 13,227,739,385 264,555

162
e




e B RMEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ANNUAL REPORT 20123
Want Want ChinaHoldings Limited

19. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - GROUP AND
COMPANY

(1)

Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

The Company adopted a Pre-IPO share option
scheme (the “Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme”) on 4
February 2008. The purpose of the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme is to provide the Company with
means of incentivising and retaining employees, and
to encourage employees to work towards enhancing
the value of the Company and promote the long-term
growth of the Company.

The Pre-IPO share options for 50,362,400 shares of
the Company were granted on 4 February 2008 and no
further share options were granted under the Pre-IPO
Share Option Scheme. The Pre-IPO share options are
exercisable on or before 26 March 2013.

Movements in the number of share options outstanding
and their related weighted average exercise prices are
as follows:

19. LEMAERHIM - KERLT

(1)

BRARBERBRETS

RATMN2008F2 A4 BERME
ROMBENBRESE(E
RAFMBERBRENS D) -
BRLRBENBRENSS
EETAQXA—AEEEBN
nERES  UARSBEESE
ARRABNEELEER T
REBEM @S -

R/NTF)50,362,400 R 2 &
RAFBERBEREDR 2008
F2R4BRE  WHETERE
BARLAHBRENBRERE—F
BRHBRE - BXAHBER
BBRER2013F3A26HEHZ
B AJ4TE ©

RTEBREHRE REMBBM
BYITREEZSBNT :

2012 2011
Average Average
exercise exercise
price in HK$ Options price in HK$ Options
per share (thousands) per share (thousands)
FI9ITEE FI9ITEE
(B, B (B B
=39 (FB&) =39 (FR)
At 1 January ®1A1H 3.00 9,852 3.00 18,032
Exercised 7% 3.00 (7,923) 3.00 (8,148)
Forfeited KR 3.00 (1,929) 3.00 (32)
At 31 December M12 A 318 3.00 - 3.00 9,852
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19. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - GROUP AND 19. IR EEBRHET - KERLFE
COMPANY (continued) (#&
(1) Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (continued) (1) BRABEBERNBERESE
(#&)
The total fair value of the Pre-IPO share options HZE2008F 12831 BLEFE
granted during the year ended 31 December 2008 RHMNE X ARSI BRE
were valued by an independent qualified valuer BAFEEBILASERMGER
using Binomial valuation model at a fair value of EAZEAGEENEZATE
US$4,964,000. The significant inputs into the model 4,964,000 & THEATHE ° %
included spot share price of HK$3.00 at the grant EX 2T E2HE8EREEAR
date, exercise price shown above, volatility of 33.68%, ZRHEEE3.008IT £X
dividend yield of 2.36%, an expected option life of IR ZITIEE - KIE33.68% »
approximately 5 years, and an annual risk-free interest BB W= E2.36% H5F
rate of 2.32%. Please refer to Note 28 for the total B EBPRURERBER =
expense recognised in the income statement for share 232% - FEARTESKES
options granted to Directors and employees. BB IR REE U 2 R A FE R AV BE

XA FESHME28 -

(2) Share option scheme (2) HBRFESTE

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the KA AR $E2008F2H84H
“Scheme”) pursuant to a written resolution passed on BRANEARABZREMNER
4 February 2008. The total number of shares which B EE] - RIEFTE
may be issued under the Scheme must not exceed AETHWRODEHETESHESB
1,325,272,275 shares, representing approximately 1,325,272,275% » #H E R &
10% of the total number of shares issued by the ARIR LT BE20084F 3 A 26
Company as at the 26 March 2008, the listing date. HERTROALEN10% ° 5
The scheme will remain in force for a period of 10 years Bl B2008F2 R4 ARAME
commencing 4 February 2008. MEEABI10FEER -

As at the date of this report, no options have been RAREBE  BIEREFTE
granted under the Scheme. BT EMABERE -
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20. RESERVES - GROUP AND COMPANY 20. #iE—KERLF
Group &5
Available-
Share-based forsale Currency
Share Capital ~ compensation financial ~ realignment Statutory Retained
Mot~ premium TEServes reserve assets Teserve TESErves Subtotal eamings Total

IRpAERN AR EhER
fE ROEE  BRRE MeBE  cERE i hERE N REEA it
Us§'000 Usg00 Usg00 Usg0o0 Us§'000 Us§000 Us§'000 Usg000 Usg00
SES e S SE SES SES e e S

(Note (a)) (Note (b)) (Note (c))
54— 1) (K&()

Asat 1 January 201 HONE1F1R 86,670 (971.883) 2095 1780 157,065 135,092 (589,021) 1,398,211 809,190
Proftfor the year EERE - - - - - - - 419458 419458
Employees share optionscheme  ESERE:Y

-Value of employee senices - ESHREE » - - m - - - m - m

- Proceeds from sharesssted  ~CEARANFENE 3808 - (&) - - - 29 - 298
Fairvalue gais on Tt ELRER

avalable-forsale 0YE

financil assefs i 13 - - - kil - - 364 - kil
Diiendspid #ihe (300 - - - - 1 7 X N X
Changes i onership nterests ~ FEH% A4/

ina subsidiary that do KEAR

notresutinalossofconol -~ ERES 3% - (810) - - - - (610) - (810)
Apropriationfo statutory reserves SIRZEEHE - - - - - 3,13 313% (3413%) -
Curency angaton diferences ~ &A%ER 248 - - - - 09% - 999 - 09%
As at 31 December 2011 HONERANA 54,673 (9726%) 151 2144 250,060 169,228 (495074 1560425 1,065,351
As at 1 January 2012 RNE1A1A 54,673 (972,693) 1,514 214 250,060 169,228 (495,074) 1,560,425 1,065,351
Prft for the year EEAE - - - - - - - 553,818 553818

-Valueofemployee senices - EERREE 3 - - (140) - - - (140) - (140)

- Proceeds fom sharesissued  ~CRRANFERE 4219 - (1374 - - - 205 - 2905
Change nvalue of it EsEE

avallble-orsale BE2y

financial assets 13 - - - 1,033 - - 1038 - 103
Diiencs i xhhe (1000) - - - - S (e (sesd)
Appropriation to statutry reserves HEZEREE > - - - - 63923 63923 (63.923) -
Curency branglaton difrences  EER 8 - - - - 6,907 - 6,907 - 6,907
As at 31 December 2012 HaNERANA 4895 (972,693) - m 256,967 33151 (430,446) 1,761,373 1330927
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20. RESERVES - GROUP AND COMPANY (continued)

20. M —-SKERLXT (&)

Company AT
Share-based
Share compensation Retained
Note premium reserve earnings Total
DRfAER
it RGEE  HHeRG REEA EH)
US$°000 US$’000 Us$’000 US$’000
TEn Txn TEn xR
As at 1 January 2011 R2O01ME181H 86,870 2,055 144,254 233179
Profit for the year (Note (d)) FEFIE (M (0)) - - 357,262 357,262
Employees share option scheme ~ EEBRIEHE
~ Value of employee services -EERBER 28 - 219 - 279
— Proceeds from shares issued -BRTRONFEE 3,803 (820) - 2,983
Dividends paid ZRRE (36,000) - (223,108) (259,108)
As at 31 December 2011 R2011%E12B 318 54,673 1,514 278,408 334,595
As at 1 January 2012 R2012F 1818 54,673 1,514 278,408 334,595
Profit for the year (Note (d)) FEFIE (M (0)) - - 515,278 515,278
Employees share option scheme  EEBRIEHZ
— Value of employee services -EERBER 28 = (140) = (140)
~ Proceeds from shares issued -BRTRONFEHE 4,279 (1,374) = 2,905
Dividends paid %BRE (10,000) - (288.947)  (298947)
As at 31 December 2012 R2012%12 8318 48,952 - 504,739 553,691
(@) Share premium (a) RBPRE
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Pursuant to Section 34 of the Cayman Companies Law
(2003 Revision) and the Articles of Association of the
Company, share premium of the Company is available
for distribution to shareholders subject to a solvency
test on the Company and the provision of the Articles
of Association of the Company.

In 2011, the Group paid 2010 final dividend
of US$179,790,000 comprising amounts of
US$36,000,000 and US$143,790,000 from share
premium and retained earnings respectively, and 2011
interim dividend of US$79,318,000 which had been
deducted from retained earnings.

In 2012, the Group paid 2011 final dividend of
US$179,897,000, which had been deducted from
retained earnings, and 2012 interim dividend
of US$119,050,000 comprising amounts of
US$10,000,000 and US$ 109,050,000 from share
premium and retained earnings respectively.

RIBEFMEEHS QAL (2003F
1ERT) 34 ERARANAF
ERAR > ARANRMIEE
AEIIRTFRER  HEAZEALQ
AINEEEDIER AT
NEAERHABRIFAR ©

M20115F » RNEERT20105F
HREARR E.179,790,000 £ T 5 Bl
R & & 15 3% 18 36,000,000 % T
& 2k B 1R 8 2 % 143,790,000
= URFEEERIRS 2011
FhHEIIRE 79,318,000 E T ©

R2012%F » NEBERF2011 5
R HIBR B.179,897,000 % 7T R
BREZEF » RIK{T2012FF
HA & £.119,050,000 3 7T 2 Bl
R B R 19 7:%1E 10,000,000 3= T
& 2k B & 88 & /109,050,000
ESSTR
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20. RESERVES - GROUP AND COMPANY (continued) 20. i —KBERAT (&)

(b)

Capital reserves

This represents principally capital reserves arising
from the share swap transactions during the Group
reorganisation in 2007.

Statutory reserves

The PRC laws and regulations require companies
registered in the PRC to provide for certain statutory
reserves, which are to be appropriated from the net
profit (after offsetting accumulated losses from prior
years) as reported in their respective statutory financial
statements, before profit distributions to equity holder.
All statutory reserves are created for specific purposes.
PRC companies are required to appropriate 10% of
statutory net profits to statutory surplus reserves, upon
distribution of their post-tax profits of the current year.
A company may discontinue the contribution when the
aggregate sum of the statutory surplus reserve is more
than 50% of its registered capital. The statutory surplus
reserves shall only be used to make up losses of the
companies, to expand the companies’ production
operations, or to increase the capital of the companies.
In addition, a company may make further contribution
to the discretional surplus reserve using its post-tax
profits in accordance with resolutions of the Board of
Directors.

The Taiwan Company Law requires a company to
appropriate 10% of its annual net income to legal
reserve before it declares any part of such net income
as dividends and/or bonuses, until the accumulated
legal reserve equals the total registered capital. This
reserve can only be used to cover losses, or, if the
balance of the reserve exceeds 50% of the registered
capital, to increase the registered capital by an amount
not exceeding 50% of the legal reserve.

Profit for the year

The profit of the Company mainly represents dividend
income from the subsidiaries.

(b)

B

WEEEN 2007 FEEEHR
ETRVEBRRZGEENER
1 o

EERE
PEURREREREPEEMR

MARRE B EEMBEI|RRR
SHRHFRE GRHUEFER

ZETEIEE) R RDIRFIBF
BEEE AR BIREUR

BETEERES - FIBEEE
HESVYBBINAEMBRL -
FEIRBRDIRE FEHBRE
#RAE > AREERBHES
BEAMEMN10% - ERFE
ERGHEENENBBEEM
BARMN50%6F - AT =L
B iERBRHERTRER
BWATKEE - BEALTMNE
ELEREMATNER o It
o BBEEENRER A
A EAEBRBEEFBERER
B EELE— DMK -

BERRERELAAREIRE
A2 NFEFRAERRE
RSAFE  BEHFEEFK
AM10% BB A EERE B
ZRTEERBENREIME
KA - ZRBERUTBEBRE
BB REZRENERE
BEMERN50% - B AE
i"jJD?ﬂH§$ HHETEE
BEERENS50% o

ANFERE

RRABRZFEMNBEERRA
YLD B R REWA o
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21. TRADE PAYABLES - GROUP 21. BREAR—-SE
2012 2011
US$°000 US$000
FEx FEx
Trade payables — to third parties ESENR-EIE= 231,415 211,301
The ageing analysis of the trade payables as at 31 A2012F %2011 F12A31HE S
December 2012 and 2011 is as follows: BARMERRITAOT ¢
2012 2011
US$°000 US$000
FErx FER
Within 60 days 60 HIA 194,108 199,485
61 to 180 days 61£180H 33,972 8,930
181 to 365 days 181£365H 1,079 886
Over 365 days 365 B & 2,256 2,000
231,415 211,301
The carrying amounts of trade payables approximated their REEEEEXRB BESESRN
fair values as at the balance sheet dates. BREEE QA FERE -
22. ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES - GROUP 22, BiEAREMENR -SERL
AND COMPANY |
Group &8
2012 2011
USs$°000 US$000
FErx FEx
Advanced receipts from customers % F U ELAYTE(T R 241,301 248,500
Accruals FESTE R 144,782 115,013
Salary and welfare payables ELEHEREFRE 56,469 41,592
Deposits R 42,932 34,742
Other taxes and levies payable HittEHRIERHE 23,085 19,403
Others Hith 30,848 21,402
Total Bt 539,417 480,652
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22. ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES - GROUP

22. ERtBRARRAMEMR -KERLD

AND COMPANY (continued) Bl ()
Company AT

2012 2011
US$°000 UsS$000
FEx FEx
Salary and welfare payables ELEHEREFRIE - 2
Other payables HAh SRR 55 65
Total st 55 67

The carrying amounts of accruals and other payables
approximated their fair values as at the balance sheet dates.

23. BORROWINGS - GROUP

REEEEEBRA BFHEARH
AR RAERE A FERS -

23. ER-%ME

2012 2011
US$°000 US$000
FER Ey
Non-current FRE
Long term bank borrowings — unsecured £ HRR1T TN — MK 653,000 250,000
Current B
Current portion of long term EHRITERRBH D
bank borrowings — unsecured — I3 - 350,000
Short term bank borrowings — unsecured 4G HR$R 1T {71 — 4K 350,000 424,622
350,000 774,622
Total borrowings B AREE 1,003,000 1,024,622

The bank borrowings are at floating interest rates. The
effective weighted average interest rates per annum at the
balance sheet dates are as follows:

RITERBRIEFE REEESR
BRANERMEFIERRMT ¢

2012 2011

uss$ ESv 1.16% 1.20%

Other currencies HihgHs 1.04% 1.05%
The unsecured bank borrowings amounted to M2012F 128 318 » |IEART

US$1,001,837,000 (2011: US$1,023,330,000) as at 31
December 2012 were guaranteed by the Company.

®%%1,001,837,000% 7T (20114 :
1,023,330,0003£ 7T ) HAS A BHER ©
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23. BORROWINGS - GROUP (continued)

At 31 December 2012 and 2011, the Group’s borrowings
were repayable as follows:

23. ER-%KME (&)

A2012FE % 2011F128318 » K
SEMNEREBERENT ¢

2012 2011

US$°000 UsS$000

FErx FErx

Within 1 year 1E LR 350,000 774,622
Between 1 and 2 years 1825 403,000 -
Between 2 and 5 years 2F&5HF 250,000 250,000
1,003,000 1,024,622

2012 2011

USs$°000 UsS$000

FEx FErx

Wholly repayable within 5 years NEFERNEHEE 1,003,000 1,024,622

The carrying amounts of the borrowings approximated their
fair values as at the balance sheet date.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings were

REERERAERVEREERR

DFHEMRE °

AEEEBRNREEBATIEES

denominated in the following currencies: By
2012 2011
US$’000 Us$'000
FEx FERT
uss$ ES 999,045 1,020,232
Other currencies Hin g 3,955 4,390
1,003,000 1,024,622

The Group had the following undrawn bank borrowing

REERERAAKEEETIRE

facilities as at the balance sheet date: ERYERITIE R R aE -
2012 2011
Us$’000 US$'000
FEx FE
RMB facilities ARMRE 34,856 66,520
US$ facilities ETRE 495,739 112,205
Other facilities Hibmiid 35,148 31,977
565,743 210,702
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24. DEFERRED INCOME TAX - GROUP 24, EERMBR-£H
The analysis of deferred income tax assets and deferred EBEMSHEERELEMSHREE
income tax liabilities is as follows: DM
2012 2011
USs$’000 US$'000
FEx FEx
Deferred income tax assets: ELEFTSHEE ©
— Deferred income tax assets —BiB12EA%
to be recovered after more Uy [E] Y IEFE
than 12 months FiSBiEE 1,402 779
Deferred income tax liabilities: EEFSHEs
— Deferred income tax liabilities -BB12@A%
to be recovered after more Uy [E] Y IEFE
than 12 months FriSHiasE 9,662 14,561
The movements in deferred income tax assets and liabilities FRELEMEBHREENEBB(REE
during the year, without taking into consideration the REASHAER —EHERNIEE) WE
offsetting of balances within the same tax jurisdiction, are as BT :
follows:
Deferred income tax assets: FEIEMEBHRERE
Provisions Others Total
B Hith st

us$’o0o us$’000 Us$’000
FEn FEx FEx

At 1 January 2011 MR2011FE1H81H 575 210 785
Credit to the income statement fEUREFRERT 25 - 25
Exchange differences BN ERE (23) (8) (31)
At 31 December 2011 R2011%F 12831 H 577 202 779
Credit to the income statement fEUREFRER 587 = 587
Exchange differences BN ERE 27 9 36
At 31 December 2012 MR2012%F12 A 31 H 1,191 211 1,402
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Deferred income tax liabilities:

EESBEE
Withholding tax Others Total
SEiIE ) Hith et

Us$’000 US$’000 US$’000

FEn FEn FEn

At 1 January 2011 R2011EFE181H 7,349 825 8,174
Charge to the income statement fEURER X84 10,000 - 10,000
Transfer to tax payable EREENBIE (3,674) - (3,674)
Exchange differences EHERE - 61 61
At 31 December 2011 A2011%E 12831 H 13,675 886 14,561
Charge to the income statement fEURER X84 15,952 487 16,439
Transfer to tax payable EREENBIE (21,342) = (21,342)
Exchange differences EHEEE - 4 4
At 31 December 2012 A2012%F12 31 H 8,285 1,377 9,662

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses
carry-forward to the extent that the realisation of the related
tax benefit through the future taxable profits is probable.
The Group did not recognise deferred income tax assets
of approximately US$6.5 million (2011: US$6.9 million) in
respect of tax losses amounting approximately to US$26.0
million (2011: US$27.7 million) as at 31 December 2012 that
can be carried forward against future taxable income. The
tax losses as at 31 December 2012 amounting to US$1.3
million, US$6.4 million, US$7.3 million, US$5.3 million and
US$5.7 million will expire in year 2013, year 2014, year 2015,
year 2016 and year 2017, respectively.

Deferred income tax liabilities have been recognised for the
withholding tax that would be payable on the earnings of
certain subsidiaries incorporated in PRC for 2012 that are
expected to be distributed in the foreseeable future. As to
the other subsidiaries incorporated in PRC, the Group has
no plan to distribute the respective retained earnings as at
31 December 2012. The unremitted earnings of subsidiaries
amounted to US$963,327,000 (2011: US$663,807,000),
and the related deferred income tax liabilities that have not
been recognised would amount to US$48,166,000 (2011:
US$33,190,000) as at 31 December 2012.

fisf 1R 5 7] BE 35 1B oK 2R FE 44 F A5
SRAERBANSE  AEnsEn
BHEEBEEMBERELFMEBHEE -
A2012F 128318 KEBTA
EEDIKERREABRBRANBF
E5184926.08E =T (20114 © 27.7
BEER) UABRELFEHERE
WESAEET(2011F :6.98EE
JT) e A2012F 12 B 31 B 2R B
BHEAE138EET 64EHBER
73HEXETT53EEBXET k5.78H
BE T2 BIR20135F » 20145 »
2015% ~ 2016F R 2017 @i ©

2012 FF AR BEIFEMRLNE THE
AR R KRR DK 2 B F e
THZBINBRECERELRSEHE
& o P EEMALNEMHE QT

B AEEWESE D IKK2012
F12A3MBNSHEERBZRER - B
20125128318 ' B RARKNASD
TREFIA 963,327,000 £ 7T (2011 £
663,807,000%7T) » MABEBIELFE
BiEE548,166,000 =T (2011 F :
33,190,000 7T) ©
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25. OTHER INCOME 25. Hfhlg A
2012 2011
US$°000 UsS$000
FERT FEx
Government grants BFwHE 42,703 47,416
Sale of scraps HEBEENE 12,946 12,418
Rental income from REMERB
investment properties, net (Note 8)  FH&UR A H%8 (Fff3E8) 92 120
Others Hith 436 963
Total Faby 56,177 60,917
The government grants represent subsidy income received BRESEESBARBKRIN
from various government authorities as incentives to certain WEWA ERGETAEEESE
subsidiaries of the Group in the PRC. ETHBATMNER -
26. OTHER (LOSSES)/GAINS - NET 26. Hfth (FR) WS — B8
2012 2011
US$°000 UsS$000
FERT FEx
Net foreign exchange (losses)/gains ER % (B1E) (1,335) 2,085
Gains on financial assets at RAFEZEBBRTR
fair value through profit or loss HEREEN RS 95 46
Losses on disposal of available- HEAHLESR
for-sale financial assets EEEE (230) -
Losses on sales of property, HEME - HESREHEN
plant and equipment B8 S5 (1,109) (1,542)
Donation expenses BEREX (813) (1,723)
Losses caused by fire and typhoon X 3 2 e Rl ik FR 518 (8,320) -
Others Hith 1,984 1,550
Total st (9,728) 416
In July 2012, one of the warehouses of the Group’s R2012F7H A"&EE — XK B
subsidiaries was damaged during a fire accident and one AAM—EEEEER K KLZ G
of the warehouses of the Group’s sales branches was SEWE RAEE-EAHEESX
damaged by typhoon, resulted in a loss on assets damaged WERESRENKE  EXAHE
amounting to US$ 8,320,000. 8,320,000 ETMEERBES -
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27. EXPENSES BY NATURE

27. HEHHISHMAX

2012 2011
US$°000 US$000
FErx FErx
Raw materials used and changes ERARMER
in inventories of finished goods R mREER
and work in progress BE#(t 1,637,964 1,574,232
Promotion and advertising expenses E&KkE&HExL 100,811 83,067
Employee benefit expenses including {EEEFIBI X
Directors’ emoluments (Note 28) (BEESEHS) (KMiEE28) 429,074 350,087
Transportation expenses B 137,062 125,067
Water, electricity and energy KEREER
expenses 53 126,448 117,409
Depreciation of property, Y% - HER
plant and equipment (Note 6) RABITE (KiEE6) 85,007 70,350
Amortisation of leasehold land HEL R I thF AR
and land use rights (Note 7) e (FEET) 2,635 1,764
Amortisation of intangible B EERE
assets (Note 9) (M¥EE9) 171 162
Operating lease in respect of EREEL R
lease hold land and buildings BFNRERE 23,046 22,278
Losses on obsolete and write-down RERFEMRER
of inventories (Note 14) (BiEE14) 8,508 6,150
Provision for impairment B 5 EWNFORE
of trade receivables (Note 15) #4& (F4sE15) 1,055 488
Auditor’'s remuneration e e 891 807
Others Hith 141,907 133,521
Total cost of sales, distribution costs $§& A + DA
and administrative expenses RITHE Bt 2,694,579 2,485,382

28. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE, INCLUDING
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

28. EREFIMAZ (BFESEH:)

2012 2011
US$’000 US$000
FEx FErx
Wages and salaries TENE 347,943 282,853
Pension and other social welfare EBREREMEERER 55,798 46,357
Employee share option scheme EEBERETE
— value of employee service —EERKER
(Note 20) (FffE 20) (140) 279
Other benefits HAh3@F 25,473 20,598
Total Foh
including Directors’ emoluments BIEEEEE 429,074 350,087
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28. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE, INCLUDING 28. EERFAN(BEESEHN&)
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued) (4
(a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (a) EZERaHEBEAEMS
The remuneration of each Director of the Company for RRABZESHZE2012F128
the year ended 31 December 2012 is set out below: M BLEFENHFMMOT
Employer’s
Discre- contribution
tionary Other  to pension
Name of Director Fees Salary bonuses Benefits  scheme Total
Exy
BfEE
Epg ER F&  BERA  HHEN s @t

US§'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$000  US$000
T Txx X FE FER FER

Executive Directors: HTESE:
Tsai Eng-Meng 676 10 148 13,240 38 2 13438
Liao Ching-Tsun BE 10 65 i 57 = 373
Tsai Wang-Chia BAR 10 13 80 20 - 123
Chu Chi-Wen REX 60 74 144 40 2 320
Chan Yu-Feng EBZ 10 62 132 36 2 242
Non-executive Directors: FuiTES:
Tsai Shao-Chung & 10 - - - - 10
Maki Haruo BEX 10 - - - - 10
Cheng Wen-Hsien iy g 10 - - - - 10
Independent non-executive Directors: BYFHITEE :
Toh David Ka Hock E ¢ 60 - - - - 60
Pei Kerwei Bnk 70 - - - - 70
Chien Wen-Guey B 20 - - - = 20
Lee Kwang-Chou HA 20 - - - = 20
Kao Ruey-Bin B} 30 - - - = 30
330 362 13,837 191 6 14,726
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28. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE, INCLUDING

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments

(continued)

28. GREBRIMA(ERHESEHN®)

(&

(a) EERaNEEAEMWNE (F)

The remuneration of each Director of the Company for ARABZESHZE2011F128
the year ended 31 December 2011 is set out below: M BLEFENHFMMOT
Employer's
Discre- contribution
tionary Other  to pension
Name of Director Fees Salary  bonuses  Benefits  scheme Total
ExY
BIRE5E
BEpg ER F¢ WER4 AMBRR NER @3
US§000  US$000  US§000  US§000  US$000 - US$000
ES E E E E E
Executive Directors: HTES !
Tsai Eng-Meng #1798 10 18 8,940 15 4 917
Liao Ching-Tsun BE 10 64 223 37 - 334
Tsai Wang-Chia ELIE 10 13 87 - - 110
Chan Yu-Feng Ef% 10 62 142 17 2 233
Non-executive Directors: FHiTES:
Tsai Shao-Chung &4m 10 - - - - 10
Maki Haruo BEX 10 - - - - 10
Cheng Wen-Hsien ByE 10 - - - - 10
Chu Chi-Wen REX 3B 51 37 16 - 137
Independent non-executive Directors: BYEHITEES :
Toh David Ka Hock LT 55 - - - - 55
Pei Kerwei ARk 48 - - - - 48
Chien Wen-Guey 30k 20 - - - - 20
Lee Kwang-Chou RA 20 - - - - 20
Kao Ruey-Bin Bl 1 - - - - 1"
257 338 9,429 85 6 10,115
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28. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE, INCLUDING 28. EERFAN(BEESEHN&)
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued) (4
(b)  Five highest paid individuals (b) EEBRESHAL
The five individuals whose emoluments are the AEBERSHFMNAEA
highest in the Group included four Directors (2011: THEFENBEES01M1F : =
three) whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis ) HEFEMELEXZ2HN DT
presented above. The emoluments payable to the FRER e RIBBEFEEEMSES
remaining one (2011: two) highest paid individuals —ZQ01F - WABR)REHFA
during the years are as follows: THEEWT :
2012 2011
Us$’000 US$'000
FER E
Salaries e 78 128
Discretionary bonuses BfEIEAL 201 307
Other benefits* HAER 29 34
308 469
In the band of: BENTF :
US$129,001 (HK$1,000,001) 129,001 37t (1,000,001 & 7T)
to US$257,000 £257,000% 7T
(HK$2,000,000) (2,000,000 7T) = 2
US$257,001 (HK$2,000,001) 257,001 3T (2,000,001 & 7T)
to US$387,000 £387,000% T
(HK$3,000,000) (3,000,000 7T) 1 -
1 2
* Other benefits include housing and car allowances * HiBEANEEFERAEERUR
and share based compensations. BOBERNHE -
For the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011, BZE20128 K 20115F12A31HILE
no payments had been made by the Group to the B AEEBERRE R BB HE
Directors or the highest paid individuals in respect of MEEERESHATIGFRE
inducement to join or compensation for loss of office, BMESERNGE S H A T R E WEH
and no Director or the highest paid individual waived & e

any of the emoluments.
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29. FINANCE INCOME - NET

29. MBWA — B

2012 2011
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FEx
Finance cost =%
— Interest expenses —RITER
on bank borrowings FEBEX (13,775) (10,466)
Finance income BE WA
— Interest income on cash - HERBEEEY
and cash equivalents FMEWA 51,576 26,146
Net finance income BE U AFER 37,801 15,680
30. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 30. FRrGIR
2012 2011
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FEx
Current income tax: EEIFSE -
Current income tax FEFBEHER
on profits for the year 8% 179,108 108,687
Deferred income tax (Note 24): EIEATSH (M5 24) ¢
Withholding tax on dividends FEMBATREZ
from PRC subsidiaries AR 15,952 10,000
Origination of temporary differences ErRH 4 EFEHIES (100) (25)
Income tax expense Frissi 194,960 118,662
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30. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

The tax on the Group’s profit before income tax differs from
the theoretical amount that would arise using the statutory
tax rate in the PRC of 25% (2011: 25%) as follows:

30. AR (/&)

R E B R TS BB R AT S A 9 %L
THE R P B SE E R R 25% (2011 £ -
25%) s EMNERBREMNERELT ¢

2012 2011
USs$°000 US$'000
FER FEx
Profit before income tax BR A5 F5 A0 R 748,963 538,236
Income tax calculated at statutory ~ IRFPBEEERRTEN
tax rate in the PRC FR8%H 187,241 134,559
Effect of different tax rates, tax HBARTRBE - Hifg
holiday and preferential tax BEHREE
rates of subsidiaries BENTE (18,508) (29,988)
Expenses not deductible gL
for tax purposes X 10,275 4,091
Withholding tax on dividends FEMBATREZ
from PRC subsidiaries AT 15,952 10,000
Income tax charge Frig%i 194,960 118,662

The Company is incorporated in the Cayman Islands
as an exempted company with limited liability under the
Companies Law of the Cayman Islands and, accordingly, is
exempted from payment of Cayman Islands income tax.

AAREREHERBEREHS R
AEEMERLAERRBRAGE
RmEREANAEHBIER -

179




ANNUAL REPORT 201253

B BInT ERAERAAE

e B IS KR MEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

180

30. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

31.

Effective from 1 January 2008, the Company’s subsidiaries
incorporated in the PRC are required to determine and
pay the Corporate Income Tax (“CIT”) in accordance with
the Corporate Income Tax Law of the PRC (the “New CIT
Law”) as approved by the National People’s congress on
16 March 2007 and Detailed Implementations Regulations
of the New CIT Law (the “DIR”) as approved by the State
Council on 6 December 2007. According to the New CIT Law
and DIR, the income tax rates for both domestic and foreign
investment enterprises have been unified at 25% effective
from 1 January 2008. For enterprises which are established
before the publication of the New CIT Law and are entitled
to preferential treatments of reduced CIT rates granted by
relevant tax authorities, the new CIT rate will be gradually
increased from the preferential rates to 25% within 5 years
after the effective date of the New CIT Law on 1 January
2008. For the regions that enjoy a reduced CIT rate at 15%,
the tax rate would gradually increase to 18% for 2008, 20%
for 2009, 22% for 2010, 24% for 2011 and 25% for 2012
according to the grandfathering rules stipulated in the DIR
and related circulars. Enterprises that are currently entitled to
exemptions or reductions from the standard income tax rate
for a fixed term may continue to enjoy such treatments until
the fixed term expires.

Enterprises incorporated in Taiwan, Hong Kong and other
places (mainly including Singapore, Japan and British Virgin
Islands) are subject to income tax at the prevailing rates of
17%,16.5% and 0% to 30% (2011: 17%,16.5% and 0% to
30%) respectively.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS
OF THE COMPANY

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
is dealt with in the financial statements of the Company
to the extent of a profit of US$515,278,000 (2011:
US$357,262,000).

30.

31.

FRi& (&)

EHFEBERATMRLOERQTME
AT ERBRN2007E38168 &
BARRRASEBHNFAIEARH
MEICEFRBHRATHEEMER
1) MBE RN 2007 E12 B 6 A58
MR EEMEBB ENRGIE kA
Al(TRpIERAA D) BE M4
¥(MES(THZEMBH D - H2008
F1A1BRBER - RIEFLEMSB
B ERKRHIERME > AR IE
TENAEHREH2008F1 811
HE—HB25% MRFLEMER
SR PE M AT ER M3 Z 8 MR R B A5 L B
RFREFSHESHENLEM
O EFNSHEEBEHER
B ER2008F1A1BERZE
SENHEBRRERZHILZE25% -
RIEF ARG S bE 48 B 2 8 B8 8 &
HTR ZEMSHEER(REA
15%) By tth & » i 2 45 5 5l 74 2008
£+ 20094 ~ 20106 ~ 2011 5% K&
2012 % & &7 3% 0 £18% ~ 20% »
22% ~24% K 25% ° BRI B RN —
BETCHEESEERSHERR
RWMENEE AHEEZEZES
B HEZBETHRERAL -

ERE EBRHMMA(ZEBHE
Mo AARRBELZES)TM
R EEBREMBITHHER
ZHRNE17% ~ 16.5% K% 0% ZE 30%
(20115 :17% ~16.5% R 0% =
30%) BAFLIE o

FoRRBHAAREELTFHE
SFAR R B BRERNA A BERS

B A A2 8 FE A515,278,000
2£5T (20114 :357,262,000 % 7T) °
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32. EARNINGS PER SHARE
(a) Basic

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the
profit attributable to equity holders of the Company by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares in
issue during the year.

32.

SRER
(a) E=R
BRERBRNZEARQAERE

BABERNERARNFES 3
TEBRZMEFIEGE -

2012 2011
Profit attributable to equity AARERFEA
holders of the Company FE A F)
(US$'000) (F=7) 553,818 419,458
Weighted average number ERITERER
of ordinary shares in issue INFEF T E
(thousands) (F8) 13,225,539 13,217,578
Basic earnings per share ERERZF US4.19 cents  US3.17 cents
4.19 =AU 3.17 A
(b) Diluted (b) 3

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting
the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares. The Company’s potentially

BREFENBRRAETEHE
WEEEBRRWAZBRRE R
BT E B R INEF I BE
B ARAEBEEHERENE

dilutive ordinary shares comprised share options. BREERRE -
2012 2011

Profit attributable to equity ARAEREFEA

holders of the Company FEALFIE

(US$°000) (F%x) 553,818 419,458
Weighted average number ERTEER

of ordinary shares in issue TR 9%

(thousands) (Fh) 13,225,539 13,217,578
Adjustments for share BRRER TR

options (thousands) (F&) 1,780 5,638
Weighted average number of BREERFN

ordinary shares for diluted E B A

earnings per share (thousands) P& (FR) 13,227,319 13,223,216

Diluted earnings per share BREEEF

US4.19 cents US3.17 cents
4.19 4l 3.17 =l
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33. DIVIDENDS 33. KR
2012 2011
US$°000 US$000
FEx FErx
Interim dividend paid of US0.90 2fTERR A
(2011: US0.60) cent per B S8 A% 0.90 =4
ordinary share (20114 : 0.60 EAL) 119,050 79,318
Proposed final dividend of BRI AL R ERR
US1.96 (2011: US1.36) REAREEZAR 1.96 =L
cents per ordinary share (2011 % : 1.36 E4l) 259,264 179,790
378,314 259,108

On 5 March 2013, the Board recommended the payment
of a final dividend of US1.96 cents (2011: US1.36 cents)
per ordinary share, totalling US$259,264,000 (2011:
US$179,790,000) for the year ended 31 December 2012.
The proposed final dividend in respect of the year ended 31
December 2012 is calculated based on the total number of
shares in issue as at the date of this report. The payment
of the proposed final dividend is to be approved by the
shareholders at the Company’s forthcoming Annual General
Meeting. The financial statements do not reflect this dividend
payable.

The dividends paid in 2012 amounted to US$298,947,000,
comprising the final dividend for the year ended 31
December 2011 of US$179,897,000 and the interim dividend
for the six months ended 30 June 2012 of US$119,050,000
which were paid in May and October 2012 respectively.
The aggregate amounts of the dividends paid and
proposed during 2012 and 2011 have been disclosed in the
consolidated income statement in accordance with the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

M2013F 3850 » EEEEFEIKN
HZE2012F 12831 B EFENRE
BRESREER1.96 E4 (2011 F :
1.36 3 1l1) » #£5H259,264,0003% T
(20114 : 179,790,000 % 7T ) ° &
£2012512A31 B L EEMEIRAK
HREDRBAARSE AHE 21T
BRHOBEEHE - IKNZREZESR
BRAAFAEERRBEFEAELE
B SRAHEE o BFRE 3R R R R BR L FE A

RS o

2012 F R 14 B9 IR B £ 298,947,000
En BESAMN2012F58 %10
BIRNHEZE2011E12B8318LLE
ERAREIIRE 179,897,000 E Tt R &
Z2012F6 A30 8 LA B W HR
f% £.119,050,0003% Tt ° 2012F &
2011 FIRFAF R ERTH IR B2 H
EREBEFBAARANNRGERER
R o
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34. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 34. EEEENHRE
2012 2011
US$°000 UsS$000
FERT FErx
Profit before income tax B 15 554 AR 748,963 538,236
Adjustments for: MUTREELRAE
— Depreciation of property, — WD - HEBR
plant and equipment (Note 6) REIE (fiEE6) 85,007 70,350
— Amortisation of leasehold land —HE L+ b {E AR
and land use rights (Note 7) #eE (piEE7) 2,635 1,764
— Depreciation of investment —REYERE
properties (Note 8) (FI=E8) 17 17
— Amortisation of intangible - B EEEH
assets (Note 9) (FIEE9) 171 162
— Losses on sales of property, —HEME - HEER
plant and equipment (Note 26) R IBHET R F 58 (Mi5E 26) 1,109 1,542
— Losses on disposal of available-for- — HE&ER{fHE
sale financial assets (Note 26) SRIEEEE (MiEE26) 230 -
— Losses on obsolete inventories -REFERT
and write-down of inventories iR E
(Note 27) (MIEE27) 8,508 6,150
— Provision for impairment of trade ~ — & 5 FEWEUREEE
receivables (Note 27) (MIEE27) 1,055 488
— Interest income (Note 29) —FIE WA (FFzE29) (51,576) (26,146)
— Interest expenses (Note 29) — A2 R X (FiFE29) 13,775 10,466
— Share of profit of associates — FE{R & A R FE
(Note 11) (BzE11) (639) (105)
— Employees share option scheme  —{ES R
— value of employee services - EERKER
(Note 28) (BffzE28) (140) 279
809,115 603,203
Changes in working capital: EEESRE
— Increase in inventories —FEEM (58,938) (77,210)
— Increase in trade receivables —E B RRFIE (6,867) (59,323)
— (Increase)/decrease in —FENRIE - ZER
prepayments, deposits HAthFEURRR
and other receivables (€1 D= %2% (42,184) 11,309
— Decrease in financial assets at - BEBERRATENE
fair value through profit or loss HEemEERD = 287
— Increase in trade payables - B S EARIEM 20,095 27,778
— Increase in accruals and -ETEAR
other payables H{th FE A FRIE AN 47,712 149,038
Cash generated from operations EEELENERS 768,933 655,082
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34. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (continued)

In the cash flow statement, proceeds from sale of property,

plant and equipment comprise:

34. EEEEMBRS (F)

REERERD  HEWE - HR
RREHFREFHIARE

2012 2011
US$’000 US$'000
FEn FEx
Net book amount of property, M - HERFE
plant and equipment (Note 6) BREFE (FiEE6) 2,520 2,954
Losses on sales of property, HEME - MEERRE
plant and equipment (Note 26) BEEZEEFEE (1 26) (1,109) (1,542)
Proceeds from sales of property, HEWE - MR RRE
plant and equipment FRSFIE 1,411 1,412

35. COMMITMENTS - GROUP

(a) Capital commitments

The capital commitments of the Group as at 31
December 2012 and 2011 comprised:

35. ®iEz—-%ME
(a) BAEIE

REBMR2012F R 2011512
A31 BMERAERSE

2012 2011
US$’000 Us$'000
TEx EY
Contracted but not EERYERAE:
accounted for:
— Property, plant ot/ ERE
and equipment &L 47,341 66,462

(b) Operating lease commitments

Operating lease commitments — as lessee

The Group leases buildings under lease agreements.
The Group’s future aggregate minimum lease
payments under these operating leases are as follows:

(b) RERERE
ETHERIE— BFRBT
rEEREAEHGRBHAESE

o AEBEEZSKEEHEET
MARRKEEEN BN

T :

2012 2011

US$’000 US$'000

xR FEx

No later than 1 year 1E R 12,994 12,498
Later than 1 year and

no later than 5 years 1255 6,588 6,552

Later than 5 years 5% 9,785 10,134

29,367 29,184
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35. COMMITMENTS - GROUP (continued)

(b)

Operating lease commitments (continued)
Operating lease commitments — as lessor

The Group leases out certain office premises, plant
and equipment under operating lease agreements.
The leases have various terms and renewal rights. The
future aggregate minimum rental receivables under
these operating leases are as follows:

35. *iE— %M@ (&)

(b)

REEERE (F)
BEHERE-BHHES

AEBRBEEHEHERZ LM
ETHLOEMWE BERR
B ZEHEATRFHNE
WER - REBZSEEHEE
AREEEBESRENT -

2012 2011

UsS$’000 US$'000

Fxx E

No later than 1 year 15 RA 105 100
Later than 1 year and

no later than 5 years 1854 183 8

288 108

36. TRANSACTIONS WITH NON-CONTROLLING
INTERESTS

(a)

Acquisition of additional interest in a subsidiary

In 2011, Want Want Holdings Ltd. bought back an
additional 0.02% of its own shares for a purchase
consideration of US$1,052,000. The carrying amount
of the non-controlling interests in Want Want Holdings
Ltd. on the date of acquisition was US$242,000.
The Group recognised a decrease in non-controlling
interests of US$242,000 and a decrease in equity
attributable to equity holders of the Company of
US$810,000.

The effect of changes in the ownership interest of the
Group on the equity attributable to equity holders of the
Company during the year is summarised as follows:

36. HEIFZHMEZNRS

(a)

W BB I S X B AR SME R

20115 EEERERAE
EEEZI0.02% KM HER
U B8 ¥ 18 21,052,000 T °
FAUEE B H - RETEEERER
AT RS S ERZNEREEE
B242000% T AEBER
JEE AR 4 242,000 %
TTRADNBEDZIZE AEMLE
#HiF 4 810,000 & T ©

RAFE  RAQBEDRFE
AEBIEREBREEERZE
IREBENT :

2012 2011
US$’000 US$'000
Fxx ESyH
Carrying amount of P BB S
non-controlling interests = H
acquired BRMEEE = 242
Consideration paid to [SECE;Z25e
non-controlling interests T EE = (1,052)
Excess of consideration ERRE SR N FE IR I
paid recognised in the R
transactions with R HEARN
non-controlling interests B2 AHE
reserve within equity i) - (810)
There were no similar transactions with non-controlling A 2012 5 37 A BLEE I #2814

interests in 2012.

BENRS -
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36. TRANSACTIONS WITH NON-CONTROLLING

INTERESTS (continued)

(b) Effects of transactions with non-controlling interests on
the equity attributable to equity holders of the Company
for the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011

36. HFEHMEZNRS (F)

(b) EZE2012F12B31HILLEE
HANBEREBEABGES
FIIEIEFIERER R BN E

2012 2011
US$°000 UsS$000
FEx FEx
Total comprehensive income for ~ AATERFIFEA
the year attributable to the FEAEFR
equity holders of the Company MR ERE 561,758 512,817
Changes in equity attributable (H Uy B BT B A =)
to equity holders of the BIMERELEM
Company arising from RARER
acquisition of additional BEEA
interests in a subsidiary FE (b %S 5 B = (810)
561,758 512,007
37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 37. REFRH

The ultimate controlling parties of the Group are Mr. Tsai
Eng-Meng, the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the

Group, and his families.

(@) Transactions with related parties

FEEZRRERATBENALE
(FEBEZEFERITHRAR) RER

ﬁ'ﬁ_o

(a) EHEITNRZ

2012 2011
US$°000 US$000
Sales of goods HEEY
— a minority shareholder of - REE-HEHE
a subsidiary of the Group DEZ—BDERE 3,825 3,449
Purchases of goods and services ~ BERR K%
— a company which a Director of -FEE-EEEHE
the Group has beneficial interest BRER—ELE 390 448
Rental of buildings to subsidiaries X3 Hot-Kid Holdings Limited
of Hot-Kid Holdings Limited WEARZEFHE
— a company beneficially owned -AEEEE
by the Chairman of the Group EREEZAR 3,546 3,146
Acquisition of a subsidiary WEE— BB AR
— a company which a Director of -FEE-E2ESHE
the Group has beneficial interest BRERZ—ELE 895 -
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(@)

Transactions with related parties (continued)

In the opinion of the Directors of the Company, the
above transactions are carried out in the ordinary
course of business and in accordance with the terms of
the underlying agreements.

Balances with related parties

37. MEHXH (&)

(a) HBELNRZS (&)

ARREFRR/ LA Z A
EERBREDALREBEBBLG S

ZARFRHEAT ©

(b) EEBBETTHIAEER

2012 2011
USs$°000 US$'000
FEx FEx
Trade receivables (Note 15) B 5 B (FIFE15)
— a minority shareholder of —AEEMEAT
a subsidiary of the Group ZOERRR 1,595 1,240
Other receivables (Note 16) Hith e (MiEE16)
— subsidiaries of a company - AEFFEER
which is beneficially owned EEZ TN
by the Chairman of the Group FfF 8 1 J) 441 587

The receivables are unsecured, bear no interest and
without fixed repayment terms. There is no provision
held against receivables from related parties (2011:
nil).

Key management compensation

Key management includes Directors (executive
and non-executive) and senior management. The
compensation paid or payable to key management for
employee services is shown below:

BURFRBEER RERILE
BEEBEMRR - AQFILAK
MEWBEL REFLEE

(20115 : #&) o

(c) TEEEAEHE

TEEBABSBEES(FT
SHFHTES)NSREEA
B -mEBEBAEBXMNESR

EBERBNSAHELMEM

T

2012 2011

USs$°000 US$'000

FER FERT

Fees B 330 257

Salaries e 857 762

Discretionary bonuses BIETEAL 14,564 10,177

Other benefits HAth g F 483 217
Employer’s contribution EXHRAEEE

to pension scheme HI R 13 6

Total Fobr 16,247 11,419
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38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

The following sets out the details of the principal subsidiaries
of the Group as at 31 December 2012.

38. FEMBLT

A2012F 128318 » KEENTE
MEBLATEBHINMT o

Country/place Issued and paidup  Effective interests
of operation/ capitallregistered  held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BEIR S 1)
g8 /Hf BRRE/ HENE
NEER RIER /% EMEE BER% IEED
Directly owned
ERBA
Want Want Holdings Ltd. Singapore US$212,331,000 99.99  Investment Holding
REERERAR SR 212,331,000 % REZR
Long Wave Foods Limited Hong Kong HK$100 100 Trading of food and beverages
RARRERAT &l 100787 RARHRES
Want-Want Foods Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100 Trading of food and beverages
RHERRERAHE B 2B RARHBES
Wellstand Enterprises Limited BVI US$1 100 Trading of raw materials,
RERELEE 157 machineries and etc.
FAE - #HEES
Leading Guide Corporation BVI US$40,000,000 100 Trading of raw materials,
REELEES 40,000,000 %7t machineries and efc.
FAE - #HEES
Want Want (HK) Holdings Limited Hong Kong US$10,000,000 100 Investment holding
EREAZRERAR &8 10,000,000 %7t REER
Big Want (HK) Holdings Limited Hong Kong US$1 100 Investment holding
ERREZERERAR &B 127 REER
Indirectly owned
MEEE
Anji Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,400,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ZERERRAERAT FE 1,400,000 % 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Anging Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$7,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ZEAERRERAF HE 7,000,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Anging Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$51,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ZERERRERAT HE 51,000,000 £ of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Anyang Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,610,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ZHEIRRRERAR e 1,610,000 %7 of food and beverages
RERDHRRARH
Anyang Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,820,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ZEHERRERAR e 1,820,000 %7t of food and beverages

HERDHRANRA
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38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

38. XEMBLT (&)

Country/place Issued and paidup  Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BEIR S 1!
gE /R BRRE/ BHENE
NEER RIER/ % dfEx BER% IEED
Indirectly owned (continued)
BEHA (F)
Anyang Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ZHERRRRERAR e 4,000000% 7 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Anyang Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ZHEARRRERAR e 1,500,000 %7t of food and beverages
RERDHRAARH
Bao Want Technology Packaging Taiwan NTD9,000,000 60  Sales of chemical materials
Materials Co., Ltd. BEHE 9,000,000 518 % and plastic films/bags
BENRANRAERAT BELBNRRBR /&
Baotou Salagi Ming Want Dairy Co., Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
AEENEREAEERAT e 5,000,000 %7t of food and beverages
HERDHRMARA
Baotou Salagi Want Want Foods Co., Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
AEENERERRERAT HE 5,000,000 %7t of food and beverages
BERDHRMARA
Beijing Be-Want Foods Ltd." PRC US$9,350,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
IEAARRERAT HE 9,350,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERDHR MRS
Beijing Big-Want Foods Ltd." PRC US$13,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
IFAERBERAT HE 13,000,000 %7t of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Beijing Cheng-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,440,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
TRAERRERAF HE 1,440,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Beijing Dairy-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$25,100,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ERARRRERAR HE 25,100,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
HERDHRMARH
Beijing Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,400,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ERUEREERAR HE 1,400,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERDHRAARH
Beijing Lion-Want Packing Ltd.* PRC US$2,100,000 100 Manufacturing of packing materials
TEREEEERAR’ Gl 2,100000%% EaLs
Beijing Ming-Want Foods Ltd.* PRC RMB40,000,000 7559 Manufacturing and distribution
IR RRERAR mE  AKR¥40,000,000 7 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Beijing Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,400,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
EREERRERAR HE 1,400,000 £ 7% of food and beverages

HERDHRBARH
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38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 38. XEMBLTE (&)

Country/place Issued and paidup  Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered  held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR S 1)
g2/ BRRE/ BHENE
NEER RIER/ % EMEE BER% IEED
Indirectly owned (continued)
HEHA (R)
Beijing Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ERERRRERAR i 6,000,000 % of food and beverages
RERDHRRARH
Changchun Want Want Foods Ltd.* PRC RMB50,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
REMRREERAR" i 50,000,000 A R of food and beverages
RERDHRRARH
Changsha Ming-Want Condensed Milk Ltd. PRC US$1,350,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ROBHEFIARAR G 1,350,000 % 7t of food and beverages
RERDHRRARH
Changsha Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$17,970,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
RORERRERAT H 17,970,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERDHRMARA
Chengdu Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
HHAERRERAR HE 5,000,000 %7t of food and beverages
BERDHRMARA
Chengdu Ming-Want Dairy Ltd." PRC US$35,700,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
RABEALEERAR" Gz 35,700,000 27 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Chengdu Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$9,800,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
KRR RRERAR HE 9,800,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
RERDHRRARH
First Family Enterprise Co., Ltd. Taiwan NTD66,500,000 100 Trading of snack Food
RFEZROBRAT FENE 66,500,000 % 2 # KERRES
Guangdong Ming-Want Foods Ltd.* PRC RMB50,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BRARAZERAT i 50,000,000 A R of food and beverages
RERDHRRARH
Guangdong Want Want Foods Ltd.* PRC RMB50,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BERAERRERAT H 50,000,000 A R % of food and beverages
RERDHRRARH
Guangxi Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$11,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
EERRRRERAR ':F 11,000,000 £ % of food and beverages
RERDHRAARH
Guangxi Ming-Want Foods Ltd.* PRC US$16,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BRERERRERAR’ il 16,000,000 £7% of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Guangzhou Be-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,850,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ENCERRERAT HE 4,850,000 £ of food and beverages
RERDHRRARH
Guangzhou Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$10,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BNARRRERAR el 10,000,000 % of food and beverages
RERDHRRARH
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38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 38. XEMBLRE (&)

Country/place Issued and paidup  Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group

Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR S 1!
g2 /I BRRE/ BHENE
NEER RIER/ % dfEx BER% IEED
Indirectly owned (continued)
BEHA (F)
Guangzhou Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ENIRERERAR e 6,000,000% 7 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Guangzhou Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$15,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BNARAEERAR e 15,000,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
RERDHRAARH
Guangzhou Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$9,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ENEERRERAR HE] 9,000,000 7 of food and beverages
RERDHRAARH
Guangzhou Xiang-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$14,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BNERRRERAR il 14,000,000 £ of food and beverages
HERDHRMARA
Guangzhou Yong-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$7,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BNKERRERAR HE 7,000,000 %7t of food and beverages
RERDHRMARA
Hangzhou Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$11,250,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
MNAERRERAF HE 11,250,000 £t of food and beverages
RERDHRMARA
Hangzhou Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
RNIEERERAR & 4,500,000 %7 of food and beverages
BERDHRMARA
Hangzhou Mei-Want Machinery Ltd. PRC US$600,000 100 Manufacturing and sales of
MNEREHFEERAR HE 600,000 % 7T machineries and related services
SHE R E R R AR
Hangzhou Sun-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$12,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
NS ERRERAR HE 12,000,000 £ of food, wine and beverages
RERDHRR  EERAH
Hangzhou Tiane Foods Chemical Co., Ltd. PRC US$1,050,000 100 Manufacturing of dehydrating,
TNEELIBRAR HE 1,050,000 X 7T deoxidating, preservative
and related products
RERHEETRI KEK-
BRUEREBER
Hangzhou Want Want Foods Ltd.* PRC US$9,800,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
RNRERRERAR" i 9,800,000 %% of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Harbin Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,820,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
RRERERRERAR HE 1,820,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Harbin Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
REERRRRERAR e 5,000,000 £ of food and beverages
RERDHRRARH
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38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

38. XEMBAT (&)

Country/place Issued and paidup  Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered  held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BRTR r5E
£ /i i v BENE
RRER RIER/ & EfER BiERY% IEEE
Indirectly owned (continued)
BikEs (E)
Hefei Xiang-Want Foods Co., Ltd. PRC US$3,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BREERRERAR i 3,000,000 % of food and beverages
HERDHERRANA
Hefei Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$3,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
AREEERRERAR EF 3,000,000 £ of food and beverages
HERDHRMANA
Henan Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,750,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
THERERRERAT i 1,750,000 £ of food and beverages
BERDHRMANA
Houma Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$3,700,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
GEEERRERAR EF 3,700,000 %7t of food and beverages
HERSERAANA
Huaian Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$85,100,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
EREERRERAR i 85,100,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERAERRANA
Hubei Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
B UERRERAR H 4500,000£7 of food and beverages
HERSERAANA
Hubei Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$3,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
HIEERRERAR HE 3,000,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERIERDARR
Hubei Ming-Want Foods Ltd.* PRC US$10,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
HLHERRERAR HE 10,000,000 %7t of food and beverages
HERDERRANA
Hunan Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$22,900,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
HEAERRERAR HE 22,900,000 £ of food and beverages
HERDERRANA
Hunan Jet-Want Packaging Ltd. PRC US$5,500,000 100 Manufacturing of packing bags
HEETZHENBRERAT i 5,500,000 £ 7 and carton boxes
HERRARAR
Hunan Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$15,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
HEAERRERAF ':F 15,000,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
HERDHRMANA
I Lan Foods Industrial Co., Ltd. Taiwan NTD10,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
HERRIERHERAH RENE 10,000,000 ¥ &% of food and beverages
HERDHRMANA
Island Port Corporation BVI US$25,000,000 100 Investment holding
RBEIHE 25,000,000 %7 REER
Jiangxi Be-Wang Foods Ltd. PRC US$12,600,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
IELERRERAT i 12,600,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERAERRANA
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38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 38. XEMBLTE (&)

Country/place Issued and paidup  Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered  held by the Group

Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BEIR LS ]
g8/ BRRE/ HENE

NEER RIER /% dfEx BER% IEED

Indirectly owned (continued)

HEEE (8)

Jiaxing Mei-Want Machinery Ltd. PRC US$9,000,000 100 Manufacturing and sales of

ERXARMHEERAT Gl 9,000,000 machineries and related service
SE R R R AR

Jiangxi Want Want Foods Ltd.* PRC US$6,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

IARERRARAR" hE 6,000,000 %% of food and beverages
HERDHR MRS

Lianyungang Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$8,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

EZEMEERERAT HE 8,000,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH

Longchang Lee-want Foods Ltd. PRC US$10,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

BEVERRERAR e 10,000,000 %% of food and beverages
RERDHRRARH

Longchang Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,750,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

BEGRERRERAR e 1,750,000 %7t of food and beverages
RERDHRRARH

Longchang Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$700,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

BERRRRERAF e 700,000 %7t of food and beverages
RERDHRAARH

Longchang Xiang Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,100,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

EERERRERAR i 4,100,000 %7 of food and beverages
RERDHRRARH

Luohe Big-Want Foods Ltd.* PRC RMB100,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

BIAERRERAR HE 100,000,000 A B of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH

Luohe Want-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$7,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

ENEERRERAT HE 7,000,000£7 of food and beverages
HERDHRAARH

Media Sense INC. BVI US$25,000,000 100 Investment holding

RERELEE 25,000,000% 7 REER
Ming Want Worldwide Limited BVI US$250,000 100 Investment holding
RERELEE 250,000 %7 REER

Nanjing Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$78,550,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

HRARRRERAR e 78,550,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
RERDHRAARH

Nanjing Cubic-Want Plastic Ltd. PRC US$2,500,000 100 Production of packaging

ARmEEENRERAR e 2,500,000% 7 materials and cans
LEARMHRE

Nanjing Fore-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,300,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution

HRERRRERAR P 6,300,000 %7 of food and beverages
RERDHRAARH
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38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

38. XEMBAT (&)

Country/place Issued and paidup  Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered  held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BEIR S 1)
g8 /Hf BRRE/ HENE
NEER RIER/ % EMEE BER% IEED
Indirectly owned (continued)
HEHA (R)
Nanjing Jet-Want Packaging Ltd. PRC US$17,000,000 95  Manufacturing of packing bags
UREREHARAT i 17,000,000 £ and carton boxes
HEAERRAR
Nanjing Lion-Want Packaging Ltd. PRC US$3,700,000 100 Manufacturing of packing materials
HRREEHERAT e 3,700,000 %7 gEasns
Nanjing Minghong Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$15,000,000 51 Manufacturing and distribution
MRBAERRERAR t 15,000,000 7 of food and beverages
RERDHRRARE
Nanjing Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$2,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
HRGHERRERAR EF 2,500,000% 7% of food and beverages
RERDHRRARH
Nanjing Want Want Foods Ltd.* PRC US$6,400,000 91 Manufacturing and distribution
HREERRARAR’ il 6400000 %% of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Ningxia Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$12,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
EEHRAXERAT HE 12,000,000 £ of food and beverages
RERDHRRARH
Qihe Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$35,130,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ElRRRRERAT i 35,130,000 £ of food and beverages
RERDHRRARH
Quanzhou Lee-want Foods Ltd. PRC US$15,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
FNIRERRERAR HE 15,000,000 %7t of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Quanzhou Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$10,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
SNHERRERAR HE 10,000,000 £ of food and beverages
RERDHRRARH
Shandong Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
WRARREERAR e 4,500,000 %7 of food and beverages
RERDHRRARH
Shandong Jet-Want Packaging Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100 Manufacturing and sales of
IREREEHRERAT e 5,000,000 %% packaging materials
and carton boxes
HERHERNBRAR
Shandong Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$52,350,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
LERERRERAR EF 52,350,000 % 7T of food and beverages
RERDHRRARE
Shanggao Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,800,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
LERERRERAR EF 1,800,000 %7 of food and beverages

RERDHRBARR
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38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

38. XEMBLT (&)

Country/place Issued and paidup  Effective interests
of operation/ capitaliregistered held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BEIR LS ]
gE /R BRRE/ HENE
NEER RIER/ % dfEx BER% IEED
Indirectly owned (continued)
BEHA (F)
Shanggao Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
LERERRERAR e 5,000,000 £ of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Shanghai Dragon’s Moral Corporate PRC US$10,350,000 100 Provision of consultancy services
Management Ltd. HE 10,350,000 % 7t and information
EE (L) EXERERAT REGEARB R ER
Shanghai Want Want Trading Ltd. PRC US$140,000 100 Trading of food and beverages
LERABEERAR E 140,000 %70 and related activities
RARAHEZUR
REX®ED
Shanghai Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$15,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
FEYRRRERAT h 15,000,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
RERDHRRARH
Shenyang Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$9,950,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
EEARERERAT e 9,950,000 %7t of food, wine and beverages
RERDERM  BERRA
Shenyang Rice-Want Cereals & Oils Ltd. PRC US$9,600,000 100 Processing and sales of rice and
ERREREHRERAR Gl 9,600,000 %7 oil products
KRBERMIRHEES
Shenyang Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$10,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ERHEERERAR HE 10,000,000 £ 7 of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Shenyang Yan-Want Rice Flour PRC US$3,300,000 100 Rice Flour Manufacturing
Manufacturing Co., Ltd.* HE 3,300,000 %7 HERD
ERELARHEERAT"
Shijiazhuang Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$22,750,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
RREARAEERAR HE 22,750,000 £ 7% of food and beverages
HERDHRRARH
Shuangcheng Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,800,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
REEERERMERLT HE 1,800,000 7t of food and beverages
HERDHR MRS
Tongchuan Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$15,600,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
1) |IEE R R ERAF HE 15,600,000 £t of food and beverages
RERDHRAARH
Tongchuan Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,750,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
HHERRERAR HE 6,750,000 %7 of food and beverages
RERDHRAARH
Want Want Food Pte Ltd. Singapore SGD100,000 100 Trading of food and beverages
RERMAABRAT g 100,000 57 0% 7C RRRHHES
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38. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

38. XEMEBLT (&)

Country/place Issued and paidup  Effective interests
of operation/ capitallregistered  held by the Group
Company name incorporation capital %  Principal activities
BETR r5E
g2/ i v BENE
RRER A EVE EfER BiERY% ITEEE
Indirectly owned (continued)
EHA (R)
Want Want Four Seas Company Limited Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 70 Distributing of food and beverages
REMNERAT &h 2,000,000587% and related activities
PERARARUREEED
Want Want Japan Co., Ltd. Japan JPY100,000,000 60 Import, export and distribution
FEAE B A MR &4t B 100,000,000 A of food and beverages
and related services
RARSMELAR
AR
Weifang Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$3,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BYHERRARAR h 3,000,000% 7% of food and beverages
HERDHRMANA
Wingate Overseas Holdings Ltd. BVI US$50,000 100 Investment holding
EBELES 50,000 %7 REER
Xiantao Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,400,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
INHERRERAR i 1,400,000% 7T of food and beverages
HERAERAANA
Xiantao Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$700,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
i EEERERAR HE 700,000% 7T of food and beverages
HERSERAARA
Xining Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BAERRRRERAR i 6,000,000 of food and beverages
HERAERRARA
Xinjiang Ru-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$6,100,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
FRAERRERAT HE 6,100,000 %7 of food and beverages
HERDHRMANA
Xinjiang Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$7,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
FERRRRERAR HE 7,500,000 £7 of food and beverages
HERDHRMANA
Xuzhou Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$11,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BNAERRERAR i 11,500,000 £ % of food and beverages
HERDHRMARA
Zhejiang Ming-Want Dairy Ltd.* PRC US$49,100,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
WIBEALEERAR" Gz 49,100,000 % of food and beverages
HERDHRMANA
Notes: FisE :

#

represents sino-foreign equity/cooperative joint venture.

* represents enterprise wholly-owned by a legal entity.

The remaining enterprises incorporated in PRC are all

foreign-invested enterprises.

‘ REFHNEE AERE-
* REBENBERE -

HHEMETENEXEIRIBRED

o
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